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NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES BORROWER DESIGNATION

COOFPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION MI 028
BORROWER NAME
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT |Prescue Isis Electric & Ges Co-op
Suhmmt ome shactromse copy and ane memed hard copy |ENDING DATE
o CFC Round afl menhers to the seeses: dollac J 12731

CERTIFICATION
We pevelry comify tie (he emvies 1= tios repon err 5 sccosdance with the accomss and otfher peconis of (ae systzm wnd
reflecy the nene of the svitem 1o the bexs of oor Inowledge smd beliefl

NEW AUTHORIZATION CHOICES

A. NRECA uses rural electric system data for legislaiive,
5/ reguiatory and other purposes. May we provide this
: g/ //- 2 oo renort from your svstem te NRECA?
Signatere of Office Manager o Accoumant Trate
NRECA (Ves of No
7
/ /;\,_———-— / / B. Wili vou authorize CFC to share your data with other
= . v
e e SRS EE “’—{/ co-ops on Cooperative.com's website?
= Date 7 &
] £ F o 2
C Yes) A‘or No

Cocperative.comf

PART A, STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEA LAST YEAR THIS YEAR T BUDGET THIS MONTH
{a) (b} I ch {d)
1. Cperafing Revame and Patronaze Capital 29.532 848 | 29,173.497 | 0 2,951,340
2. Powe Productim Expense [ ¢ 0| o
3. Cost of Purchased Power 16210299 | 17,528,173 ol 1744135
4 Trezemssion Expense 4] a UL 0
3. Destibmsion Expease - Operation 1,325,362 1.32¢ 651 a f 133,780
€. Disimibruon Expssse - Maintemance 1,659,099 1,623 658 @ ‘ 97.916
7. Comsumes Accounts Expense 1,311,565 | 1,163,196 gl 113.830
£ Customer Servics and Infrmations Ex; 3 117.91C 120,162 4 3774
9. Sales Expenss %] 0 0 0
10. Adminsstranve and General Expense 1,207,305 1,295381 0
11. Tots Operstion & Maintepance Expense (2 thra 10} | 23,831,540 23,060 262 [}
12. Deprecation & Amoriizesion Expense 23548441 2,428,061 (N
13. Tax Expense - Property E73.050 0
14. Tax Expense - Ofher 167,506 ; o2 | 0
15. Interest on Lone-Term Debt 2412118 | 7,644 039 | 4
15. Im=rest Cherged o Construchen (Credst) | g 0 0 L
17. Interest Expense - Other | 838 [ [« €06
18, Other Deductices ] 5,850 439 o a
19. Toted Cost of Elaczic Serwce (11 tru 18) S 29216424 0 2788388
20 Fagomaze Cemtal & Cperstme Mewns (1 mmes 19) | (42.928) (] 172,952
21. Non Cperating Marsss - Ierest ] 54 0 22,793
owence for Fands Ussd Darme Comstrucson ] a 0l G
came (Loss) fom Egiaty Investments | (6.131) 0
24. Non Opeyeting hsspms - Offier o] 0
4] i Y |
| 1.236,486 | ¢
[PAET B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT [
i YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR | ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
ral Ml ai o)
1 SE3 €23 |5 MNles Trangussion I (i
€. Miles Destribubon
2. Sexvices Retwed 4& 64 |Overhead 3360 3,861
3. Tow! Servicss In Place 33.813 i 877 09
& Towl Mies Energized
4 Idie Sexvices (Exchode Seazomal 1358 4537 4.570
=




CFC
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

M 028

{YEAR ENDING

PART C. BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS ]

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

. Total Unlity Plant in Senvice | j28. Memberships 193.775
2 Construction Werk i Progress 29. Patromage Capital 23256 653
3. Taotal Utility Plant (1+2) 30. Operazing Margns - Prior Years 4]
4. Accum. Provisian for Depreciation and Amort 30,573,521 [31. Opemtmg Margins - Cumrent Year 2,109,929
S. Net Utility Plant (3-4) 65,618,903 |32 Nea-Cperating Margns (177,581),
6. Naomzility Properzy - Nat {33 Other Mesgns & Equities | 685,927
7. Investmers in Subsidiary Companies |34, Total Margins & Equities (28 thru 33) B 28.071,705
§_ Imvest in Assoc Org - Patronage Capital 35_ Lens-Term Debt CFC (Nen) { 43.589.251
9. Dmvest. m Assoc. Org - Other - General Funds (Payments-Unapplied (§
10 Invest in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 9 |36. Long Texm Debt - Other (Net) G
11. Investments in Econorc Development Prolects {(Paymemts-Unapphed (§
12. Other Investments 37. Total Long-Term Debt (35+36) 43,589.251
13. Special Funds | 38. Obligstions Under Capital Leases [
14. Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13} | 139 Accumulsted Operating Provisions 1]
15, Cash-General Funds 40. Totai Other Noncurrent Liabilities (35=39) 0
16. Cash-Construction Funds-Trustee 41, Notes Payabie 3,056,014
17. Specizl Deposits 42, Accounts Paysble 2319441
18, Temporary Imvesiments [%3. Consumers Deposits 97.499
19. Notes Recepvable - Net |44 Cruzrent Matorities Lonp-Term Dbt )]
Accounts Receivable - Net Sales of Enargy {45, Curent Mahoimes Long-Term Debt-Economic Diev. )
Accoents Receivable - Net Other 46 Current Matnritves Capital Lesses i}
Msterials & Supplies - Electric and Other 47. Other Current & Accrusd Liabilities 3.588.111
48. Tetal Current & Accrued Liabilities (41 thru 47) 9,061,065

Prepeaments

Crher Corent & Accrued Assets

49. Deftred Cradits

1,089,973

NEEEEE

Total Current & Accrued Assets (15 thru 24)

30. Total Liabilities & Other Credits (34+37+40+48+49)

85.811.994
268, Dederred Dedats
27. Total Assets & Other Debits (5+14+25+26)
PARTD. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i
1. CASH RECEIVED AS A RESULT OF RETIREMENT OF 2. INCOME TAX PAID
G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS
TWO PREVIOUS YEARS | TWO PREVICUE YEARS 1 C
PREVIOUS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR ! ¢
CURRENT YEAR CURRENT YEAR ' 0
3. AMOUNT OF GAIN FROM PREPAYMENT OF RUS NOTES
CURRENT YEAR
OVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REP
|
i
Page 2 i T




CFC |BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MIO28
YEAR ENDING 123172004
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE OF DEPR=CLA-
ITEM BEGRNNING OF | ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS | AND TRANSFER YEAR TION RATE %
YEAR | C |
(=) (@) (e {d) ie) il
1. Land and Land Rights (360) 675,781 ) G 0 675,781
2. Swuctures and Improvernents (361) 0 0 1 0 ¢
3. Station Equipment (362 25330 | 0 o] 0 26,330
4. Storase Battory Equipment 0 0 [ ] 0
5. Poles, Towers, and Fixtures {364) 15,666,661 412,826 68,226 (45.022) 15962232 |
6. Cwerhead Conductors and Devices (355) 13,62]1.885 13L.706 13,000 {15,101) 13,725 489
7. Underground Condt (366) 494 417 Q a 0 494,417
g. Underground Conductors and Dievices (367} 8,704,682 | 411.095 2,293 {197.604) 8,915,880 |
9. Line Transformers (368} 16,105,149 535,368 59,069 {135249) 10,451,199 |
10. Services (369) 9.002,35% §75.275 | 49872 (223,226) $.604,536
1:. Meters (370) 1,710,016 48390 | 10,250 | (2.693) 1,738,463
12. Installation on Consomer's Premises (371) 376,877 0 G 0 376.877
13. Leased Property on Consurner's Premises (372) 0 0 ¢ [} 0|
14. Stroet Lighting (373) 394,909 18,897 2,983 (1,340) 409,483 |
15. SUBTOTAL: Distribution (I thru 14} 66,783,064 2,434,556 205,693 {631,235) 62,380,686 t
16. Land apd Land Rights (389} e e : v '
17. Stroctires and Improvements (390) ?
18. Office Furmture & Equipment (391} 491.233 8,678 231,968 0 267,943
19. Transperition Equipment (392} 1.976.524 24450 ol 0 2051.274
20. Stores, Took, Shop, Garage, and Laboratory Equipment
1393, 394, 395) 270,968 13,297 93,075 0 91,191
21. Power-Operated Equipment (396) 1.480.361 215,637 271,822 0 1.424,175
22. Communication Equipment (397) 30,555 1454 10,771 Q 21,237
23. Mascellansous Equipment (398} 28.098 5.536 23,801 1] 10.833
24. Other Tangible Propenty (399) 1] [
23, SUBTOTAL: General Plant (18 thru 24) 4,279,039 319,052 631,437 0 3,966,654
26. Headquarters Plant 1,702.940 35,305 448,246 0 1,289,999
27. Intangibles (301. 302, 3063} 71,645 611 o G 72256
28. Land and Land Rights. Roads and Trails (330, 359) g @ 0 o 0
29. Structurcs and Improvements (352) 0 ¢ 0| 0 ol
30. Station Equinment (353) o) 4 0| q 0l
31. Towers and Fixtures and Poles and Fixtures (334, 355} 0 G 0 0 0
32. Owerh=ad, Conductors, and Devices (336) ¢ 0 0 ol ¢
33. ermround Conduit (337) ¢ 0 0 0| al
34. Undorground Conductor & Devices (358) ol 0 0] ¢ a|
35. SUBTOTAL: Transmission Piant 28 thru 34) G (1] 0 0 f
38. Production Plant - Steam (31(-316) 1] 0 ¥ ] [
37. Production Plant - Muclear (320-325) 0 0 1] 0 ]
38. Prodection Plant - Hydro (330-336) 0 ) 0 e 0 0
38, Production Plani ] 4] (&) 1 1] ¥
140, Al Other TUtllity Plant (102, 104-1046, 114 118) L4 (128.077) 19 048 129
141, SUBTOTAL: (1542526227235 thru 40) 85594289 3.209.122 1285375 {3155311)) |
42. Construction Work in Progress (107) 077818 ! |
43, TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (41+42) 92,672,107 | 1383373 5‘75.‘.’.311‘I|
CFC Long Form 7 {1072004)




CFC
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

|

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIE28

YEAR ENDING

127312004

PART F. ANALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - TOTAL ELECTIC PLANT
DISTRIBUTION GENERAL TRAMNSMISSION
ITEM 2 E\T oN | “Pll‘j::; & _:E:;:ST o OTEER FLANT
f=1 ] ic} @
1. | Balance Beginning of Year 22,764,582 4.602.833 o 1882822
2 | Addinons - Deprecistion Accruals Chearged to
& Depreciahon Expense 1735177 601273 9 A73.642
b {learing Accounts and Others 54,584 ] 0 o
c Subtotal (s¥b) 1,829,761 f 601273 G| 373,642
3. | Less - Plent Retitements:
4 Piant Retired | -361,053 1218689 | 0 o
b. Removal Costs 1,651 ¢ 0 L
c Subtotal (a+h) 262,704 1.218.689 0 r
4. | Pluc Sahvaped Matenals | 0 0 o 0
5. ] TOTAL (2c - 3¢ +4) 1.567.0657 (617,415 0 373.642
i | Other Adjustnents - Debit ar Crednt o 4 ¢ e
7. | Balance End of Year (1+5+6) 1 24331639 3,985418 ] 2086 464
AS OF 12/31/98 CFC NO LONGER REQUIRES SECTIONS "G", "N AND "P" DATA
Those sections refer to data on, " Materials and Supplies” (G}, "Annual Meeting and Board Data” (N). and Conservation Data™ [P].
PARTH. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
| Avg Howrs per
Avg. Hours per Avg Hours per Avg, Hoors per Consumer by
ITEM Consurnes by Cmse | Consumer by Cause Camse TOTAL
Extremes Storm Prearranged All Osher
)] () (d) e}
1. | Preseot Yeor 049 328 05 | 52 557
2 | Frve-Vear Average 052 7.45 | 01l 207 16.13
PARTL EMPLOYEE - HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. | Number of Full Tiene Employees 76 {4, Payroll - Expensed 2,208 348
1. | Empiovee - Eours Worked - Regalar Time 164,880 |3 Payroll - Capitalized 1,721.974
3. | Emplovee - Howrs Worked - Overlime 12,654 6. Payrall - Other 4
PART J. PATRONAGE CAPITAL PART K. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECIRIC SERVICE
| TS yEar CUMULATIVE
TTEM ra} =)
. | General Resiremen | g 2506977 |1. Amount Due Over 60 Days:
2 | Special Revirements ] ¢ a 285,737
3| Total Retiremants (1+2) i 0 2506977 |2, Amount Written Off During Year:
zsh Recetved from Retirement
Paronage Capital by Suppliers of
4 |Electric Power £59.029 63,027
178,721
768,650

EWH PURCHASED |

INCLUDED IN TOTAL COST

TOTALS

465316 |

CFC Long Form 7 {1072004)

Page £of7




- CEC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT IMI 028

'YEAR ENDING 124312004
PART M. LONG-TERM LEASES (If additional space is needed, use separate sheet)

LIST BELOW ALL "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" ** HELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (Ifnone, State "NONE")

RENTAL THIS YEAR

NAME OF LESSOR l TYPE OF FROVERTY |
1. |NONE | ‘ 85
2 ] ]

TOTAL 50
=* "RESTRICTED PROPERTY " means all propesties ofher than automobiles, trucks, tractors, ofher vehicles (ncluding without
| fimitation aireraft and ships), office and warchouse space and office equipment (mcluding without iimitation computers). "LONG TERM"
means Jeases having unexpirsd torms in excess of 3 years and coverng property having an intial cost in excess of $250,000).
PART O. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
] BILLED THIS YEAR
BALANCEEND CF
NAME OF LENDER YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL ‘ TOT! CFCUSEONLY
{g) (b) i) =)
1. |Natonal Fusel Utlities Cooperative Finunce Corporatian 45,589.250 2,700,788 1.150,443 3,851,232
o " e 0 f 0| 0
3. g Q Q l o
4 G 0 0 0
5 o 4] 4 0
G, 4] 0 . U 0
g L] ¢ ¢ - 0
5. o ] 0 0 o
@ 0 ‘ G Q o
TOTAL (Sum of | thre §) [ SA5.589.250 l §2,700,798 S1.150.343 $3.851.232

FC Long Form 7 (10/2004)

s 5




CFC IBORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI 028
YEAR ENDING 1273172004

PART R POWER REQUIREMENTS DATA BASE

CONSUMER SALES & REVENUE|
DATA

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
CLASSIFICATION

(2) | ) . (e} idj (2} T

1. Residential Sales = No. Coosumners Served | 17,478 17,434 17,243 17425 17 17,466
{excluding seasonal) b KWH Scld 12,628,739 12,020,431 9 10,330,065 $.402,5¢3 10,113,799

¢ Revenue 1,170,140 1,137,107 585,808 | 885,754 L8 670

2. Resideatial Sales - & No Cooswmers Sorved 12,535 12,940 12.683 13,118
Seascnal b. XWH Sald 2441 564 2405252 2,403,550 2,168,190

¢ Revemue 385.938 335,784 348.235 781.102

3. TImgation Sales 2. No. Consumers Served 2 e ] | 24 24 5
b. KWH Sold 4,921 5257 1.633 ABS B917

c. Revenue ' 724 746 | 256 87 1.076

4 Comm and Ind a2 No Copsumers Served 1,681 1,665 1,657 1,671 1,669
1000 ¥VA or Less b, EWH Sold i 3297665 2680218 3,748,765 3,910 444 4138843

c. Revenoe \ 318514 202,064 318,588 324,387 340,430

5. Comm and Ind &. Yo Consumers Served | N 4 4 P 4

Cver 1000 KVA

o o

KWH Sald 2,031,669 2.116,600 275993

Revome 95,087 X

(VR N Y

& Pubbc Stroet & Highway  |a No Consumess Served 34 24 24 34 | 34
Lighnng b. KWH Soid 41416 4] 406 4] 408 £1.205
¢. Revenue 4491 4480 4488 4378

™

Other Sales 10 Pubbc

No. Consumers Served 327 324 337 | 327 327

Authority b, KWH Scld 464038 4883557 . 441275
¢. Revenue 43077 | 41994 41,081 38388 33,660

o

. Sales for Ressles-REA a ?

Borrowsrs b. KWH Sald a 0 0 0 C
¢ Revenue 0 0 o G| 0 G
O, Sales for Resales-Other a No, Consumers Served 0 o] Q 3 [ 0
B ] 0 4] 0 G O
I ; (107,825) (180335) (67.264) 148879 (47591}
10, TOTAL No. of Consumers {lines 1a thru 9a) 32,461 | 32,430 32445 32.465 32,556 32,643

KWH 3alé (lines 1b thru 5b) | 20910413 | 20362221 19,732,131 18399.082 17,488,829 18375.404

Revenue Recepved From Sales of Elecnic

2,091,63¢ 1,835,792 1.723.996 2.089.749 |- 2,162,472

13 19,862 134,018 39362 21,765
14 | 29,696 | 24744 | 24782 20.998 | 22,692 17,80
15 13,829 600 20,880,000 20,185.200 18,355,400 12128 800 19,025,400
18 0 i a 0 0 0
17. 13406 1,125,096 1,088,421 1,057,646 1,084,862 1,018,405
18 4 a 0 4 o | a
1% i 34670 30,327 | 3533 35.95

—




CFC
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

|IBORROWER DESIGNATION

NI 028

[YEAR ENDING

123172004

PART R. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATA BASE (Continued)

{See preceding page 6 of CFC Form 7 for Headings of Line Iiem numbers beiow.)

LINE ITEM

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER (

Kby ‘ JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER | OCTOBER TOTAL
[ ] {Column & thru [)
L ) ® o) ® | 0
x 17,498 17495 17.492 17.523 17,5686 | 17,563 | 17.536
: b. ©.880.257 9,740,195 10,342,081 9,581,793 1€.360.340 12,040,472 127,830,444
c 931,492 920,947 969,154 927,263 978,143 1,126,248 12,030,917
a | 13,138 | 13,120 | 13,074 12.170 13,184 13.197 12,066
2 b | 1,872,910 2384.470 | 2384403 1 2384470 2,384,604 4,183.933 29,846 258
e | (415,793) 206.677 | 345,700 | 344771 416.280 436324 4,132,849
a | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 24 24 ey
3 b | 33,189 50,947 | 30,011 | 17,738 11,583 3,365 186.281
e | 3,122 4618 3.612 | 1,860 1314 2,015 20,996
a | 1,675 1677 1.672 1,676 1.689 1,700 1.681
El b. 4573102 4,480,479 | 4384357 4,087,001 3,844 693 3.810,708 16260978
c. 371.061 371.900 | 361,428 | 340.228 318.494 329,621 4,056,066
a 4 4] 4 4 4 4 4
s b, 1.643,511 1,635,844 | ©.583,251 1.548377 1.317.184 1,299,693 20,332,871
c 105.682 102,056 103,003 100.858 86.987 85380 | 1,162,618
a 34 34| 34 | 34 34 34 34
Ib. 41205 41,134 41,035 | 40,939 41,053 41.053 494 530
lc. 4378 4369 4.346 | 4,415 4.402 4445 53.082
fa. 327 335 | 326 | 325 327 27 327
7 b. 422,900 439239 | 464,538 | 387,154 | 405,942 440,495 5.128.389
c 38,541 39.920 | 42058 3€.410 | 37,577 42,554 471.903
a 0 0 ¢ [ e 0 C
3 b 0 0 o ¢ ¢ o o
c. 0 0 0 0 G o ¢
. o 0 0 0 o o o
Q 1] 1] @ 0 G G 0 C
e 100,943 44571 68.666 (19,064) 89,787 (48.,468) SE1ts
] 32.700 32,680 32.627 32,757 32.825 32.879 | 32.670
11 g 15,568,074 18,772,329 19238676 | 18.047.472 18.365.401 21,819,719 | 230.076.751
: .
| _ o f
12 | 1.897.967 1,736,748 1.978,120 | 21.984,542
3 i . 19,151 21,691 368218
14 | 19352 19,063 263,176
15 20.029.800 | 20.152.800 249,499,300
ié {1 0 0| 0 0
17 | 1.161,242 1,152.247 : 4
18 ¢ o] ol R 0
1$ | 36,014 37,029
CFC Long Form 7 (10.2004) Fage 7 of ¥




|JBORROWER DESIGNATION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES M 028
AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME
wents refer 1o your most recent CFC Lo :?rcﬁ:_lu:‘ Isle Eleciric & Gas Co-op
an lectronic copy and 2 samed MONTH ENDING
C R : 127312004
7a-PART 1 - INVESTMENTS
DESCRIPTION INCLUDED (8) EXCLUDED (%)
[EN (b) i< i
1. NON-UTILTIY PROPERTY (NET) =
1] | 0 of L
3 0 [ Q
3 G [ 0
4 [} [{] X
Subtotal (Line 1 thru 4) (i} 0] 0
2. INVESTMENTS TN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS = 4
5|Sez Anached Sheet $.258,458 2, 90 ]
6 0 0 (1]
7 0 ] d
3 [i]] [¥] [§]
Subtotal (Line 3 thru 8) 9,298 4981 2.262,690] 0
3. INVESTMENTS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS : = -
9 | o e 1)
10 | 0 0 i)
= | @ 0 i}
12} : G 0 i
Subtotal (Line 9 thru 12) | a 0 0
4. QTHER INVESTMENTS - Z E =
i3 [} 4] 0
1 [ 0] 0
15 [1]] 0{ G
15 [} [0] G
Subtotal (Line I3 thru 16) o] 0 [0
5. SPECIAL FINDS Z &
7 oy & 0
18 i 0] 0 0
12 | [} 0 7
20| 0 0 0
Subtotal Lipe 17 thru 20} 0 o ¢
6. CASH-GENERAL = ) :
21|{Onaway Community Federal Credit Union 0 Q
22| Citizen’s Nanonal Bank | O 0
23| National City Bank ] 0 G
24 |Other | [1] G
Subtotal (Line 21 thru 24} | ¢ G
7. SPECTAL DEPOSIIS | i
25 0] i o
25 [ 0] g
27 al 0 &
28 [i]] [{] i
Sebtotal (Line 25 thru 28) o) G 1]
8. TEMPORARYINVESTAMENTS k. E ;
25| Citizen’s National Bank ~ IMMA 780 Gl 0
30] [ &l
3 [} ol [
32 0 0]
Subtotal (Line 29 thru 323 789 0| il
ACCOINT &NOTESRECEIVABEE A NET
| 0] 0 )
| [1] 0 ]
| [i [i] o}
35] [ 7] 0
| Subtotal (Line 33 thru 36} | 1] Ui a
10. CONINOTMENTS TOINVESTWITH 12 MONTES BUTNOT ACTUATIA PURCHASED
37f ] [} ] 0
L ! i [ i
39 é o 0
30 I i 0 [0
|Subtotal (Line 37 thru 40) ] 0 ol o
Total 9,913,063 2,262,690 [«
CFC Form 72 Long Foom (Rev. 10/2004)




CrC Form7A
Pari. - Invesimanis
ting 2 Investments in Associated Organizaiions

Account #

123.14
123.10
123.11
123.12
123.13
123.16
123.40
123.42
123.43
123.45
123.64
123.21&22
123.00
123.15
123.01
123.23
123.02

Description

Ceniral Area Data Processing
Farmer's Petroleum - Patronage
Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage
NRUCFC - Patronage

RESCO (Ohio) Patronage

WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund
Woiverine Power Supply - Membership
NRUCFC - Membership

MECA - Mambership

NRTC - Membership

MzCA - Building

NRUCEC - Capital Term Ceriificaies
RESCO - Stock

NRTC

RESCO - Class B Stock

NRUCFC Z7C's

American Seating Park

Tot

a

Amount

$54,161.08
$1,444.80
57,891,843.52
$585,551.08
$47,123.54
$1,257,487 .54
$200.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$38.635.00
$934,872.00
$5,000.00
$401.73
5$100.00
$731,255.53
$100.00

$11.561,187.90




MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (Major 2nd Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION
0! Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
oresgue Isle Eleciric & Gas Co-op _ .
Dec. 31, 20

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)
19831 M 68 Hiahway Onaway Michigan 49765

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Chief Financial Officer

“homas J. Sobeck

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip)
19831 M 68 Highway Onaway MI 49785

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area 09 This Report is: 10 Dare of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Y1)
989 733 8515 (1)’ An Original 4 152005
(2) O A Resubmission o

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and
the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in
respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including
December 31 of the year of the report.
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02 Tide A0 ™ 7 sl ool
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Present legal name of respondent:

Presque Isle Electfic & Gas Co-op

’ Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

Address of principal place of busimess: |

19831 M 68 Highway Onawav Michigan 49765

Utlity representative to whom inquiries regarding this report may be directed: ]
Nzme Thomas J. Sobeck Title Chief Financial Qfficer
Address19831 M 68 Hwy Onaway MI 49765
City __Opnaway State MT Zip Code 49765
Telenhone: { 989 4 733 8515 F.pail: tsobeck@pieg.com

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:
Prior Name il
Date of Change

Two copies of the published anmual report to stockholder
[ ]were forwarded to the Commission -
T ]will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about .20

Awnnual reports to stockholders:

[ ]are published. %X] are not published.

Should vou have any guestions recarding this report. please contact

Brian Ballinger, Financizl Analysis Section Supervisor
(517) 241-6103 OR biballi@michigan gov

Michigan Public Service Commission
egulated Energy Division
6545 Mercantile Way
PO Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909
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Name of Responcen: [ nis Repon Is: } Date of Report Year of Report
! ‘ (1) T An Original (Mo, Dz, YT
( i (2} [ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31.20

! GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide aame and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of offic
where the geperal corporate books are kept, and address of office where any otaer corporate books of account are kept,
if differsnt from that where the general corporaie books are kepr.
Brian Burns
Chief Executive Off1
ay

cer
16831 M 68 Highw Onaway, MI 43765

. Provide the name of te State uznder the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If
incorporated under a special law, give reference o such law. If not incorporated, siste that fact and give the type of
crzanizaton and date organized.

Michigan March 26, 1937

If at oy 1ZTJJ= during the year the property of respondent was beld by & receiver or trustes, give (2) name of receiver
T trustes, [D ) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or wusteeship
was created, and (d} dat= wher possession Dy receiver or mrustee ceased.

n/a

REN

E

¢ 4. State the classes of utility and other ssrvices furnished by respondent during the year in each State

ondent operated.

financial stat=ments an accountent who is fiot the

3 Jate T ST (RO MRt P, T oS e ). 1k TLi, , TN (8
Enter date when such mispendent accountant Was Ny enracon:
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sponden:

{ Date of Repont ,
{Mo, Dz, Y1} |

. -
~Nar 27
| | Dec. 31,2

ZONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATE

COMPANIES

— e

i. If aoy corporation, business trust, or similar
organization or comsination of such crganizations jointy
field conwol over the respondent at end of year, state pame
of contwolling corporation Or organization, manaer in
which contro! was held, and exten: of centrol. If conmol
was in 2 holding company orgenizstion, show the chain of
ownership or control 1o the main parent company or

‘crzanization. If coptrol was heid by a trustes(s), stats

nzme of wusies{s}, name of beneficiary or beneficiaries

i for

whom trust was maintained, and purpose cf the mus:.

2. List any entities which respoadent did not control either |

directly or indirectly and which did not coniro! respongdent
but which were associated companiss at any rime during
the year.

3. If the zbove reguired information is availabie Tom the
SEC 10-K Repori Form filing, & specific reference 1o the
report form {i.e. year and company title) may be lisied
provided the fiscal yeass for both the 16-K repor: and this
report are compaiible.

n/z




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) T An Original
{2) T A Resubmission

Date of Repor: Yezr of Repent
(Mc, Da, Y1) '

Dec. 31,29

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Repor-i below the cames of ail corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or
indirectiv by respondent at any time during the year. If
conwo! ceased prior to end of year, give particulars
(details) in a footnote.

2. If coztrol was by other means then 2 direct holding of
voting rights, state ir a foomote the manner in which
contro! was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of
cortrol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without
interpositicn of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct
control.

| 4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

3. If controi was hejd jointy with op2 or more other
interests, state the fact in 2 foomote and rame the oiker
interests.

4. If the above reguired information is available from the
SEC 10-K Repor Form filing, a speciiic refereace to the
report form (i.e. year and cornpany title) may be lisied in
column (2) providec tne fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible. ‘

DEFINITIONS

of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided
beiween two holders, or each party holds a velo power
over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or undersianding between two O InoTe patiies
who together have controi within the meaning of the
definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,
regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Name of Company Contolled . Kind of Business Percent Voting Foomote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (®) (©) (@)
n/a

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page
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Nzme of Respoadexnt This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 8 An Original {Mo, D2, Y1)
(2) S A Resubmission 4.13.2005 | Dec. 31, 2004
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, titie and salary for the five 4.1f 2 change was made during the y=ar in the incumbsnt
executive oicers. of any position, show the name and total remuneration of
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during  the previous incumnbent and the date the change in
the year including deferred compensation. Incwmbency occurred.
3. In column (c) report any other compensation provided, 5. Upon request, the Company wili provide the
such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights, Commuission with supplemental information on officers and
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a foomote what other emplovees salaries.
the amounts represent.
Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensation Compensation
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Brian Buras 1 125223.60 125223.00
Chief Executive Officer :
2 Allan Bruder 12336.00 12336.00
Chairman
3 Allen Barr ' 22191.00 22191.00
Vice Chairman -
4 Sally Knopf 18984.00 18984.00
Segretacry
5 Robert Wegmeyer 5122.00 6122.00
Treasurer
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2
14
16
.
! 18
Page 104 (M)
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Name of Respondent This Repor: Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) T Ar Original (Mo, Da, Y1
(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31,20
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concerning the respondent.
each director of the respondent who held office at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Comsmittes by an
time during the vear. Include in column (a), abbrevizted  asterisk and the Chairmman of the Executive Commitiee by
iltles of the directors who are officers of a double asterisk.
No. of
: Directors
Name (and Title) of Direcior Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During YT.
(@) (b) () (d)
Allan Bruder Chairman 19831 M 68 Highway 12 12336.00 -
' Onaway, MI £9765

Allen Barr Vice Chairman 12 22191.00

Sally Knopf Secretary 12 18984.00

Robert Wegmever Treasuner 10 6122.00

Glen Alsobrooks Directdr 12 10703.00

John Brown Director 12 16308.00

Bernice Krajniak Direcdor 12 18607.090

David Smith Director 12 16568.90

12 19642.00

Raymond Wozniak Director




This Repor: Is:
(1) & An Orizgica:

Name of Respondent

(2) O A Resubmissior”

Date of Report Year of Repor:

(Mo, Da, Y1)

Dec. 31,20

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A} Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest
clesing of the stock book or compilation of list of
stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the
year, had the highesi voting powers in the respondent, and
state the number of votes which each would Lave hac the
right 1o cast on that date if a meeting were then in order.
If any such holder held in trusi, give in 2 footmote the
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.),
duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary -
interests in the must. If the stock book was not closed or a
list of stockholders was not cornpiled within one year prior
1o the end of the vear, or if since the previous compilation
of a list of stockholders, some other class of security kas
becoms vested with voung rights, then show such 10
security holders as of the close of the year. Arrangs the
names of the security holders in the order of voiing power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the
titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10
security holders. ’

(B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powers
resulting from: ownership of securities of the respondent of
each officer and director not included in the list of 10
largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a suppiemental statement the circumstances
whereby such security became vested with voting rights
anc give other important particulars (details) concerning
the voting rights of such security. State whether voting
rights are actual or contingent; if contingert, desciibe the
coatingency.
3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or
managers, or in the determination of corporate action by
any method, explair briefly in a footnots.
4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
ecurities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating 10 exercise of the options, warrants,
or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets
so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest security
holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are
outstanding in the hands of the general public where the
options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of vear, and state the purpose of such closing:

n/a

2. State the tota! number of votes cast at the latest gensral mesting prior to the end of year for election of directors of

the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy:

Total: 1438

By Proxy: 3

3. Give the caie and piace of such meeting:

22, 2004 A

Ll

October tlanta Michigan

MDCO TOADM D £ M.

B e e T s e —




Name of Respondent This Reper: Is: Date of Repori Year of Report
' (1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O-A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continuzd)
VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date}:

Common Preferred
Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Stock Stock Other
No. (2) - (b) (c) (d) {e)

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities

5 TOTAL number of security holders

) TOTAL votes of security holders listed below

18

[
D

D
(-]

1)
W

18]
O

|
l
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This Report Is:
{1} O An Origical

Nzme of Respondent

{2) C A Resubmission -

Daie of Repori I Year of Repont

(Mo, Da, ¥r

Dec. 31, 20

W

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the marers indicated
below. Make the staternents explicit and precise, and
cumber them in accordance with the inguiries. Each
inguiry shoulc be answered. - Enter "none”, "not
acceptable” or “NA" where applicable. If information
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the repor,
make 2 reference 1o the schedule in which it appears.

!. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganizatior, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give nzmes of companies involved,
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the
Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a
brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
eatries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Imporntant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms,
rzmes of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission autherizing lease and give reference to
such anthorization.

5. Imporiant extension or reduction of ransmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and daie operations began or ceased and give reference 10
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate pumber of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service.
Each narvral gas company mus: also state major new
continuing

sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchass contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other partes to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any
agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial
paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after
date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to
Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporatior or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes
Or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
procesdings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially imnporiant transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on
page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which
any such person had a material interesi.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues dus
to imporiant rate changes: State efiective date and
approximate amount of increase or decrease for 2ach
revenue classification. State the number of customers
affected. '

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annuai report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect anc furnish
the data required by instructions I to il azbove, such notes
may be attached to this page.

ADCM D & Maes 1 NTY
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Allan H. Brader Chairperson
Allen L. Barr Vice-Chairperson
Sally L. Knopf Secretary

Robert W. Wegmever Treasurer

Glen G. Alsobrooks Director

John F. Brown Director

Bernice C. Krajniak Director

Davié¢ W, Smith Director
Raymond Wozniak Direcior

President & Chief Executive Officer

Brian J. Bums




Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
Onaway, Michigar

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31,
2004 and 2003, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then
endad. These financial statements are the responsibility of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exaraining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentztion. We believe that our audits provide a reasonabie basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its
operetions and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Certified Public Accountants
January 26, 2005

12




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT:
In-Service — at cost $ 86,738,724 S 85,594,289
9,433.700 7.077.818

Construction work in progress

SUBTOTAL

92,672,107

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 30,573,321 29.250,237
NET U_TILITY PLANT 63.618,903 63,421,870
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS
Investments on associated organizations 11,561.188 10.121.243
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and temiporary cash investments 617,493 903,718
Accounts Receivabie, less allowance for possible losses of
§98,000 in 2004 and 2003 4,733,493 3,875,260
Materials and supplies (at average cost) 979,760 940,990
Other current assets 21374 104,361
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS €.374.120 5.826.329
DEFERRED DEBITS 257,782 668,169
TOTAL ASSETS N 83,811,993 § 80,037,611

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
EQUITIES:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Other equities

TOTAL EQUITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES:
Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperarive
Finance Corporation (CFC)
Accrued post — retirement benefits

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of long-term debt
CFC line of credit
Accounts payable, purchased energy
Accounts pavable, other
Pa‘ronage capital payable
Customer deposits
Acerued property taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued sick and vacation pay
Accrued other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

2004 2003
3 193,775 § 191,470
27,192,004 25,236,060
685,927 679.5316
28,071,706 26,107,046
45,589,250 43,764,709
320,300 638,100
46,109.550 £4,402.809
1,163,000 1,070,000
2,056,014 2,990,481
1,729,208 1,662,746
415,234 249,524
103,011 129,655
97,499 10,640
739,771 750,009
241.851 225298
567,494 568387
423,683 245389
8.540.7¢3 7,902.129
1,089,972 1,625,627
$ 83,811,993 $ 80,037.611




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

OP=ZRATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of energy
Disuribution — operation
Dist-ibution — maintenance
Consumers accounts
Customer service and information expense
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes — property
Taxes — other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPZRATING MARGIN BEFORE FIXED CHARGES
FIXED CHARGES:

Interest
Other deductions

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES
CAPITAL CREDITS:

Generation and fransmission capital credits
Other capital credits

TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS

NET OPERATING MARGINS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statemeats.

2004

29,173,497

17,528,173
1,329,661
1,623,688
1,163,196

120,162
1,295,381
2,428,061

913,995

162.999

18,210.299
1.325.362
1,659,099
1.311.564

117.910

Pl

26,567319

2.606.178 2306275
2.648.667 2.412.97
439 5.850
2.649.106 2.418.824
(42.928) (112.551)
1.887.697 1,266,859
265.160 228 698
2152857 : 495 557
2.109.929 1.383.006

o




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Continued)
2004 2003

NET OPERATING MARGINS (from previous page) S 2,109,929 S 1,383,006
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:

Interest and dividend income 32,054 57,810

Other ' (6.131) (204,330)

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS 45,923 (146,220)
NET MARGINS, before extraordinary item 2,152,852 1.236.486
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM
Settlement with the State of Michigan on a sales tax dispute,
including related fees 223.504

NET MARGINS 1,932,348 1,236,486
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year 23,236,060 24,446,435
Retirement of patronage capital and other equity transactions 23,596 446,881

27,192,004 $ 25.236.060

2ATRONAGE CAPITAL, enc of year S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

wh




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cask received from consumers N 28,364,536 S 29,708,367
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (22,446,274) (23,922.221])
Interest received 52,054 57,810
Interest paid (2,767,109) (2,550,097)
Taxes paid (1.117.817) (1.212,126)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,085,390 2,081,733
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction and acquisition of plant (4,695,984) (2.647,249)
Plant removal costs (35,360) 213.332)
(Increase) decrease in:
Matenal inventory (38.770) 68,056
Invesmments — assoclated organizations 712912 1,0539.480
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (4,077.202) (2.733.065)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from CFC 16,982,791 13,990,496
Payment of debt (14,997,715) {13,435.625)
Memberships issued 2303 9,145
Increased (decrease) in:
Consumer deposiis 86,859 2,324
Deferred credits (400,660) {49,303}
Other equities 6,411 743
Patronage capital retired (473,020)
Sales *ax refund to be assigned 23,296 26,139
Nei cash Provided by Financing Activities 1,703,587 70,899
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (288,225) [580,433)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, begirning of vear 905,718 1,486,151
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of vza- N 617,493 S 903,718
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
' 5




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
(Continued)

2004 2003

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Margins $ 1,292,150 $ 1,236,486
Acdjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash providec by
Operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 2,301,376 2,420,368
(Gam) loss on disposition of assets 32,933 215,541
G&T and other capital credits (1,512,659 (1,495,557
(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable (880,235) 163,789
Other currents assets 82,987 (49,730}
Deferred debits 410,387 {202.177)
Amortization of debt discount (134,995) (134,993)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 205,528 (79.932)
Accruec property 1axes (10,238) 34,864
Accrued interest payable 16,553 (2,128)
Current and accrued liabilities — other 61.601 (24.776)
Total Adjustments 793,240 845247
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES S 2,085,390 5 2,081,733
NON-CASH ITEMS - INVESTING & FINANCING
Ceapital credits from associated orgenizations 2,501,376 ) 1,493,557

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which have
a significant effect on the financial statements.

rganization

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax
under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Single
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain tvpes of assets, liabilities, revenues anc
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Utility Plant
Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited

for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to
the less on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue.

Investmernts

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are siated at cost, adjusted for capital credits
zamed or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Consumer Enerev Prepavments and Unbilled Revenues

Seasonal account biliings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a straight-line basis
over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An

ellowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member’s

account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member’s service 1s terminated. The Board of Directors

approve all accounts charged off.

[v.0)




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCTATL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Centinued

Matenals and Supplies

Electrical matenials and supplies are valued at average cost. Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Retirement Plan

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all emplovees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque
Isie is requireC to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base eamings to the retirement plan.

Flex Benefit Plan

Prescue Isie has 2 Fiexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice
between cash and the specified welfare benefits described in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the plan
are intended 10 gualifv for ihe exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Imternal Revenue Code of
1986.

Contributions 1n Aid of Construction

Contributions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas installations and re-applied
against the construction costs.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantally all assets are pledged as collateral on iong-term debt pavable to the Natioral Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFCj.

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of:

2004 2003
Intangible plant S 973,676 § 970,108
Distribution plant 80,565.918 78,679,725
General plant 5,219,130 5,944 456
86,758,724 83,594 280
Construction work in progress 9.433,700 7,077,818
TOTAL N 96192524 § 92,672,107




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: ELECTRIC AND GASPLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES -
continued

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all
distribution plant additions.

eneral plant depreciation rates have been applied on a sraight-line basis as follows for the vear ended December
31, 2004:

Years
Structures and improvements 10-30
Office fumiture equipment 3-7
Transportation equipment 2-7
Power operated equipment 3-1¢
ther 4-3

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
Charged to:
Classified as depreciation ané amortization $ 2,428,061 ) 2354441
Classified in other operating experses 73,315 63,927
2,501,376 2,420,368
Charged to construction 247,841 268.229
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION ) 2749217 § 2,688,567
NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS
Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2004 and 2003:
2004 2003
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - capital credits S 7.891.843 S 7,851,564
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - PSDF 1,257.488
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp.:
Capital term certificates maturing December 1, 2015 through
October 1, 2080 at interest rates between 0% and 5% 1,666,330 1,608,081
Patronage capital certificates 595,561 537.244
Other 149,766 124374
TOTAL S 11.561.188 8 10,121.243
10




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901,
directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and
refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended.

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptabie to CFC and a
workable approach acceptabls to Presaue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17, 1985, entered into an
agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. A
monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC es to amounts included in the special
funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions.

Prescue Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to
CFC as to the amount below which the fund should not fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC
wher: the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification
furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isie has not remedied the deficiency within three
business days of notification by CFC to Presque Isle.

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.
NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Stat=ments of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 103 require disclosure of significant concentrations of
credit nisk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

Per Institution Per Book
Insured $ 310,649 3 310,649
Uninsured 518,598 305,844
Cash in banks, credit union & CFC $ £29.247 616,493
Working funds 1,000
$ 617.493

Total per books




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts:

2004 2003
Sales tax audit $ $ 305242
Prepaid tap fees 81,892 83,351
Prepaid years of service 175.890 189,596
TOTAL $ 257782 S 668.169
* The sales 1ax audit has been resolved, picase see note ___
NOTE 9: MEMBERSHIPS
The ‘ollowing is a summary of changes in memberships for the yeers ended December 31, 2004 and 2003:
2004 2003
Balance, beginning S 191,470 S 301,845
Membership and subscriptions issued 345 9,143
Adjustment (6.,040) (119,520)
Balance, ending S 193,775 S 191 470

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance
with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service area. The membership
fes is transizred io donated capital when the member terminates service.

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital balances as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of:

2004 2003
Assignable S 932348 S 1,236,486
Sales tax refund assignable 23,396 26,139
Assigned to date 29,382,943 28,120,318
31,338,887 29,382,943
Less retirements to date 4,146,883 4,146 883

$ 27.192.004 S 25,236,060

Balance




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TQ FINANCIAU STATEMENTS

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty percent of
the total assets of the Cooperative, the retumn to patrons of capital conTibuted by them is limited generally to
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding vear.
The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 32.98% and 32.55% of the total assets for the vears 2004 and
2003, respectively. There were capital credits retired of $0 and $473,020 during 2004 or 2003, resp=ctively.

NOTE 11: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 4.30 percent 10 6.65 percent mortgage notes pavabiz to the Nationzl Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). Al! montgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest
rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 vears in accordance with the policy and procecure governing such
repricing. The notes are for 33 vear periods each, with principal and interest installments due either cuarterly or
monthiv. The notes are scheduied to be fully repaid at various times Tom September 2010 through February
2037.

There were unadvanced loan funds available at December 31, 2004 in the amount of $18,000,000.

Detail of the long-terrn debt is as follows:

2004 2003

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance

Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at

4.30% to 6.65% per annum for 2004 and 2003 S 46,704,250 S 44 784,709
Zero term certificate loan (ZTC) non-interast

Bearing 50,000 50,000
46,754,250 44,834,709

Less current maturitiss 1,165,000 1.070.000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT S 45,589,250 § 43,764,709

faturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2005 $ 1,165,000
2006 S 1,230,000
2007 $ 1,295,000
2008 $ 1,363,000
2009 $ 1,437,000

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT

Presque Isle has available a shont-term line of credit from CFC of $5,890,000 for 2004 and 2003 with a revolving
credit and term of sixty months, The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first advance, the cooperative
will reduce 1o zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The Cooperative
was in compliance with this provision during 2004 and 2003. Balance available at December 31, 2004 and 2003
was $2.833,986 and $2,899,519. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2004 and 2003 was $3,056,014 and

$2,990.481, respectively.

[
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt S 1,484 951 < 1,619,946
Sales tax audit 395,242
Customer energy prepayments {394.979) (389.561)
TOTAL S 1,089,972 ) 1,625,627

NOTE 14: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined
contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural
Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income camed by funds while held
under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Codz. Contributions to
the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were $351,647 in 2004
and §342,266 in 2003.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

On October 12, 1982, the Govemor cf the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power
Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism.

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including
Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's
monthly factor may not exceed .0054 mills per KWH for the current period.

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the
generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their

member-consumers.

The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedizd by refunds
and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections.

Prescue Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due from/(to) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in
the amounts of $36,111 and $(2,216) at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. These amounts are included

in the accounts receivable balance.




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method reguired by the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Pos:-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.
The statement reguires a transition from accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to
rzcognizing the benefit cost as they are eamed (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the
accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount. This amount may be
either expensed in the year of ransition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-years.

The plan sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who retire
from the cooperative before April 1, 1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 vears of service, or
(ii) attainment of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the pensioner’s death.

At tke end of 2004 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curiaiiment must be recognized. The recenciliaiion of the funded
status a® December 31, 2004 is as follows:

2004 2003
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning b (638.100) S (606,003)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) (50,000) (204,597)
Contributions made 167,800 172,502
{Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year S (520,300) S (€638,100)

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

2004 2003
Interest cost $ 27.831 § 113,882
Net amortization and deferral 22.169 90,715
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 50,000 § 204,597

For measurement purposas a 13.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits
was assumed for 2004; the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate raie of 3.3% per annum. The
health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing
the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post-
retirement benefit obligation $122,940 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net
periodic benefit cost by $8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each
year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation $111,396 and the aggregate of the service
and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by $§7,519.

The weightsd-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was

Tl
=

7.3 percent.
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - uncer Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code

The Flexible Benefit Pian is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employec for at least 30
days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligibie employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies subject
1o the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer Insurance; (3)
Intensive Care Insurance; (4) Accident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense Reimbursement, not to exceed
$1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary Redirection
Agresment is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selecte¢ minus any Nonelective
Ceontributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premium accounts shall, for tax purposes,
constitute an employer contribution.

NOTE 18: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Cerizin amoun's previously reported have beer reclassified to conform to the 2004 presentation.

NOTE 19: EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

The Co-op had an on-going dispute with the Michigan Department of Treasury for the collection of sales tax from
members during March 1995 through September 1998. A Consent Judgment was agreed to during November
2004 The setilement requires the Co-op to pay $175,000 to the Michigan Department of Treasury. The
extraordinary expense of $223,504 includes attorney and consultant fees in representing the Co-op.

=
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Menthly Statement Basec on Auditors Recommendation [FASS ruies) Not Casa Neo. U-11187.

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

A
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S

Line ASSETS AND OTHER DERITS LIXSILITIES AND OTHER CREZITS

1a. Uity Piznl in Sendice - Eledific 67652 187 3Ca Membsrships - Electric
1b Uity in Service - Gas 15,106,537] 30b.  |Membershios - Gas
Uity Plant in Service - Combined 85,768,724 30 Memberships - Combined
Za Construction Work in Progress - Eledinic 2E35.581) 3= Patronage Caplial - Esciric
2b Censtuction Work in Progress - Gas §.538.118| 31b. |Pawpnane Capdal- Gas
2z anstruction Work in Progress - Combined $.433,700 F1 Patronage Capital - Combined
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Statement Based on Auditor's Recormmendation (FASS rules)

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO OP

ase No. U-111&7.

= S8 Hwy P.O.Box308 COnawey, M| 48 33-8515  1-BO0423-8E34  raw (3EET
ELECTRIC OPZRATIONS
PLANT RATIOS, SALES & REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2004
BALANCE SHEET RATICS
Current Assets to Current Liabilities -Combined 70.35
Maroins & Equities as %% of Assels -Combined 23.£0 %
~ang Term Dabt as % of Piant -Combined 47.38 %
CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - NONTHLY
humber Recelving KWh Said Amoun: humbper of Minimum
CLASS C= SERVICE Sendce BEs
A B. C. z.
Salss - Residential 17, £.248 1.168
Salas - Seasonal 12 €224 12,.857]
Salas - General Service - 3 4C.31C 24
24 E 206 1E!
1.247 2.284,853 245.543 163
10 50,583 7,534
B 3E 2,338,088 160,008
Saies - Pubh_ treet & Highway Lighting 24 41.0583 4,448
Salas - Public Bulldings 327 440,29¢ 42,654 4L
Ceonsumer Sales - PSCR (48,468}
Tota! Sales of Eisctric Energy {1 thru 11} 32.878 11.819.71% 1.572,120 14,260
Cinar Slestric Revenue 11.828
Total {12 + 13 1,950,045
Last Year kiWn Sales 18.729,45
CONSUNER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE
Average Number kWh Soid Amount Cumuiative
Reselving Service Cumuiative
CLASS GF SERVICE 3 5 2
Saies - Residential
S3ies - Ssasonal
Sales - General Sorvice - 2i 3
Sales | -é
Sales § =
Bal i -
Saies E| g
| Sales - ¢ Street L Highwzy Lighéing | ]
= b
Sales - Pubiic Bul | F_
11 =
J 2

F YE&R-TO-DATE E

ice Use - " Fer information Furpeses Oniy"
Unazcscountad for
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ent System Loss
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or's Recommendation {FASE rules) Not Case No. U-11167.

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC &‘GAS CO -OP

31 WSS Hwy P.O. Box 308 Onaway, Ml 25785 (8
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GAS CFERATIONS
NUE REPCRY
DECZMEER 27. 2034

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - NMONTHLY

oer Receiving SCF Soid Amount Number ¢f Minimum
C_ASS OF SERVICE Service Bilts
A~ B. C. C.
Gas Saies - Residential 4£.688 28,943 £16,292 282
Gas Sales - Resigential - Line Retention 203
Czs Sales - Seasonal 2417 185,378 200.427 333
Gas Sales - Seasonal - Line Ratention T
Gss Sales - Genara! Service 218 8= 132 g2.57+ 18
Gas Salss - General Service - Line Retenition 3
Gas Sales - Large Fower 3 1E.684 18,0865 e
Gas Sales - Public Buildings 112 §4.621 54,943 B
Gas Sales - Fublic Bulidings - Line Retention 3
Less; Area Expansion Rate {5,755}
Total Saies of Natural Gas Enecgy {1 thiu 11} 7788 £g8g 128 554.28% 81
iher Gas Revenue 5,988
Tozal [12 +13) 571,231
Lsst Year CCF Sates BSE 3682
CONSUMEZR SA_ES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TODA™Z
Avsrage Numboer CCF Sold Amcurt Cumuiative
Raceiving Service Cumulative
CLASS OF SERWVICE 5 . G
Gas Saies -WResidenta L] 4,383.203
Gas Saies - Residen - Line Retsnticn 5
Gas Sales - Sezsona ] 1,382,338
¥ €13 49¢ £42.392
] 210.37¢ i
| 3
108 403,270 345,121 i
1
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PRESQUE ISLE ELf:CTRlC & GAS CO oP

STATISTICAL iINFORMATION
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECENIBER 31, 2234

THIS YEAR

1. KWHRS Soid Per Consumer:
a. For the Month
b.Ysario Dzie
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z Average Meninly Bil 50.13
Avesrage Residentiz! Bill 84.02]

3. Average Bill
a. Yaar To Date 56.16
b. YTD Resiceniia 57.33
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4. Cost Per KWHR Purchassd
& This Menth Mills 33.12 53.14
b Year to Date Mills 54 81] 83.12]
5. Revenus Per KWHR Sold:
& This Month Mills el as 116.58
b Year to Date Mills 93551 g5.55]
6. Power Cost Adjusiment

0.005400]
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WMontnly Statement Based on Auditor's Recommendation [FASE

PRESQUE

GAS CO-OP

1-800-423-8334 ax (888) 722-2247

STATISTICAL INFORMATION
FOR THE MONTH ZNDING DEC ER 37,2334

Avsrage Monthly Bil 123.7° 100.84
Avsrage Residential 811 13227 - | 107.03
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Vonthly Statement Based on Auditor's Recommendation (FASB ruies) Not Case No. U-11787,

CASE REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 31. 2004

Casr Ealance As OF 11/20/2204
Receints
Utility Bitlings $1.982.635.99
77.0
15.7
=

interest 4
Other Accounts Receivabiz 131.0

Other {730.54)
CFCZ L2C Transiers
Tcial Receipts

Total Receipts & Previcus Balance

Less: Cash Disbursemsnis

j Cash Balance As Of . 1213172004
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CFCrorm 7A
Part | - Investments
Lire 2. Investmenis in Associated Organizations

Account#  Description

123.14 Central Area Data Processing

123.10 Farmer's Petroleum - Patronage
123.11 Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage
123.12 NRUCFC - Patronage

123.13 RESCO (Ohio) Patronage

123.16 WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund
123.40 Wolverine Power Supply - Membership
123.42 NRUCFC - Membership

123.43 MECA - Membership

123.45 NRTC - Membership

123.64 MECA - Building

123.21&22 NRUCFC - Capital Term Certificates
123.00 RESCO - Stock

123.15 NRTC

123.01 RESCO - Class B Stock

123.23 NRUCFC ZTC's

123.02 American Seating Park

Total

Amount

$54,161.08
$1.444.80
$7,891,843.52
$595,561.06
$47,123.54
$1,257,487.64
$200.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$38,636.00
$934,872.00
$5,000.00
$401.73
$100.00
$731,256.53
$100.00

$11,561,187.90




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Report
(1) O An Origina (Mo, Da, Yi)
(20 O A Resubmission ' | Dec.31,20_
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Pags 123 : Next page is 200



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year of Report |
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da. Yr;
, (2) [ A Resubmission Dec.31.20__
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Une hem Toa! Electric
No.
(g) (9] (c)

1 UTI_ITY PLANT

2 | In Service

3 Piant in Service (Classified) RETERTI4 (7650187

4 Property Under Cabital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

5] Completed Construction not Classified

7 Experimsntal Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7;

9 | Leased to Others
10 | Helg for Future Use
11 | Construction Work in Progress . 9433700 2835581
12 | Acauisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utiiity Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 96192424 70487768
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 30573521 28317057
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 55618903 42170711

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service: ‘
18 Dspreciation 30573521 283170357

19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amont. of Underground Storaas Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Otner Utility Plant

22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) '
23 | Leased to Others
24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Tota! of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

390 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Znter Total of lines 28 end 29)
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 | Amort. of Plant Acauisition Adj.

TOTAL Accumulaied Provisions (Snculd agrae with ine 14 abovej e o
23 (=nter Total of fines 22, 26, 30, 31, end 52) p0573521 28317057
#{PSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 200
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Name of Respondent I TnisReportls: 7 'l Date of Repot Year of Report ~~
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yij
(2) [J A Resubmission ' Dec. 31,20_
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND D=PLETION (Continued)

Gas Other (Specily) Other (Specify) Other (Specliy) Common Line
: ’ » No.

(d) (e} T {9 )

19106537

[Jod Lo} IaNT Lo R Ed 0 B (450 1 0] B

2256464 | ; , 18
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Name o! Respoadexn This Report Is: ‘ Da:e of Report Year of Repon
{1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(23 O A Resubmission® B Dec. 31,20

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

]

1 1. Report beiow the original cost of gas plant in service include the entries it column (c). Also to be included in
according to the prescribed accounts. column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative

2. In additior. 0 Account 101, Gas Plant in Service disiributions of prior year reporied in column (b).
{Classified), this schedule inciudes Accouni 102, Gas Plaat  Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimen:al Gas Plant  plant retirements which have not been classified to
Unclassified; and Account 106, Compieted Construction: primary accounts at the end of the vear, include in column
Not Classified - Gas. (d) a teneative distribution of such retirements oa as

3. Include in column (¢) or (d), as appropriate. corrections  estimaied basis, with appropriate contra en:ry to the

of additiods and retiremneats for the current or preceding account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include

year. also 1n column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustmeants of plant prior year of unclassified retirements. )
accounts 1o indicate the negative effect of such amounts. Attach supplemental statement showing the account
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,  distributions of these tentative classifications in columns
or an estimated basis if necessary, and (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior year's
tentative account distributions of these

Line Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b) (c)

1 : . 1. Intangible Piant

2 301 Organization

3 302 Franchises and Consents £6607.99
4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant

6 2. Producton Plaat

7 Manufacmired Gas Production Plani

8 304.1 | Land

9 304.2 | Land Rights

10 305 ! Structures and Improvements

il 306 Boiler Plant Equipment
12 307 Other Power Equipment
i3 308 Coke Ovens

i
' -
r 14 309 Producer Gas Equipmeni |
I 15 310 Water Gas Generating Equipment
' 15 | 311 | Licuefied Pewroleum Gas Equipment
17 312 Oii Gas Gererating Equipment
18 313 Generating Equipment-Other Processes
19 314 Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equisment
20 315 Catalytic Cracking Equipment
i 23 316 I Other Reforming Equipment
22 3i7 [ Purification Equipment '
23 318 Residual Refining Equipment |
24 319 Gas Mixing Eanisment !
25 | 320 | Other Equipment }
| a3 | f TOTAL Manuiactured Gas Production Plant E

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Pace 20U S




Name cf Respondeani This Repor Is:

(1) O An Original

(2) A Resubmission

T
i Date of Repornt
(Mo, Da, YT

Year of Repor:

-
L34
y

Dec. 31 2

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amouxts. Cezreful observance of the above instructions
znd thz texs of Accounss 101 and 106 wil! zvoid serious
ormissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant
acrually 1n service at end of year.

€. Show in column (f) reclassificaiions or trans’ers within
utility plan: accounts. Include aiso in columa (i) the
addiiions or reductions of primary account classificazions
arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded ir
~Account 102. In showing the clearance of Accoun: 102,
include in column (e) the amounts with respect to
azcurrulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
zdjustments, etc., aad show in column (f) only the offset
to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) 1o
primary account classifications.

7. ror Account 399, siate the nature 2nd use of plant
inciuded in this account and if substantial in amount
submit a supplemen:ary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming 1o the
requirements of these pages.

&. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchasec or
soic, rame of vendor or purchaser, and date of
transaction. [f propesed journal entries have been filed
with the Commission as required by the Uniform Sysiem
o7 Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements Adjusmmenis Trarsfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f) (8)

1

301 2

46607.99 302 3
303 4

5

6

7

304.1 8

304.2 9

305 10

306 1i

307 12

308 i3

309 | 4

310 | 13

i 311 16

312 17

33 1§

314 19

3i5 20

316 2!

317 22

318 23

319 24

320 | 25

i 25

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 203




Namne of Respondsn: This Report Is: Date of Repor: Yzar of Repor:
(1) = An Original (Mo, Dz, Y1)
(23 T A Resubmission- Dec. 21, 20
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounte 101, 102, 103, 105} (Continued)
e Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
27 Narural Gas Production & Gathering Plant SR
28 | 325.1 | Producirg Lands
29 325.2 | Prducing Leasehoids
30 325.3 | Gas Rights
31 325.4 | Rights-oi-Way
32 «| 325.5 | Other Land
33 325.6 | Other Land Rights
34 326 Gas Well Strucrares
35 327 Field Compressor Staiion Structures
36 328 Fielé Measuring and Regulaiing Station Struciures
37 329 Other Structures
38 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
39 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
40 332 Field Lines
41 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
42 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
43 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
4 336 Purificaiion Equipment
45 337 Other Equipment
46 338 Unsuceessful Exploration & Deveiopment Cosls
47 TOTAL Production ané Gathering Plan:
48 Products Extraction Plan: >
49 340.1 | Land
50 340.2 | Land Rights
51 341 Structures and Improvements
52 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment l
53 343 Pipe Lines
34 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
35 345 Comprsssor Equipment
56 345 Gas Me=asuring and Regulating Equipmen:
57 347 Other Equipment
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant
39 TOTAL Narmral Gas Production Plant
60 SNG Production Plan: (Submi Supplemenz! Smiement;
61 TOTAL Productior. Plant
_f €2 5. Nateral Gas Storage and Processing Plant
= l Underground Storage Plant
| 64 | 3501 | Lanc

i

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rey. 1-01) Page 206




Name of Responcent This Report Is: | Date of Repori Year of Repor
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y
(2) O"A Resubmission Dec. 31,20
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accourts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Coniinued)
Rairemen:s Adiustments Transfers Bziance at Acc Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (&) 03] (g)

27

325.1 28

325.1 29

3253 30

325.4 31

325.5 32

3125.6 33

326 - 34

327 35

328 36

329 37

330 38

331 39

332 40

333 41

234 42

335 43

336 44

337 45

338 46

47

48

340.1 49

340.2 50

341 51

342 52

343 53

344 34

343 £5

36

57

58

59

60

61

=
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[ Name o Responden:

This Report Is:

Da:e of Repert

Year of Report

(1) O An Originz! (Mo, Dg, Y1)
| (2) O A Resubmuission~ Dec. 31,20
{L GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continved)
Line | Acct. Account Baiance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(2) (®) (c)
65 350.2 | Rights-of-Way
66 351 Strucrures and Improvements '
67 | 352 | Wells |
68 352.1 | Storage Leaseholds and Rights '
69 | 352.2 | Reservoirs |
70 | 352.3 | Non-Recoverable Natral Gas [
71 | 353 | Lines 1
72 354 Compressor Staiion Equipment l
73 355 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
74 356 Purification Equipmemv
75 357 Other Equipment’
76 358 | Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent
77 ) TOTAL Underground Storage Piant
78 - Other Storage Plant
79 | 360.1 | Land !
80 | 360.2 | Land Rights i
81 361 Strucrures and Improvements
82 362 Gas Hoiders
83 363 Purification Equipment
84 363.1 | Liquefaction Equipmen:
| 85 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment
|r 86 363.3 | Compressor Equipment
| 87 363.4 | Measuring and Regunlating Equipment
| 88 | 363.5 | Other Equipment
? 89 l TOTAL Ocher Storage Plant
| 90 | Base Load Liquafied NG Terminating and Processing Plant
' 91 | 364.1 | Land
| 92 | 364.1a | Land Rights
g3 ’ 364.2 | Strucwures and improvemsnts
| 94 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
o5 364.4 | LNG Tramsporiation Equipment
{ 95 364.5 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment
97 364.6 | Compressor Station Equipment
98 | 364.7 | Communicatioz Equipment
99 ] 364.8 | Other Equipment
100 TOTAL Bease Load LNG Terminzing ard Processing Piem
| 101 | ! | |
102 i TOTAL Namral Gas Storage and Processing Piant

MPSC FORM P-

523 (Rev. 1-01) SeThae
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Name of Respendent This Report Is: Daie of Repor: l Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
| (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Azcounis 101, 162, 1G3, 106! (Continued)
Retirements Adjustmen:s Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(@) (e) (fi (g)

360.2 154
361 81
-362 §2
363 &3
363.1 82
363.2 85
363.3 86
363.4 87

96

MPIC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) : Page 209
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Nzme of Responden: This Repori Is: l Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) D An Original l {Mo, Da. Yr)
{2) O A Resubmission” i Dec. 31, 20

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounss 101, 152, 103, 106) (Continued}

Line Acct. Account Balance a: Addiions
No. No. eginning of Year
(@) (b) (<)
103 4. Transmission Plan:
104 3¢3.1 | Land
105 3€5.2 | Land Rights
106 3€5.3 | Rights-of-Way
- 107 365 wructures and Improvements
108 | 367 Aains
109 368 Compressor Sation Equipment
110 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
111-} 370 Commupication Equipment
112 371 Other Equipment
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant
114 5. Distribation Plant = o= : i
115 | 374.1 | Land ] 60287.98 171.17
116 | 374.2 | Land Rights - 124871.48 2785.49
117 375 Structures and Improvements "549377.92
118 376 Mazins 7270823.68 170368.15
119 377 Compressor Station Equipment
120 | 378 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-General 73435.96
121 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-Ciry Gate :
122 380 Services 9933633.94 118203.12
123 381 Meters £94428.57
124 | 382 | Meer Installations 50741.38 l
125 383 House Regulators
126 384 House Regulator Instaliations
127 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating S:ziion Eauip.
128 386 Other Property on Customer's Premises
129 387 O:her Equipment

0 l TCTAL Distribution. Piant

3
131 [ 6. General Piznt

132 389.1 | Land

133 389.2 | Land Rights

134 390 Siructures and Improvemsn's

135 391 Office Furniture and Equipment

135 361.1 | Computers and Computer Related Equipment

137 292 Transportation Equipment
138 l 363 Stores Equipmeni
136 | 384 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

[ T
295 lebcra[ory Equipment

MPSC rORM P-522 (Rev. 1-0]) Page 210




Nzme cf Respondesnt : Tkis Repor: Izt ate of Report Year of Report
(13 Z An Origina! (Mg, Da. Yr)
{(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 23

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Coniinuec)

Reirements Adjustnents Transizos Baiance a: Acct Line
Ené of Year Ne. No.
(d) (e) () (&)
163
3651 104
365.2 | 105
365.3 106

366 107

367 108

368 109

369 110

370 11i

371 112

113

114

60459.15 374.1 | 115
127656.97 3742 | 116
546377.92 375 117
7441191.87 375 118
377 119

73435.9¢% 378 120
379 121

10051837.0% [ 330 -
694428.57 | 381 123
50741.38 382 124
383 125

384 125

| 385 127

386 128

387 | 136

19049128.88 T 50
IS LS

10800. 00 3801 132
386.2 | 133

390 134

29; 133

3GLI | 136

352 | 137

I 363 | 138
264 135

395 140

WMDPLT FNRKM P-5322 (Rev 1-01) Paoa 211




Nzme of Respondent This Repom Is: Daie cf Repont Year of Repont
(1) Z— An Original (Mo, Dz, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission- ‘ Dec. 31,20

GAS PLANT N SERVICE (Accoun:s 101, 102, 163, 106) (Conticued)

Lize | Acct. Account Balanice at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(2) (b) ()
14! 396 Power Operated Equipment
142 397 Communication Equipmert
143 398 Miscellaneous Equipmez
144 SUBTOTAL (Linss 122 thre 143} "~ 10800.00
145 399 Other Tangible Property
146 TOTAL General Plant
147 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)
148 101.1 | Property Under Capital Leases
149 102 Gas Plan: Purchased (Ses Instruction 8)
150 107) Gas Piant Sold (See Iastuction §)
151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
152 ' TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 18768400.91 291527.97

MPSC FORM P-322 (Rev. 1-01) Page 2124
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Name of Respondernt This Report Is: Date of Repert Year of Report
(1) O An Original . (Ma, Da, YT}
2) OO°A Resubmission Dec. 31,20 _
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accournts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Cortinued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End cf Year No. Ne.
@ © ® @
396 14!
397 152
98 | 143
10800.00 | s
| ' 395 1155
| 146 )
147
101.1 148
102 149
(102) 150
103 151
19059928. 88 | 152
|
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Pzoe 212B
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Name o!f Respondant

This Report ls:
(1) 33 An Origina!
(2) 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Ba, Yr}

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 20__

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104}

1. Report below the information called for concermning gas

piant leased to others.

2. ln column (] give the Zate of Commissior authoriza-

tion of the lease of gas plant 1o others.

Name of Lesses

Line | (Designate associatec companies

No. with an esterisk)
(a)

Description of
Propeny Leassd

M)

Commission Expiration
Author- Dete o!

ization Lease
(c) (d)

Balance at
End cf Year

a/a

-t
QUM NOOH WN

N NN NN NI M) A md od od od A oA od =4
G)\I(DE}’IAO)B—&O‘OGINO)UIJ&QN—‘
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~1
0
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Nama of Respondsant This Report Is: Date cf Repor Year of Repert
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y:j
(2) [J A Resubmission

Dec.31,20__

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Repor separatsly each propsriy hsid for future use at 2. For property having an original cos! of $250,000 or mcre
end ¢! the year having an origina! cost of §250,000 or more. previously used in ulility operations, now held for future use,
Group cther items of preperty held for future use. give in column (a), in addition to other required information, .

the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 125.

Date Originally Date Expected Batance al
Line Descriztion and Location Iincluded in to be Used in End of
No. o! Property This Account Ultikity Service Year
(a) (0) (c) (c

1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights

Hald for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-3C1)

ey
COVONOO D WN

U G {
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-

(

N wh =a
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25

GROEVZEBLIRERER

43 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dats of Report' Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20__

PRODUCTION PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1. Report seperately each property beld for future use at end

more previously used in wility operations, now held for

of the year having an onginal cost of $1,000,000 or more. future use, give in column (&), in addition to other required
Group other items of property beld for future use. information, the date that utility use of such property was
2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or discontimied, and the date the original cost was transferred
to Account 103.1.
Description and Location Date Originally | Date Expected to be
Line of Property inchuded in This’ Used in Utility Balance at Eod
No. Acct. Service of Year
(a) ®) © @

I {Natruz] Gas Lands, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utilitv Use (Per 500-501)

O 080 w3 N h W

e bed ma bes
Wl = O
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This Repor: ls: Date
(1) OO An Originai (Mo,
{2y O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent Report Yzar of Repent

Dec.31,20_

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projecis in process 0. construction (107).

2. Show items relating to “research, deveiooment, and
demonstiration’’ projects last, under a caplion Research,

Development, and Demconstration (see Aczcourt 167 cf the
Uniform System of Acccunts).
3. Minor projects (less than $502,000) may be aroupeZ.

ine - .
L Descristion of Project

(a)

Estimaled
Additiona’
Cos! of
Project

{5 (c)

Construction Work
in Progress—Gas
(Accourt 107)

WIP @ YE 2004
Eubbard Lake Expansion
Bear Lake
Huren Beach
511 Others (under 500,000.00)

CONOOONDWN=

10

Z

Oy O I G

-~J

W G W W L G

3889841.
661943.
1132:77.
§14615.

~ 00 W W,

OO0 N
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Name of Respondent

This Repor: Is:
(1) L0 An Original

(2) O A Resutmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,20_

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—GAS

1. Listin column (a) the kinds of overheads accerding 10 the titles

usec by tne respondent. Charges for outside professionai services for
enginearing fees and management or supsrvision fees capitalized
should be shown es separate items.

head epporiionments are made,

2. On page 218 tumish informalion conceming construction overheads.
2. Arespondent should not regon *‘none” to this page if no over-
ut rather should explain on page

218 the accournting procedures employed and the amcunts of engi-
neering, supervision ancd administrative costs, eic., which are directly
charged to construction.

4. "Enter on this page engineering, supervision, edministrative, and
allowance for funds used during construction, et:., whicn are first
jes_signed to a blanket work order and then prorated 1o construction
oos.

Total Cos! of Construc-

Ro: Descrpion o Overese Chaged | ton o Wneh Overheacs
‘ for the Year of Overheac Charges)
fe) o} ()
1 INDR
2 1. Direct Labor 151807.07 151807.87
3 ‘ 204237.24 2. Indirect Labor
4 Supervision 674£30.50
5 Employee Labor 136806.74
6 (134.67) 3. Material Inventory 120526.13 120660.80
7 £1811.84 4., Transportation 112034.78 70222.94
8 18052.90 5. Stores 22394.84 4341.94
9 15092.09 6. Payroll Taxes 28330.30 13238.21
10 9990.90 7. Misc. 159:3.81 5922.51
11 93668.39 8. Heavy Equipment G3668.39 0.00
12 1554.00 9. R/W & Permits 7427.41 5883.41
13 103218.22 10. Emplovee Ccsts 103218.22 3.00
14 11. Contractcr 408.75 408.75
1 Subtotal 859966.94 264486.03
16 ATC (201104.46) (201104.46)
17 656862.48 173381.57
186
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

SRLRRBBBURAREY

I
[s}}




l This Repor: Is:

(1) O Az Orizinal
(2) O A Resu>mission

Da:e of Repor Year of Repont
{Mo, Da, Yr)
{ Dec. 31, 20__

—

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

and 2xient of work, etc., the overdeag charges are
intenda 1o cover, (b) the general procedure for
determining the amount capitalized, {c} the method of
distribuiion to construction jobs, (d) whether different
rates are zpolied to different types of construction. (e)
tasis of differentiation ia rates for different types of

1. For each construction overhead explain: (2) the nawurs

construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or

indirectly assigned.
2. Show beiow the computation of aliowance for funds
used during consiruction rates, if those differ from the

overali rate’of return authorized by the Michigan Public

Service Commission.

b. 4ll items directl

or the month incurred.

[t
=)
~
V]

Al

Hh
~+

re
or

2. N/A

ften spread at month endé to zll work orders having direct labor.

work order receives Zts percentage based on the total for the month.

1. a. Administrative, emplovee benelits, generzl construction support.

v or indirectly linked to comstruction..

11 overhead items are spread based on workorders with direct labor

indirect items are pcoled in a general work order for the month
Eacn

3
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Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Dz, Y1)

This Report Is:
(1) = Ar Origical
{2) T A Resubmission

Nzme of Responden:
Decz. 21,20

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT dccoun: 108 & 110)

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at vear end whick: has not beer: recorded and/or- classified
to the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionaiize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end
in the appropriate’ functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits uvnder 2 sinking fund or
simiiar method of depreciation accounting.

Explain in a foownote any important acjustments during

R

i.
ve
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
zmount for book cost of plaxnt retired, line 11, colvmn (c),
zag that reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-211,
colume (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable
property.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of
Accotnts require that retirements of depreciable plan: be
recorded when such plant is remove from service.

Section A. Bzlances and Changes During Year

Line

Item

Gas Plan:
in Service

Total
{c+d+e)

Gas Plant
Held for
Furure Use

Gas Plant
Leased 10
Others

(a) (b) (c) {d) (e)

1882822

2,
e

Balance Beginning of Year 1882822
Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to
(403) Depreciation Expense
(403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense
(413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
Transponation Expenses-Clearing
Otker Clearing Accounts
Other Accouats (Speciry):

361057 | 361057

MO OO ) ON L I WD e

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year Enrer 361057 | 361057
Toral of iines 3 thru 9)
Net Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of Removal
Salvage (Credit)
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enzer
Tota! of lines 12 thru 14}~ 0 G
186 Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe):

—
o

—

—
L IR CN 'S T 1 B

et bmedt  pa

19 Balance End of Year Emer Towa! of lines 1,

10, 15, & 16! 2243879

2243879

Seciion B. Balances at End of Year According 10 runciopal Classifications

20 Production - Manufactured Gas

21 Production and Gathering - Natural Gas
22 Products Extraction - Namura! Gas

22 | Underground Gas Storage

24 Other Storage Plant

25 | Base Load LNG Temminating & Proc. Plt.
26 | Transmissior

27 Disiribution

28 Gener

26 TOTAL (Exter tota! of iines 20 thru 28)




Nams cf Raspondent This Report Is: i Date of Repo!l Yezr of Renol
(1) 3 An Original (Me, Da, Yij
(2) £ A Resubmission Dec. 31,20_

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 184.1. 164.2 AND 1564.3)

1. If during the year adjusiment was made io the siored cas
inventory {such as 10 correc: cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanaticn ol the
reason for the adjusiment, the Mcf and doilar amount of ad-
justment, and accoun! charged or credited.

2. Give in & foctno'e a concise statement of the facls and
the accounling performed wilh respect 1o any encroachment
ol withdrawals during the year, or res!o:ation of previous en-
crcachment, upon native gas consliluling the “gas cushion™
of any storage reservoir.

3. li the company useas a “"base sicck’ in cenneclion with
lts Inveniory accounting, give a concise stztement of the basis
of establishing such "'base sleck™ and !ne inventory basis and
Ine ‘accounling parfermed with respect lo any encroachmen!

o! withdrawals upon “base slock.” or restoralion ¢! previous
encroachment, including brie! patliculars of any such azcount-
ing during the yea:.

4. If the company has provideo accumuiated provision for
slered gas which may not eventually be fuliy recovered from
any slorage proiect, furnish a statemen! shewing: {(a) cale o!

smmissicn authorization of such accumulaled provision,
(b) explanalion of circumslances reguiring such provision,
(<) basis of provision and faciors of calculation, (d] eslimated
ulimale accumulated provision accumulation, and (2} & sum-
mary showing baiance of accumulaled provision and entries
during year.

5. Reporl pressure base of gas volumes as 14 €5 psia a!
80° F.

Line Descristion Neoncurrent Cutreni NG LNG Toia!
No. e (Account 117) {Account 184.1) (Accoun! 154.2) {Account 154.3) :
(a) (o} {c} (d) (e} ('}
1 | Ealance al Beginning
¢! Year
2 | Gas Dezlivered to
Storage {contra Account)
3 | Gas Withdrawn from ~
Sterage (contra Account)
4 | Other Debits or
Cragdits (Net)
5 | Baiance a' End ol Year
6 | Mcf
7 | Amount Per Mcl
8 | Siats besis of segragzation of inventcry selween current and noncurrefit portions:

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respendent

—

nis Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

aie o Report

(Mo, Dz, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 21, 20_

INVESTMENTS (Acccunts 123, 124, 135)

1. Report below invesiments in Accounts 123, /a-
vestments i Associatec Companies, 124, Other investments,
and 138, Temporary Cash Investrients.

2. Provice a subhezcing for each accoun! and list
thereunder the information called for

(@) Investment in Securities — List and deszribe each
security owned, giving rniame of issuer, cate acquired and
daie of maturity. For bends, 2lso give principel amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capiial siock (in-
cluding capital steck of respondent reacquired uncer a
cefinite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Eoard

of Directors, anc includec in Account 124, Other lnvestments,
state number of shares, class, and series ¢f stcck. Miner
invesiments may be groupec by classes. Investment!s in-
cluded in Account 135, Temporary Cash Invesiments, 2lso
may be grouped by classes.

(b) lnvestment Advances — Repent separately for each
person or company the ameunts of loans c¢r investment’
advances which are properly includable in Aczount 123.
Advances subjec! to current repeyment should be included
in Accounts 143 and 148. With respect ic each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or open accourt.

Line
Ne.

Description of Investment

fa)

Book Cos: a!
Beginning cf Year
(/! book ccst is citlerent
from cost fo ressondent,
give cost lo ressencen!
in & footnote and exglain
oiersrice.)

{b] (c)

Purchases
cr Additicns
During Year
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non- tinct from those allowed t¢ be grouped unaer instruztion
utility Brcperty included in Account 121. No. 5. -

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 5. Minor ltems (5% of the Balance ai the End of the Year
to another company. State name of lessee anc whether lessee for Account 121} may be grouped. '
is an associated company. . 6. Natura! gas companies which have oil property should

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning salss, pur- report such property by State, classified as to (a) oif lands and
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. land rights, (b) oil wells, and (c) other oil property. Gasoline

4. Lis! separately ell property previously devoted to plants and other plants for the recovery of products frcm
public service and give date of transter to Account 121, natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be
Nonutility Propsrty. These items are separate and dis- - reported as such and not shown as Nonutility Property.

Dec. 31,20__

Line Desbription and Location IBalance at Beginnirg] Purchases, Sales, Balance at Enc
of Year Trarslers, etc. of Year
{a) {b) {c (d)

=t ed =h b =l b4
PON2COONMM D ON| O

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
ACCUMULATED PROVISION rOR DE=PRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Repor: below the information calieg for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Line liem Amount
No. (e) ™)
1 | Balance, Beginning of Year
2 | Accruals for Year, Chargad to
3 (417) Income from Nonutility Operations
4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Incoms
5 Other Accounts (Spscify):
)
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Znter Toral of lines 5 thru 6)
& | Net Charges for Plant Retired
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired
10 Cost of Removal '
11 Salvaoe (Credit) ]
12 TOTAL Nst Charaes (Enter Total of iines G thru 11)
13 | Other Debit or Cradi: ltems (Dascribs):
14
15 | Balance, End of Year (Snter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and i4)

R R R R OO R R R .




Neme of Respondent This Repeit ks: Date of Repont Year of Reoort
(1) OO An Criginal (Mo, Dz, Yr; _
20 § A Resubmission Dec.31,20_
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Azcount 123.9)

1. Repont below invesiments in Accounts 122.1, In-
vasiments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provice a subheading for each company aad lis
thereunder the information calied for below. Sub-to:al by
company and give a toial in cclumns (&), {f}, (g) and
N
h).

(a) Invesimen! in Securities — List anc cescribe each
security owned. For bends give alsc principal amount, cate
cf issue, maturity, and interest rate.

(b) Invesimen: Advances — Reporl separately the
amounts of loans cr investmen! advances which are su>-
ject to repayment, but which are not subject te current settle-
ment. With respec: tc each advance show whether the advance
is 2 nole or open account. List each note giving date of isscance,
maturity cate, and specilying whether note is a renewal,

3. Repon separately the eguity in undistributed -
subsidiary earnings sipce acguisition, The total in column
(e} should equa! the amsunt entered for Account 418.1.

Line Description of investment

fa)

Amount of
Invesimen: at
Beginning of Year

{d)

Date Date cof
Acguired taturity

) {c)

see attached sheet
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.

Name of Respondent

Dzte of Repor

f Year ¢f Repert
(Mo, Dz, Y7

Dec.31,20__

123,124,

PRy

130) (Continued)

Each note should be lisied giving date of issuance, maturity
Gale, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Desicrate
2ny advances due from cificers, directors, stockhelders, or
employess. Exclude amcunts reported on page 228,

3. For any securilies, nctes or accounts that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such sezurities, noies,
cr accounts and in & footnote siate the name ¢! piedgea and
surpsse of the pledge.

4. If Commission accroval was required for any advance
rmade or sesurity acquired, cesignate suchfactin a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of autherizaticn, and
case or cocketl number.

£. Repert in column (g) interes: and dividend revenues
from investments including sush revenues from sscurities
discosed of during the year.

€. In coiumn (n) repent fo- each investmen! disposad of
curing the year the gain or loss representac by the difierence
between cost of the investment (or the cther amount a! which
carried in the bocks ef acccunt if citierent from cosy and
the selling price thereo!, nat including any dividend or in-
teres: acjusiment inciudible in column (g).

Sales or Other Frincipal

Bsok Cos: a:
End of Year

Fevenues Gain or Lass

Amaunl er
No. of Shares a!
End of Year

(If ook cest is ci¥erent fo from | . . Line
om 20S? 1o angant r romt Investmen

frem 208t to espongen, o Investre o,

give cost o respancen? Year Disgased of

in 3 tcotste anc exzlain

Dispcsiiions
During Year

(<) (e) 1/

cHerence.)

(c) fr)
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Name of Respondant This Rezcrt ls: Detz of Repert Year cf Repont
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) O A Resubmission
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Dec. 31, 20__

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas Furpase, state in a fooincte gas velume and dojiar amount,
Frepayments as cefined in the text of Accoun: 185, pericd when such prepayment was inzurred, and account-
Pregayments. (Repont advances on page 225.) ing dispositicn of prepaymen: amsunt. Give a conzise ex-

2. It any prepayment &t beginning of year (or incurred pianation of circumsiances causing foreiture or other
during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or appiied 1c ansther disposition of the prepaymentL.

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Seiler
Narme of Vendor FEEC
(Designate associated companies Rate Mef
with an asterisk) Schedute (14.73 Ameunt
Ne. Fsi2
at 6C°F)
(a) o) ] <

Line
Nc.

W~ Lhwh —i
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(1) O Ar Original
(2 O

A Resubmission

Date ¢! Regort

(Mo, De, Y:)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Accounl 123.1) (Centinuedi

4. For any securiiies, noles, or accounls that were
pledged, designale such securilies, notes, or accounts in
a tootnsts, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of

made or s2curity acquired, designate such fact in a fcoinote
and cive name of Commissica, cate ¢f authorization, and
case or docket number.

€. Rsport column (f) intarest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
pcsed of during the year.

7. In column (h) repen for each invesimeant dispesed of
during the year, the gain or loss representec by the dii-
ference betwean sast o the invesiment (or the cther amcun!
at which carried in the books of account it difierent from cost)
and the selling price thereol, not including interest adjust-
men! includible in columa (f).

&. Raporionline 42 cclumn fg) the totai cost of Account
123.1.

Equity in
Scbsidiary
Earnings for Year

(e} ()

Hevenues
for Year

Amcunt of Gain or Loss
Invesimant at from Investment tine

End of Year Disposed of No.

S (=
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Cate of Hep
(/C De, Y,

ort Year cf Report

Dec.31.20_

GAS PREPAYMEN

a ~
Aan

. Wfsr any reassn & take o pay situation is in con-
tr overs,. list in the columns beiow the amcun! of those

4, Mfany presayme ntwa
ence i amounis per Mef

s determin

ctherthan

b‘v reler.

: demand-cemmocdiy facters,

prepayment ciaims which have rnotl bean paid, together wiln furnish in a2 foctncie & concise explenation of basis ¢f
focu.ote nectaticn that the amountis in controversy {and any computation.
explanation the responZent chocses (c maks).
- v FREFAYMENTS IN
SALANCE END OF YZAR CUE—‘*.F.E.\":-Y= a
: Mekeup |
is ine
M=t Cents et Perzent P?””f”_ ‘;‘2
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) 22 An Original

{2) L A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Dz, Yr)
Dec.31,20__

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL D=L

—

VERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICA

7l

ON

{Accounts 124, 165 and 167)

1. Report below the information called fcr concerning all
advances for gas, as cefined in the text of Account 165, Ag-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reporied in
Accounts 186, 167, or reclassified tc Account 124, Other In-
vestments. List Account 124 ltems first.

2. In coiumn (a), give the cate the advance was meads,
tne payee (designate associated companies with an asierisx}
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, develepmant,
producticn, general loan, etc) and the estimated cate cf
repayment. Do not use the term ingefinite in reporting

estimated cate of repayment. I edvances are made to &
payee in conneclion with different projects with different

rrangements for repayments, use separate lines forreponi-
ing; otherwise ali advances may be grouped by payee, su
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. li the beginning balance shown in coiumn () does noi
agree with the prior year's ending balanze, column (g}, pro-
vide 2 detailed explanation in: 2 {cotnote. Snow all Advances
magde during the year in column (d} and all repayments or
o'ner credits in column (). Report amcunts shown in col-
umn (e} separately by account, as reporied in column (f).

Account
Date of Advance, Number

Fayee ~
) . 4

Ne. Purpose and (:ﬁ 1'6176)0
: Estimated of Year Ye

Daie of Repaymen!

Line

Azcounts Balance at®

Balance at Advances Repayments or _
inni ~ . : End of Yea
Beginning During Other Credits Charged r

ar During Year

{a) (b) (c) () {e) {4 ()
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

(1) O An Original
| (23 [J A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20

PREPAYMENTS (Account 1€5)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay-

2. Repor: &l payments torundelivered gas on line 5 and complete

ment. pages 226 tc 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepaymer:s.
1;';2-9 Nature of Prepayment B\:‘:z':"’(?naé;’;‘is‘)’f
(a) )
1 | Prepaid Insurance 9481.00
2 | Prepaid Rents )
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous.Prepayments: 11892.57
7 | TOTAL 21373.57
. EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary Loss - WRITTEN OFF DURING
[include in the description the date of Total Losses YEAR Balance at
Line | foss, the date of Commission authorize- Amount Recognized End of
No. | tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year Account Amount Year
amortization {mo, yr, to mo, yrl.] Charged
(a) ) (c) {9 {e) (U]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 | TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
ﬂndugee%ulti?mﬁo%oz}sm,s A'rrnotal . Costs ) YEAR BaElar;ce'at
ing g > A ount ecognize nd cf
l;dc. t{;ﬂiﬁﬁg&%’;’;’%ﬂ# p‘;',’,z‘o;,"f’,? ¢f Charges During Year ét‘f:?“:é Amsunt Year
amortization {mo, yr, to mo, y1).] arge
{8) fb) (c) (dj fe} 0
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
198
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
23
| 30 | TOTAL |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Daie of Report Year of Report T
(1) O An Origina! (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) T A Resubmission
PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 1E3)

Dec. 31,20_

1. Repcri below particulars (details) concerning the cost Investigation Charges, anc Account 183.2, Other Prefiminary
of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose Survey and Investigation Charges.
of determining the feasibility of projects undar contemplation. 3. Minor items (less than $25C,000) may be grouped by
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts in- classes.
cluded in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Ges Survey and

CREDITS

Balancs at

Line | Description and Purpose of Beginning Acsount Balance a!

. ' e
No. Project o Year Debl:s Charged Amecunt End of Year

(8) () {c) (d {e) (U]

OCONDO K WM -4
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Nzme of Respoadent This Repori is: Date of Repornt Year ¢f Report
(1) I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmissio:r Dez. 31,20

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

i. Reporiing beiow the pariculars (details) catled for 3. Minor terns (amounis less than $50,000) mey be
concerning other regulatory assets which are created grouped by classes.

tzrough e raiemaking actions of regulaiory agencies (and 4. Give the number and name of the account(s) whers
r:ot includabie in other amounts). each amoun: is recorded.

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

CREDITS

Line Description and Purpose of Debits Account Amount Balance ai
No. Other Regulatory Assets Charged End of Year

(2) (b) (c) (d)y (e)
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Name of Respoacent This Report Is: Date of Report i Yea of Repent

(1) O An Original (Mo, Dz, Yr}
(2) O -A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Accoun: 185)
1. Report beiow the particulars (details) czlled for 2. Minor iteras (iess than S 50,000) mzy be grouped by
concerning miscelianeous defecred debits. ciasses.
2. For any deferred debit being amormiized, show period
of amonizaton i column (2).
Credits
Lirne Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits Account Amount Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Charged End of
Year Year
(a) (®) () (d) (e) (D

1 :

2 #See Audit Report — Note &

3

4 N

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2

el

30

35

3¢

38 Misc. Work in Progress

36 | DEFERRED REGULATORY

COMM. EXPENSES (SEE PAGES
350-351)
40 | TOTAL
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- INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR GAS UTILITIES

TAX SCHEDULES
L Purpose:
The Commission will permit the option to adopt FERC reporting requirements if the company
agrees to file the MPSC information on a historical test-year basis in a rate case or upon
request of the Commission Staff. For the following pages:

A Acmmﬂﬁed Deferred Income taxes 234-235

B. Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income For Federal 261A-B
Income Taxes

C. Calculation of Federal Income Tax 261C-D

D. Texes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263

E. Accumulated Deferred Income taxss ‘ 272-277

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-98)
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This Repornt Is:
(1) O An Origizal
(2)

Name cf Responden:

T3 A Resubmission -

! Dai= ¢ Reporn
" (Mo, Dz, Yr)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Azcoun: 150)

e ~

i. Repor the information: calied for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating t¢ other

1acome and deductions.

Changes During Year

Amounts Amourts
Line Baiance & Debited to Crediied to
No. Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Account 410.1 | Account 411.1
(2) (b) (c) (d)

I Electric

2

3

4

" TOTAL Eiectric (Ener Tota! of lines 2 thru 7)

5
6
7 Other
8
9

Gas

10

11

12

13

14

15 Other

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Tosai of iines 10 thru 15;

17 Other (Specify)

18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Enier Toial of fines &
1£& 17

16 lassification of Total:

20 Faderal Income Tax

2] Staie Income Tax

22 l Local Income Tax

—_—r e —

NOTES
Ir 1he space provided below, identify by amount and ciassificaiior,
signijican: f1ems for which deferred 1axes are being provided. Indicaze
irsignifican: amourys listed under Crner.

MPSC FORM P-322
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1Y T Arn Original

(2) O A Resubrmussion

Date of Report Year of Repon
(Mo, De, YT;
Dez. 31,20

S

required.

2. I7 more space is needed, use separate pages as

4.1 the space provided below, identify by amount

and classification, significant items for which deferred

1axes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amouats
listed other Other.

Changes During Year

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debitec tc
Account 410.2
(e)

Amournts
Credited to
Account 411

(f)

DEBITS

CREDITS

Acci.
2 No.
(g)

Amount

0))

Acct. Balance at
No. Amount End of Year

(i) 0 (k)

Line
No.

W I |

O 100 [J |

NOTES (Contirued)




Name of Respondent

Datiz ¢! Renort Year c¢f Report

(Mo, Da, Yrj

" CAPITAL STOCK (Accounis 201 and 204;

1. Repcnt below the particuiars {details) calied for con-
cerning common and preferred stock & end of ysar,
distinguishing separate series ol any genera: class. Show
separate toiais for common and preferred stock. if informa-
tion to me=" the stock exchange reporing reguirement oul-
iined in column (a) is available from the SEC 16-K Report
Form fiting, a specific reference to the repori form (i.e. year

gnd company lille) may be reportec sn column (2} provided
the fiscal years for botn tha 1G-K repor! and this recor: ar2
compalible.

2. Enirizs in coiumn (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the arucles of incorporation as
amended o enc of year.

Line
Nc.

Class and Series of Stozk and
Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

fc)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Chaner

{5)

Call
Price at
End of Year

id)
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Name cf Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Origina!

(2) OO A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yesar of Rapor:

Dec. 31, 20_

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 ang 204) (Continued)

are cumulative or noncurnulative.

3. Give paniculars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory cormmission which have not yet been issued.

4. The ideniification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

5. Staiein a foolnole if any capital stock which has bean
ominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year,
6. Give particulars (details) in column {a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, of stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name cf pledgse

and purpose of plecge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Tota! amount outstanding without
recuction for emounts held by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTH=ZR FUNDS No.

Line

Shares Amount

{e) 0

Shares

'~
7

Coest Shares
i i

Amount

0

-
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Neame of Respondeant

This Report is:
(1) O An Original (Mo, Dz, Yr)
() T A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31,20__

VCAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRISED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CARPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 2C3 and 208, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, end
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subszrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class &t the end of

year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transastions
under which a conversion liability existed undar Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversicn, or Account 208,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of ths
year.

4. tor Premium on Account 207, Capiial Stocx, designate
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of siocks without par
value.

Line
No.

Name of Account end Description of hem

Number of Shares Amo;.mt
(c
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) 0O An Original
(2) OJ A Resubmission .31,20_

Date of Repon Ysar of Report
(Mo, De, Yrj

Dec. 31,20

(93]

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance a! the end c¢f the yzar and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital azzounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a tctal for the account, as well as total of all 2azcounis
for reconciiiation with balance shest, page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessery. Explein
changes made in any account during the year and give the

accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received

rom Stockholdars (Account

208}—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin

ancd purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Statec Value of Capi:ai Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

cepiial changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related,

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Cepital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance 2! end cf ysar with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock 1o which rslated.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capita) (Account 211;—Classify .
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the genera!
nature of the transactions which cave rise to the reporied
amounts.

Line

.
O

ltem

(a)

Amoun!
®)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(2) OO A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year of Report

Dec.31,20_

o~

DiSC

OUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital
stock for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect to any class or series of stock, atiach a state-

ment giving particulars (details) of the change. Sizate the

reason for any charge-off curing the year and speacity the
amount charged.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Line

z
o

Balance at
End of Year
(5)

-t
COONOOO KL WN

N) = b oA h A ok —A A A
QWAL ulh O —

TOTAL

N
Py

CAPITAL STOCK EXFENSE (Account 214)

1. Repor the balance at end of year of capital stock ex-
penses for each class and series of capital stock.

2. Il any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect tc any class or series of stock, attach e state-

ment giving particulars {details) of the change. State the
reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and
specify the account charged.

Class and Series ¢f Stock
(&)

Line
No.

Balance at
End of Yesar
)
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

(1) O An Original
() O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31,20__

LONG-TERM D=8T (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars
(details) concerning longterm debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reecguired Bonds, 223, Advances
from Assoclated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term
Debt. It information to mest the stock exchange re-
pcrting requirement outiined in column (a) is available
from the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific ref-
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati-
ble.

2. For bends assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name o!f the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, reponrt
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
counts. Designate demand nctes as such. Include in column
{a) names of associated companies from which advances
were received.

4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.

Line Ctass and Series of Obiigation and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Nominal
Date
of
Issue

)

Date
of
Maturity

{c

Outstanding
({Total amount
outstanding
without recuction
for amounts held
by respondent)

(@)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Daie of Report Year of Regert
() O An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
{ (2) C A Resubmission Dec. 31,20_

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIZS REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a trief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
ldentify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish pariiculars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the total principal amoundt, par value, or stated
value of each ciass and series of security issued, assumed,
retirec, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the
szcurities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent'’s accounts at the date of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series
of security, as appropriate, the inierest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, anc number of shares.
Give also tne issuance of redemption price and name ¢! the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
actions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refundec or retired is other than that specified
in Genera! Instruction 17 of the Uniform System cf Ac-
counts, give references tc the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method. '

5. For securities assumec, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay cbligations of another corm-
pany. {f any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onio the respondent's books,
furnish details of these amoun!s with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-C1)
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2004 Long Term Debt Schedule

Loan Number Issus Date  Maturily Date Outstanding Belance Interest Rate  Interest Amount

9008-001 10/28/1875  08/01/2010 - 5282283 5.85% 3,080.12
8010-001 0812911978  08/01/2013 108,8358.42 8.20% 10,457.85
9012-001 12/10/1980  12/01/2015 370,665.37 6.40% 23.722.58
8014-001 0412771982  03/01f2017 £25501.45 6.40% 27,232.02
9015-001 02/28/1986  12/01/2020 896,370.61 6.10% 54,678.81
8016-001 05/17/1982  03/01/2024 634,619.41 5.15% 32,582.90
8016-002 01/24/1885  03/01/2024 599,713.55 5.15% 30.885.25
9018-001 01/24/1995  12/01/2015 586,022.18 6.30% 4322047
9018-001 01/24/1985  12/01/2015 6856,035.18 6.30% 4322047
9020-001 01/2411995  12/0172015 £86,039.18 6.30% 43.220.47
9021-001 01/24/1995  12/01/2015 £93,331.03 6.35% 44,026.52
9022-001 0172471695  12/01/2015 693,133.90 6.20% 42,974.32
9023-001 01/24/1885  12/01/2015 694,588.12 6.25% 4341182
9024-001 012411895  12/01/2015 6889,236.66 6.20% 4273257
9025-001 01/24/1995  12/01/2015 689,235.66 8.20% 42,732,567
9026-001 01724/1885  12/01/2015 ©94,970.34 6.00% 4168822
9027-001 01/24/1885  12/01/2015 628,734.81 3.00% 37,784.0¢
9029-001 04/23/1696  03/01/2031 916,201.51 8.25% 57.262.29
9028-002 08/26/1996  02/28/2031 916,202.08 8.25% 57,252.63
9029-003 08/26/1996  02/28/2031 918,313.47 6.35% 58,185.21
9029-004 08/26/1996  02/28/2031 916,032.1¢ 8.10% 55,877.96
9031-001 10/08/1897  05/31/2032 3,681,138.77 5.15% 185.578.65
9031-002 10/08/1897  05/31/2032 33,677.55 5.15% 1,734.39
9032-001 10/01/1998  02/28/2033 830,882.38 5.35% 52,761.03
9033-001 10/01/1998  02/28/2033 830,882.38 5.35% 52,781.03
9034-001 10/01/1998  02/28/2033 830,882.38 6.45% 53,591.91
9035-001 10/01/1898  02/28/2033 830,882.38 6.45% 53,561.91
8038-001 11/06/1888  02/28/2033 938,203.03 6.20% 58,168.5¢
9037-001 11/06/1988  02/28/2033 804,356.69 5.20% 53,590.11
9037-002 14/06/1998  02/28/2033 73,846.76 6.20% 4,578.50
9038-001 11/06/1888  02/28/2033 938,203.03 6.20% 58,168.58
9038-001 01/05/1988  11/30/2033 942,712.73 8.15% 57,876.83
9040-001 01/05/1988  11/30/2033 942,712.72 6.15% 57,976.83
9041-001 01/05/1988  11/30/2033 942,713.73 8.15% 57.876.89
9042-001 03/10/2000  02/28/2035 961,249.49 5.90% 58,713.72
8043-001 03/10/2000  02/28/2035 961,249.49 5.90% 58,713.72
8044-001 03/10/2000 02/28/2035 851,464.54 6.10% 58,642.34
89045-001 03/10/2000 02/28/2035 963,565.35 8.65% 64,077.10
9046-001 12/27/2000 113072035 8988,308.40 8.65% 64,456.08
9047-001 1242772000 11/30/2035 969 309.40 8.65% 64,458.08
8048-001 12/27/2000  11/30/2035 968,309.40 6.65% 64,459.08
8049-001 12/27/2000  11/30/2035 969,309.40 8.65% 64,459.08
9050-001 12/27/2000  11/30/2035 969,309.40 6.65% 54,459.08
8051-001 1212712000 11/30/2035 250,071.88 5.65% 16,628.78
9051-002 12/27/2000  11/30/2035 719,237.54 6.65% 47,829.30
8052-001 09/13/2001 08/31/2036 967,811.32 5.85% 56,616.86
9053-001 08/13/2001  08/31/2038 967,811.3 5.85% 586,616.96
9054-001 09/13/2001  08/31/2036 867,811.32 5.85% 58,616.98
S055-001 09/13/2001  08/31/2035 731,144.23 6.30% 46,062.08
9055-002 03/08/2002  02/28/2037 236,328.63 6.40% 15,125.10
8056-001 09/13/2001  08/31/2038 237,140.17 6.40% 15,177.55
8056-002 03/08/2002  0Q2728/2037 72885482 8.35% 45,268.58
9057-001 03/08/2002 02/28/2037 964,729.85 6.10% 58,848.52
9058-001 03/08/2002 0212812037 984,728.85 6.10% 58,848.52
20598-001 03/08/2002  02728/2037 594,187.23 8.35% 37,726.82
9058-002 03/08/2002  02/28/2037 370,823.80 6.40% 2373272
9050-001 02/04/2004  11/30/2037 98282496 4.30% 42,566.77
9081-001 02/04/2004  11/30/2037 881,270.51 5.00% 48.563.52
9062-001 02/04/2004  11/30/2037 991,785.20 5.30% 52,564 62
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Nams of Respondent

This Repori ls:
(1) O ‘An Original
| (2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repoit Year of Report

(Mo, De, Yr)

Dec.31,20_

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continusd)

5. In & supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 ancd 224 cf nel changes
during the year. With respsct to long-term advances, show
for each company: (&) principal advanced during ysar, (b) in-
terest added o principal amount, and {c) principal repaid dur-
ing year. Give Comrnission autharization numbers and cates.

€. If the respondent kas pledged any of its long-term debt
securities, give particulars (detalls) in a footnote, including
name of the pladgee an¢ purpose of the pledgs.

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the ysar on
any obligations relired or reascquired before end of year, in-
ciude such interest expense in column {f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference bstween the total of column (f) and the
tota! of Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

8. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term
debi authorized by a regulatory commission but nct yet

which have bsen nominally issued and are nominally issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Reacquired
(ﬁa;g) Amount Bonds
T (Acct. 222)

(e) Ui (9

Sinking and
Other Funds

)

Redemp~
tion Price
Per $100
at £nd cf
Year

0]

Line
Ne.

i
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Nams of Respondsant

This Report is:
(1) OJ -An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

ate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20__

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 295, 206,

1. Repori under separate subheadings fer Unamortized
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Deb!
and Unamoriized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particuiars
(details) of expense, premium or discoun! applicablato each
class and series of long-term debt.

originally issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in

paraentheses.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issed.

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or cther long-term debt

Line Designation of
N2 Long-Term Debt

Principal
Amount of
Dabt Issued

(b}

Toial Expense,
Premium or
Discount

fc)

AMORTIZATION
PERIOD

Date
From

{d} (e)

Date To

-d
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Name of Respondent

Thnis repont ls:
(1) IO An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

| Date of Repont

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repo

Dec. 31,20_

[l
LS

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 228

(Cont.)

5. Fumish in a footnote panticulars (details) regarding the
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium cr discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year, Also, give
ir. & foctncle the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System cf

Accounts.

Premium on Debt—Credit.

6. Identity separately undisposed amounts applicable tc
issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits anc credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amosiization cf Debt Discount
and Expensse, or credited to Account 428, Amortizalion of

Ealance a!
Beginning of Year

("

Debits During
Year

(9

Crecits During
Year

(h)

Balance ai
End of Year

0

1 Line
No.
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| Name of Respondant

This Repori Is:
(1) O3 An Original

{2) O A Resubmission

Year of Repori

Dec. 31,20__

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 18€, 257)

1. Repori under separate subheadings fcr Unamortized
Less and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particuiars
{detaiis) of gain and less, including maturity date, on reac-
quisition epplicable to each class and series of long-term
debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction,
include aiso the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In columa {c) show the principa! amoun* of bonds or
other lcng-termn debt reacquired.

3. la column {d) show the net gain or net loss realized

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instructicn 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enciesing the figures in paren-
theses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits cther than
amortization debited to Accoun! 42B.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacguired Debt, or credited to Account 428.1, Amortiza-
tior: of Gain cn Reacquired Deb!-Credit.

Line
No.

Designatio

n of Long-Term
Debt

(a)

Date
Reac-
quired

)

Frincipa!
of Debt
Reacquired

©

Balance at
Beginning
cf Year
(a} (e} 1t

Balance at
End of Year

Net Gair or
Net Loss

—r
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Nzmz of Respondern: This Repor: Is: Daze of Repornt Year of Report

(1) O An Original (Mo, Dz, Y1)

{2) O A Resubmissicn - Dec. 31, 20

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231)

1. Report the panticulars indiczied conceming rotes of credit
pavable ai end of year. 4. Any demaad notes should be designated as such i
2. Give particulars of collatera’ pledged, if any. column ().

3. Furnish pzrticulars for any formal or informal
compensating balance agreemenlts covering oper: lines

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes, showing the

number of such amounts.

Line
No.

Payee
(a)

Purpose for
which issued

®)

Date
of Note
(©)

Date of
Marurity
(d)

Int. Rate

{e)

Balance Ead
of Year
(H

%

b

FEN CS S

W

~1

O o0

2 )
n fa

, TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1:01) o PRECDB0A i




Name of Respordent

2l

PREE

(2) O A Resabmission

Date of Report
{Mec, Da, Y-}

‘ 2c. 3

1. Report particulars of notes and accounss payable 1o

associated cormpanies at end of year.

<

Payabie to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts
Pzyable to Assaciated Companies, in addition to z total

for the combined accouats.

3. List each note separately and siate the purpese for
whick issued. Show also in column (a) date of noie,

maturity and interest rate.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes

4. Incizde in column (f) the amount of any interest
expense during the year On notes Or accounts tha: were

paid before the end of the year.

5. If collateral has been pledged as security 1o the
payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

* See definition on page 2256B

Particulars
Line
No. (2)

Totals for Year

Balance Balance
Beginning Debits Credits End of
of Year Year

(b) © (d) )

Inierest for
Year

t]

L)

NN i

(0]

)
(W3 )




Name ol Responcen: This Repert Is: Date of Repont

(1) O An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

(23 T A Resubmission

Year of Repont

| Dec. 531, 20__

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NZT INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reporned ne: incoxe for the
year with tzxable income used in computing Feder
income tax accruals and show computation of suck tax
accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished or Schedule M-1
of the tzx return for the year. Submit a reconciliation
even though there is no taxable income

for the vear. Indicate clearly the nzmre of each
reconciiicg amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a
corso:idated Federal tzx return, reconcile reporied net
income with taxable ne: income as if a separate retun
were to be iiled, incicating, however, intercompany
amouts to be eliminated in such a consolidated

Line
. No. TOTAL AMOUNT
1 Utiiity net operating income (page 114 iine 20)
2 Allocazions: Allowance for funds used curing construction
3 Interest expense
4 Other (specify)
5 Net income for the yvear (page 117 line 68)
6 Allécation of Net income for the vear
7 Add: Federal income tax expenses
8
9 Toial pre-tax income
10
11 Add: Taxabie income not reported or. books:
i2
[ 13
14
| 15 Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducteé from retum
16
17
I
| 1z |
19 | Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in resurn:
[ 20
B
;
| 22
[ 23 Subtrac:: Deductions on return not charged agaios: book income:
P
I
|
| 25
| _ ey .
| 28 rederal tzxabdie income Yor the vear

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Pase 261A




Name of Responden: This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) O Ar Origizal (Mo, Da, YT}
(2) O°A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 20_

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (continueg)

retam. Stale names of group members, tzx assigned to 4, A substinite pzge, designed to meet 2 particular need of
each group member, and basis of aliocaticn, assignmen:,  a company, may be used as long as the daiz is consistent
or sharing of the consolidaied tax amorng the group and meets the requirements o7 the above instructions.
members.

3. Alloca:e taxable income between wiility and other
income as required to allocate tax expense berween 409.1
and 409.2.

Utility Other ‘ Line

w

O (00 2 | | A

[
th

[
ey




Name of Responden: This Repor Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) O Az Original {Mo, Da, Y1}
(2) O A Resubimission  Dec. 31,20
CALCULATION OF FEZDZRAL INCOME TAX
Line
No. TOTAL AMOUNT
1 Estimated Federal taxable income for the current yeer (page 261A)
2
3 Show computation of esiimated gross Federa! income tax applicable to line 1:
4
.5
6
7
TOTAL
9
10 Allocatibn aof estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8
11 Investment t2x credits estimated to be wtiiitzed for the vear (page 264 col (¢))
12
13 Adjustment of last year’s estimated Federal income tax 1o the filed tax return:
14
15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the fiied remrn
16 Last year's estimated gross Federa! income tax expense
17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense
18
19 Last year's investment tax credits utilizeg per the filed return
20 Last vear's invesunent 1ax credits estimated to be utilized
21 Increased (decreased) investmens: 1ax credits milized
22
23 ; Additional Adjustments (specify)
24
25
26
27 Toial Curren: rFederal Incoms Tax

= F 0
2
o0

26 409.1 (page 114, line 12)
30 409.2 (page 117, line 44)
k{pcru




Name of Rasponden! This Repen Is: Date of Report
(1) O Ar Original (Mo, Dz, Y}
(2) O A Resubmissioz

vy » 3,

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (coniinued)

Utility : Other

(O3]

w

2

(15

(4.4

t
O

<>

19




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repc: Year of Report
P P

(1) [J An Origina! (Mc, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission | Dec.31,20_
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) cf the combined prepaid and accried taxes). Enter the amounts in both celumns (d) and
accruec iax accounts and show the total taxes charged to ¢}. Tne balancing of tnis page is not affected by the inclu-
operations and other accounts during the year, Dec not in- sion of these taxes.
ciuce gasoline and other sales taxes which have been &. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
cnarged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (2)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts ¢f such taxes accruals creditec to taxes accrued, (b) amounts crediied to
are knowr, show the amounts In a footnote and designate proporiions of prepaid taxes chargeable 10 current year, and
whelher estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direc! to operations or accounts
2. Include on this page. taxes paid during the year and otner than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged 1o prepaid or 4. Lis! the aggregate of each kinc o! 1ax in suzh manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YZAR

) Kind of Tax
Line {See Instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
Ne. ) (Account 236} (Incl. in Account 165)
” (@ ) ) : {c)

[ S S P |
NO AW 2O W ONMULD N -

fary

—

TOTAL — |

18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show wtility deparimernt where appiicable and account charged.)
- , ner Dtiiity Other Income
; Electric Gas -~ ot
Ling s Departments and Deductions
| No. (Account 408.1, (A“'OL,f,‘g' 408.1, {Account 408.1, {Account 408.2,
| 408.1) 408.1) 408.1) 402.2)
L G ) (x; 0
[ 1
, 4
5
| s
B
)
TG
1
ig
12
14
| 15
37
' 15 | TOTAL

| MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 2582




Namz of Respondent This Raport ls: Date cf Repon Year of Report
(1) I An Originai (Mo, De, Yi)
[ (20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20_
TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
that the total tax for each S:ate and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal cf such taxes
be ascertained. to the taxing authority.
£. If any tex (exclude Federai end state incoms taxes) 8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
covers more than one year, show the required information were distributed. Show both the utility depariment and
separataly for each tax year, identifying the year in column (g;. number of account charged. For taxes charged to uility
€. Enter ali adjustments of the acerusd and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
eccounts in colummn {f) and explain each adjustmentin a2 plant account or subaccount.
footnotle. Designale debil adjusiments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned tc mere than one utility depart-
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to menl or account, state in a foctnote the basis (neces-
daterred income taxes or tzxes collected through payroli sity) of epportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taées_ Paid Adjust- -
Chargec urin X Prepaid Taxes Line
DuringgYear Yearg ments .‘;zgzﬁfcrzgf? chl. in Ne. .
o Account 1€5)
(@ (6} M (@) v
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
S
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiiity depantment where appiicable end acccunt chargec.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to .
ltems Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Other Line
{Account 409.3) {Account 408.1, {Azcount 438) No.
400.1)
(rm) (n) o) (o)
1
2
3
4
l 2
]‘ 7
&
g
190
11
12
13
i4
15
15
17
| 18
!
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev, 12-01) Page 28
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l Name of Kesponden: This Report Is: Daie of Repon Yezr of Repon
} {11 O Ar Original (Me, Dz, Yo

i {23 O A Resubmissics Dec. 31,20
}

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Acceunt 253

i. Repor: beiew Information applicable to Account 233, account balance shown in column (h). irclude it column
Where zppropriate, segregate the balances and transactions  (j) the averzge period over which the iax credits are

by utility and non-utility operations. Explain by footnoiz  amortized.

azy corraciion adjusanents 1o ihe 2. Fill in columns for all line items as appropriate.

Deferrad for Year

Lize Accouni Subaccouxnt Balaace a: Account
No. Subdivisions Number Bezinnirg of Year Number Amount

(2) (b) (c) (d) (€)

1 | Gas Uiilirv

00 -

<) bW
Al Al a1l 3

L7 TR OO UV I )

-1
Y
(e}
9

D OO -

bAoA b e et bed bmd ket bed bt ma
R B N TP S G 7S B T R b )

\DOn

- .
1 Onker
A
-

i 10%
i |
2 |

JDITC

A

[¥8)
Ln
|
Q
=
J‘
!

J LADTO TOADME T SN M., 1 0Ny - - —




Name= of Respondent

Tais Repon Is:

—_

3 An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Repori
(Mo, Da, Yr!

Year of Repon

D

W)

1,20

(4

~
.

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 235) (Continuec)

Aljocations to

Cusrrent Year's Income

Account
Number

Amount

Adjustnents

()

Balance a:
End of Year

(1)

Average Period of
Allocation to Income

(h)

Line
No.

W00~ O\ B WY | —

[ e
o — O

[o WA}

NOTES (Contirued;




Name of Respondent

Tnis Repor Is:
(1) O Ar Original

(2) O A Resubmission *

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Repont

2. Minor nems may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Line

e
©

Item
{al

Ealance
End of Year
(b)

O D0 1 ON W B L) D s

bt ot ot et
[FE I NS I e ]

Accrued
Current

Vacation & Sick Leave

Retirement

Workman's Compensation Insurance
Portion of Long Term Debt

Benefits

$ 115971.76
567494.73
520299.54
(12955.02)

1165000.00

20 TOTAL

2355811.01

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

P r—‘
30
v (1]

List advances by department

(a)

Balance
End of Year
(b)

D

N/SA

N/

S N )
a0 W

D 1D 1) 1) KD
D AD ) s O U

LVS I P VP

=1 N n

Lad 1 L) L)L) T L) ) )
iy

o

TOTAL

L)
A

b
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Name of Respondant This Reperl Is Lats of Repor Yeer ¢f Raront
(1) O An Origina (Mo, Dz, Yr)
(21 [0 A Rasubmission Dec.31,20_
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253}

1. Repon below the particuia-s (detzils) called {or con-
cerning other daferred credits.
r
¥
]

eriod of amortization.

)

3. Mincritems(less than $10,000) may be grouped by

or any deferred credit being amoriized, show ths

4. Fer eny undelivered gas otligations to customers
uncar take-or-pay clauses of sals agreements, show the total
amourn. on this page and report pariculars (
for by page 287. Show aiso on this page, but as 2 separate item,
any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified
in Account 253 but nol reiated lo izke-or-pay arrangements.

details) calied

. Description of Other
Line Deferred Credits
No.

(a}

Balance &t
Beginning
c! Year
e

DEBTS

Contra
Account Amount
(c; £

(14

dits

[

Cr

Ealance at
Enc of Year

ra)
17

Consumer Prepayments
June Seascnal

July Seasonal

fay Seasonal

Ener Gifts

[ain on RUS Buyout

OO A WN

19

an

W) DWW MU I

.[hij:.t\.th-b.r\b)(ﬂfﬂ(ﬂ(ﬂ(ﬁb'

oy m

1585665.5
7

1640109.83
75187.78)
87767.06y
72158.20)
(25.00)
1484950.73

(5
(6
(6

TOTAL

Jw
~4

Q9% =
1089372.54




ame of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Yezr of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, De, Y1) '
(2) LI A Resubmission Dec. 31,20__
ACCUMULATED DEFERSED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERAT=D AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 2681)
1. Report the information called for below sonceming the to amortizable property.
respondent’s accounting for detferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specily), include deferrals relating to other
Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
e Acceunt Beginning Desied 1o Crednet 1o
> of Year Azcount 410.1 Aczount 411.1
(a) (b} (c) (d)
1 ccelerated Amortization (Account 2581)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
£ Poliution Contro! Facilities
5 ‘Other
=
7
3 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)
] Gas
2 Defense Facilities
1 Pollution Control Facilities
2 Other .
3
4
5 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
3 Other (Specify)
7 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)
3 | Classification of TOTAL
3 Federal Income Tax
j] State Income Tax
i Local Income Tax

NOTES




i Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) 11 An Original
(2) LI A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Dz, Yz}

Year of Report

Dec.31,20_

AALILE T AT

(ES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (4ccount 281) (Ceniinued)

ACCUMULATED DEre[RED INCOME TAXE

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YZAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Detited to
Account 41C.2

Amounts
Credited to
Aczcounl 4112

CZBITS

CREDITS

Account
Crediied

(e) (7

()

Acceunt
Debited
(h} (i)

Amoun:

Amount

G

Balance a!
=nd ¢! Year

(%)

Line
Nz.

O[N] DIWIN] -~

-
[e]

—A
-—r

-
N

—
w

-
I

-
)]

-—r
(o]

—A
-J

—
(o9

-
w

N
(&)

N
oy

NOTES (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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“Jame of Raspondant This Report Is:

(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
(2) O A'Resubmission

Date of Repori

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20__

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHZ=R PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Repori the information called for below corcerming the 12 propenly not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferals retating to ather

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes reiating

Balance al CHANGES DURING YEAR
na ) Account Subdivisions Beginning Dmtfo :Nmb
io. of Year Account 41C.1 Account 47111
(a) (b} (c)
1 | Account 282
2 Electric
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
5 "TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)
& Other (Speciiy)
{
6
] TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8)
0 | Classification of TOTAL
1 Federal Income Tax
2 State Income Tax
2] Local Income Tax

NOTES

> FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 274




Name of Respondent This Report ie: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) [} -An Original (Mc, Dz, Y
(2) L A Resubmission Dec. 31,20
ACCUMULATED DEFESRED INCOME TAXSS—OTHER PROPERTY (Accoun: 282) (Continued

inccme anc deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJJSTMENTS
Amounts Ameunts DESITS I CREDITS Balarce al Line
Debited to Credited to Aczount Account = e g
] ATcunt noun £nd cf : Ne.
Account 410.2 Account 4112 Credited i Boviad Amount nd c! Yea
(e) [t/] 9 (h) (). 1)} ()
1
2
I 3
4
5
6
| 7
| 8
9 R
10
11
12
13

NOTES (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 275




Na.;ne of Responder: This Report Is: Daie of Repon Year of Report
(1) T An Origina! Mo, Dz, Yn)
(2) © A Resubmissiorn - Dec, 31,20
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Accourt 283)
1. Report the in‘ormation called for below concerning the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relzting to other
respondzni’s accourting for deferted income taxes income and deductions.
relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Account Beginning of Year Debited to Credited 10
Line Acct. 410.1 Acct. 411.1
No. () (b) () (d)
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
6 Other
7 TOTAL Electric (totai of iines 2 thru 6)
8 Gas
9
10
i1
12
13 Other
14 TOTAL Gas ('I:o:al of fines § taru 13;
15 Other {Specify) -
16 TOTAL (Account 2€3)
(Ener Tozl of linss 7, i4 and 15}
_i i7 lassification of TOTAL
18 Federal Incoms Tex !
15 i | State Income Tax !
20 Local income Tax ‘
NOTES
t
!
)
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This Repont Is: Date of Repont Year of Repent
(1) C An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmissien | | Dec.

Name of Respondernt

(¥}

1,20

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

under Other.
4. Fill in ali columns for ali items as approgpriate.
5. Use separate pages as required.

3. Provide in the space below, the order atihorizing the
use of the account for each Iine item. Include amounss
relzting io insignificant items listed

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

DEBEBITS CREDITS

Amounts
Debied to
T Acct 410.2
(e)

Amounts
Credited to
Acct411.2

(H)

Account _
Creditad

(®)

Account
Debited

Amount

(1) (i)

Arouni

()

Balance at

End of Year

(k)

Line
No.

o

[F%)

W

NGTES iZonznued:




Name of Respondent This Repont Is: | Date o Repori Year of Report
(1) O Ap Originz! (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) T A Resubmission - Dec. 31,20
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES . TEMPORARY (Accouat 284)
1. Repor: the information called for below conceming each item included i this accourt at year end.
Balance at Date of Filing
Line Description of Item End of Year for Commission Case Number
No. Approval
(2) (b) (c) (d)
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 TOTAL Electric otal of lines 2 tiru 6)
8 Gas
9
10
11
12
13
14 TOTAL Geas (Tom! of lines 9 tiru 13)
15 Other (Specify)
16 TOTAL (Account 284)
(Enter Towml of linss 7, 14 and 15}
17 Classification of TOTAL
8 Federal Income Tax (
i 19 State Income Tax l
26 I Local incoms Tax '
NOTES
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This Report Is: Da:e ¢f Report Year of Repent
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr;
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20 _

Nzme of Respondern:

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

1. Reporiing below the particulars (details) calied for 3. Minor items (amounts Jess than $50,000) may be
cencerning other regulatory liabilities which are created grouped by classes.

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 4. Give the number and name of the account(s} where
(and no: includable in other amouats). each amount is recorded.
2. For regulatory liabilities being amorized, show period

of arortization in column (&).

DEBITS

Line Description and Purpose of Account Amount Credirs Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Credited Ead of Year

() (b) (©) {d) T (e

N/A

YL LY L)WY D B Y N
xulr\)b--C)\DOO\IO\b)an

h

N Uh

) L LY W L

MO OO )

TOTAL

Ia
(o)
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Name of Respondent ) This Report ls: o Dzte of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) '
| (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31,20_
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)
1. Repor below natural gas cperating revenues for each for each group ol meters added. The'éverage number of
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in 92, customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
2. Natural gas means slther natural gas unmixsd or any of each month. ’
mixture of natural and manufactured ges. 4. Report quantities of natura! gas sold in Mct (14.73 psia
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) ané {g), on at 80°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate ac- tents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf.
counts; except that where separate meter readings are 5. If increases or decreases from previous year (col-
added for billing purposes, one customer shoutd be counted umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

OPERATING REVENUES

Line -
No Title of Account
: Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (%) (c)
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
2 | 480 Residential Sales 44998180.00
3 | 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6) 529693.090
5 Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 6} 1
6 | 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 346121.0C 361959.00
7 | 484 Interdepartmental Sales
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 5798528.00 5889832.00
9 | 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 6798528.00 58890832.00
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues £798528.00 5889832.00
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES = ‘

14 | 485 Intracompany Transfers

15 | 487 Forfeited Discounts

16 | 488 Misc. Service Revenues

17 | 488 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others
18 | 490 Salaes of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
19 | 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others
20 | 492 Incidental Gasoiine and Oil Sales
21 1483 Rent from Gas Property

22 | 494 Interdepartmenta! Rents

23 [ 495 Other Gas Revenues 16363.00 75367:.00
24 TOTAL Other Operéating Ravenues 687564.00 8§40133.90
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 6267292.00 6729985 .00
26 | (Less) 436 Provision for Rate Refunds (£6544.00) (163015.93
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Neat ¢f ~
Provision for Refunds 6820748.00

22 | Dist. Type Szales by Siates (Incl. Main Line

Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs)
28 Aain Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main !

Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)
.30 | Saies for Resale
2< | Other Saies 1o Pub. Auln. {Local Dist. Only)
52 | Interdepanmental Sales
23 | TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b} and (< £320748.00
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| Name of Responden: "TJ Report Is: Daze of Report Year ¢f Repon
! (1) O An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
(2 Z A Resubmission - Dec. 31,20

(¥3)

RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the delinitions bejow, the iekers preceding the captions distinguish the raain classes from: the subclasses. Show the
c¢z1a broker inato the subclasses if possible, but if not, repon data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the
subclass.

When gas measured through 2 single meter is used for more than one classof service as here defined, as for examplie,
for both cormercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principa! use.

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters, plus
number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing parposes, one customer
shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the average of the 12
figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net
figures, exciusive of respondent’s own use and Josses.

Revenuss. This term covers revenues derived from (2) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forieited discouats and penalties) and
(b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and
penalties, servicing of customers’ installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Rssidential Servics. This ciass includes 2ll sales of gas for residential us=s such as cocking, Teirigeration, water heating, spae
hea:ir.g and other domestic uses.

- Residengial Service. This class includes all sales of pas for residendal use except space heating.
B Residential Space H-a.me This cless includes ali saies of gas for space heating including gas for other rcs:d-nnal uses on]v when
measvred through the same meter.
CD. Commercial Service. This class inciudes service render=d primarily to commercial esablishments such as restaurants, hoels, ciubs,
hospials, recognized rooming arx| boarding housss, aparumem: houses (but not individua! tenanis therein), garages, churches, warchouses,
ctc.
C. Comercial Service. This class includss all sales of gas for commercial uss excep: space heating.
D. Commercial Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space peating including gas for other commercial uses onjy when
measured through the same metsr.
E. Industrial Service. This class includes service rendersd primarily to manufacturing and industrial establishments where gas is used
principally for large power, headng and metallurgical purposss.
F. Pubiic Streer and Hiphwav Lighting. Covers service rendered 1 municipaiities or other governmental units for the purpese of lighdng
streets, highways, parks and other public places.
G. Other Salss tc Public Authorities. Covers service rendered 10 municipalidss or othsr governmen:ai units for lighting, heating.
cookirg. water heating and other general nses.
H. Imerdeparymemtal Sales. This class inciudes gas supplied by the gas deparamen: 1o cther depermments of the udlity when the charges
ther=for are at wariff or other specific rates.
1. QOther Sales. This class includes all service to ulimats consumers not iscluded in the foregoing described classifizations.
* A -] Toul sales 1o Ulumatz Consumers. This is the total of the forsgoing described ciassifications.
J.  Sales 1o Other Gas Urilities for Resale, This class inciudes all sales of gas to othsr gas utifities or to public authorites for resaie 1©
uitimale TONSUMeTS.
K. Other Gas Revenues. Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than s2ies of gas.  They inciuds rent from gas
property, interdeparumsanial rens, customers’ forfzited discoums and penzliies, services of cusiomers' inswailations and miscelianeous gac
revenues, such as fees and charges for chaneine. connecting anG ciscoanscting s2rvice, profit on szies of marerials and suppliss not
ordinarily purchased for resale. commissions cr. sales or distribution of others” gas (sold under raess fiied by such cthers), management o7
supervision fees, salz of stzam (except where the respondent furnishes stezm-heating service) and renzals frem lezsed propey on

CUSISMETS’ premises.
A - K. Torwl Gas Operatdine Revenues. Tie w2t of all the foregoing accounts.

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate scheduies in tais section shouid be filed for each sizte in which the

""SDO'lG....I operailes.

[ Estimates. If actua! figures are not available for the schecules in this sectior, give estimates. Ixplain the methods
| use¢ and the fzcrual basis of the estimates, vsing supplementary shees, if necessary.
l
|
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Name of Respondent Tnis Repori Is: Date of Report Year cf Resport
(1} O An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
{2) [J A Resubmission .| Dec.31,20_

GAS CPERATING REVENUES

FAMNMMLINTT anmy M & {
{ACCOUNT 400) {Continued)

reporied figures, explain any inconsisiencies in a fool-
note.

6. Cemmercial and Industriel Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification {Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of ciassificafion is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf

per day of norma! reguirements. (See Account 481 cf the
Uniform System of Accounts. Exgplain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108102, Imporiant Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and imporiant rats increases
or decrsases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Quantity for Year Quandtity for Previous Year
() (o)

&O013Y9 | - S$SS8E/Y

P B G5O 3% 632

Number for Year Number ldr Previous Year
(] (9)

-Line

7457 7 Z3 /

22 <Y 2. Y

Sttt 2 /0 5T ©

=3 o

S, /0327 S38535

1¢ 2 IO

WO |N|D{O P JWDINY |

7 LY ES 7SS 050

2295 T sEs

1z« {54

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Repor Is: Date of Repont Year of Repont
{1y O An Original (Mo, Dg, Y10
(2) O A Resubmission { Dec. 31, 20

625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
{For the Stae of Michigan)

AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Number of Ges (Show 10 Moo Revenue Revemee
Lire Class of Customers Seld nearest per per per
Na. Service per Month of* dollar) Customear Custorner Nz
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) {f) (g2
1 AB. Residential Service 7304 601340 | 747201 |82 s 787 s 9.56
2 A. Residendal Service
3 B. Residential space heating service
2 CD. Commercial Service 221 61950 542393 | 280 2454 2.76
s C. Commercial service, excep: space
heating
6 D. Commercial space hzating
7 E. Industrial service 3 21038 162813 [ 7012 54271 7.74
[ F. Public street & highway lighdng |
g G. Other saies to pubiic authorites 110 40327 346121 |366 3147 §.58
10 I H. Interdeparmmental sales
11 | 1. Other sales T
i2 A-l. Total sales 1o ulimate
CuSIOMmers
13 J. Sales 1o other gas utilitiss Jor
resale
14 l A-]. TOTAL SALES Or GAS
15 i K. Other gas revenues 68764
16 A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING —a - ” P _ ,
SERE 7638 724655 | 6867292 |95 899 9.48

* Report Mcf or a pressure base of 14.63 psia dry and 2 temperature base of 60°F. Give two decimals.
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This Repon Is:
(1) O Az Origina
(2) O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Deie of Repont Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y

Dec. 21, 20

623-B. SALES DATA BY RATE

SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of cusiomers, saies and
revenue for the year by indivicual rate schedules. {Ses
definitions on first page of this section).

2. Colums (a) - List all raie schedules by identification
number cr symbol. Where the same rate schedule
designatior appiies to different rates in different zones,
ciiies or Cistricts, list separately data for each such area in
which the schedule is availabie.

3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating,
commercia® heating, commercial cooking, etc.

4. Column {c) - Using the classification shown in Schedule
625-A, colemn (2), indicate the class or classes of
castomers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers
billed under each rate schedule during the yeas. The total
of this column will approxirate the to:2° rember of
ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.

6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed.
enter the tota! number of Mcf sald 1o, and revenues
received from customers bille¢ under that rate scheduie.
The totals of these columas should equal the totals shown
on iine 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utiliry sells gas to
uhimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order
to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with thosz
entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A. '

7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire
year, indicate in a foomote the period in which it was
effective,

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line | Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers {Show to
No. Designation . is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(a) (o) © (d) () )

1 AB space heating AB 7304 601340 5747201

2 CD cD 221 61050 342393

3 E E 3 21038 162813

4 - - e 40327 346121

6

7

8 .

g

10

11

.12

14 |

15 |

16

17 |

18 |
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Name of Responden:

| This Repor Is: j Datz of Reporn:
(1) O An Original l (Mc, Da, Yo

(2) O A Resubmission

Year ¢f Report

Dec. 31, 20__

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Repor: patticulars (ceiails) concerning ofi-system sales. Off-svstem saies inciude all sales other than MPSC appreved

rate schedule sales.

Line
No.

Name

(2)

Point of Delivery
{City or town
and Staie)

(D)

Account

(©

Mci of Gas Soid
(Approx. B.T.U.
per Cubic Ft.)
(d)

8]

)

10

11

—
(39




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor Year of Renont
(1) O An Original (Mo, De, Y1
(2) O A Resubmission Dec.

D
D
33

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued}

Peak Day Deiivery to Customers

Mcf

Average Revenue ,
Revenue for Year 2r Mcf Noncoin- Coin- | Line
(See Instz. 3) (in cents) Date cidental cidental No.
(e) (H (g) () (i)
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Nzme 67 Responden: This Reporn Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O Ar Originaj (Mo, Da. Y1)
(2) O A Reszbmissios- | Dec. 31,20

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Accoun: 485)

1. Repori below paniculars (detaiis) coacerning revenue 3. Ia column (2) include the names of comsanies from:
from wansporation or compressiorn (dy respondent) of which revenues were derived, points of receip: and
ramral gas for others. Subdivide revenue betwesr: ielivery, and nzmes of compaaies from which gas was
transportaiion o compressior for interstate pipeline received and to which delivered. Also specify the
companies and others. Commission order or regulation authorizing such

2. Namra! gas means either natural gas unmixed, or zny transaction.

mixwre of nanural and manufactured gas. Dessignate with
an asterisk, however, if gas rransportec or compressed is
cther than natural gas.

Line Name of Company and Descripiicn of Service Performed Distance
No. (Designae cssociated companies with an asieriskj Transported
. (in miles)
(a) (o)

W N =

~I O W

IR

T S S O T S G U
Lo B & I ¢ I 7 AT ¥ (R ¢ N ¥ )

(%)
pona




Neame of Respondent This Repon Is: Date ¢f Repoert ! Year of Report
(1) O3 An Origing’ (Me, Da, Y3
(2) O A Resubmission ! Deg. 3], 20
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Accoun: 489; (Consinued)
4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that thev can "Note: For transponation provided under Part 284 of
be ideztined on map of the respondent's pipe line svstem.  Tide 18 of the Code of Federal Regulazions, report only
3. Eater Mzf ai 14.63 psia a1 60°F. crand totals for all transportation in columns (b) through
6. Minor jtems (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped. (g) for the following regulation sections to be lisied in
column (a): 284.102, 284,122, 284.222, 284.223{a),
284.223(b) and 284.224. Details for each transporiation
zre reported in separate annual reports required under
Pzr1 284 of the Commissicr's regulations.”
Average Revenue FERC
Mef of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue er Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Line
Received Delivered Delivered Schedule . No.
(in cenis) Designation
() d) (&) ® ©
1
2
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
22
23
24
"'.15
29
27
28
29
30
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Name cf Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) T An Original
, () = A Resubmission Dec. 31,20__
SALES OQF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED rROM NATURAL GAS (Account 480)

1. Repori pariiculars (details) concerning sales of 2. I the purchasers are numerous, il is permissible to
casoiine, butane, propane, and other products extracted group the sales by kind of producl. Show the number ot pur-
from natural gas, including sales of any such procucts chasers grouped. Show separateiy, however, sales 1o as-
which may have been purchasad from othars for re- saciated companies o to companiss which were associaied
sale. at the time the applicable sales conlracts were made.

Sales
Amoun!
Line . Name of P_urchaser . . Quantity Amount of Salss per
No. (Des:gnare' assoc:aled. ccmpanies Name cf Product (I galions) (in dollars) Gallon
with an esterisk) (In cents)
(d = ¢
{e) ) (<) (0 (e
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14 -
15
16
17
REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Accourt 451)

1. Report paniculars (detaiis) concemning royalties and 2. It the respondent’s natural g2s is processed by others
other revenues derived from permission granted to others for removal of saleable progducts ard no revenue therefrom
for the right to remove procducts from the respondent’s is derived by the responden:, compizte only columns (&) and
natural gas. (b) below, and include the date of contract in column (a).

Mczf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Descri_;;ion.or Transa:l.ion Gas .'—"roces._sed Rave.nue
No. (Designate essociated companies with en estensk) (14.73 ;j:a (in coiiars)
at 60°r)
(a; (t; c

1

2

4

3]

7

8

9
10
11
i2
13
14
15 ;
15 | l

Page 315 Next Paae is 320

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)




Name ¢i Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repori
(1) O An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
| ) OJ A Resubmission - | Dec.31.20_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from pravicusly reporied figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Ascount Amount for Amount fo-
Nz. Current Year Previous Year
(&) ) (c)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production |
3 | Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statamant)
P B. Natura! Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gatnering
6 | Operation :
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering
8 751 Production Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Wells Expenses
10 753 Field Lines Expenses
11 754  Field Compressor Station Expenses
12 755  Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
13 | - 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
14 757  Purification Expenses -
15 758 (Gas Well Royalties
15 759 Other Expenses
i7 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17)
1S | Maintenance )
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells
764  Maintenance of Field Lines
765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Ecuipment
766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment
767 Maintenance of Purification Ecquioment {
768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Scuipment I
769 Maintenance of Other Eaquipment |
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tota! of lines 20 thru 28)
TOTAL Natural Gas Production anc Gathering (7otal of lines 18 and 29}
B2. Products Extraction

N
oy

QOperation
770 Operation Supervision and Engineering
771  Operation Labor
772 Gas Shrinkage
773  Fusgi
774 Power
775 Materials |
776  Operation Supplies and Expenses ]
777 Gas Prozessed by Oiners
778 Royalties on Products Extractad
77 Warketing Expanses
780 Products Purchased for Reszle
781  Variation in Products Inventory
(Less) 782  Extracted Products Used by the Utility—Credit
783 Henis
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 45)

(ST ] B fand (Vo] fosd EN] FatY [4]

A OO0 SO O

SNl S D DD TGO Y O] G|
ESN s ([‘\(A (A)f\"l\)l’\ﬁf\)l’\lﬁgk

||
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Rsport
(5 O An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
(21 O A Resubmission Dec.31.20_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Accoun? Amount for Amcunt for
No. Current Year revious Year
{e) ()] (c)
B2. Products Extraction (Continusdi
48 | Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
50 785 Maintenance ot Structures znd Improvaments
51 786 - Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines
53 788 Maintenance of Extractec Products Storage Equipment
54 789 -Maintenance of Compressor Eauipment
£5 790 -Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Req. Equipment
56 791 -Maintenance of Other Equicment
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Entar Tota! of lines 49 thru 55)
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 end 57)
58 C. Exploration and Development
60 | Operation
61 795 Detay Rentals-
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
€3 797 -Abandoned Leases
64 798 Other Exploration
&5 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Tota! of lines 61 thru 64)
D, Other Gas Supply Expenses
6€ | Operation
67 800 Natural Gas Wsll Head Purchases
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers
63 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
70 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases
71 803 _ Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 130917.45 94763, 85
72 804  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases ‘ 2721822 35 R5ANAAA. 10
73 804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 |- 805  Other Gas Purchases ' 51895 AR
75 {Less) B805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Aciustments )
76
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Tota! ¢l lines 67 to 75) 3852750.80 [4369295.5
78 808 £xchanae Gas
79 | Purchased Gas Expenses
80 807.1 Woell Expenses—Purchased Gas
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
g2 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gzs Measuring Stations
83 §07.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
24 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expansas
25 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (£ntar Tota! of lines 89 thiv 84)
{88 | 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage—Debit
| 87 {Less) B08.2 Gas Delivered 10 Storage—~Credit
| 88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liguefied Natural Gas for Processing—Dsabit
a9 {Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natura! Gas for Processing—Credit
5] | Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit
| & 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fue!—Credit
o2 811 Gas Used for Products Extraciion—Credit
€3 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit
G4 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operaticns—Cregit (Total of lines 91 thru 83}
I g5 813 Othar Gas Supply Expenses 7176.08 15011.73
{ 83 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lises 77, 78, 85. 86 thry 83, §4. 95) B859926.88  K384307.1%
| g7 TOTAL Production Expanses (Enter Tolal of lines 3, 3¢, 58, £5, &ad 96) ' E
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Nams of Raspondent | This Report Is: Date of Raport Year of Repent
(1) T An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) '
(2) Tj A Resubmission _ Dec. 31,20__
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXFENSES (Continued)
Line Accausnt Amount tor A.'n_oum for
No. Curren: Year Previous Year
) (&) o} (<}
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSE
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses

100 | Operation

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering

102 815 Maps and Records

103 816 Wells Expenses

104} 817 Lines Expense

105 818 Compressor Station Expanses

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
108 821 Purification Expenses

109 822  Exploration and Development-

110 823 Gas Losses

111 824 Other Expenses

112 825 Storage Well Rovalties -

113 826 Rents

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total oi lines 101 thru 113)
115 | Maintenance -

116 839 Maintenance Supervisicn end Engineering
117 £831 Maintenance of Structures and improvements
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Welis

118 €33 Maintenance of Lines

120 834 fMaintenance of Compressor Station Equicment
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Requlating Station Equipment
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Totai of iines 116 thru 723)
125 TOTAL Underground Storaae Expernses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
12€ 3. Other Storags Expenses

127 | Operation

128 840 Onperation Supervision ang Enginzering

128 841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130 842 Rents

131 842.1 Fuel

132 842.2 Power

133 842.2 Gas Losses

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Toizl of iines 128 thiu i33)
135 | Maintenancs

1386 €431 MKaintenance Supervision and Enginesring
137 §43.2 Maintenancs of Structures end improvements
138 §43.3 Mainiznance of Gas Holders

138 843.4 Maintenance of Purificaticn Equipment

140 g43.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equioment

141 £43.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment

142 8243.7 Maintenance of Compressor Eguipment

143 543.8 Maintenznze of Measuring and Regulating Eguioment
144 5425 Mkaintenance of Other Eovicment

145 TOTAL Rlaintenance (£ntsr Toia! of lines 736 thru 7144)
148 TOTAL Other Siorags Expansss (Enter Taia!l of lines 734 end 143) f
MPSC FORM P-322 (Rev. 1-01) Page 322

e




Name of Respondant This Report ls: Date of Repct Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Aczount Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
[ (a} {b) {c)

| 147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling end Processing Expenses
148 | Operation

143] B44.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

1150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Lebor and Expenses

(151 844.3 Liguefaction Processing Labor ané Expsnses

152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

185 844.7 Communication System Expenses

158 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

157 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

158 B45.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 (Less) 8455 Wharfage Receipts—Credit

162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others
163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses -

185 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of fines 149 thru 164)

166 | Maintenance

167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168 €47.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

173 847.7  Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174 647.8 Maintsnance of Other Equipment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

178 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines
165 & 175)

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storaage (Enter Total of lines 125, 145, and 176)

178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

173 | Operation
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

181 B31 Systemn Control and Load Dispatching

182 852 Communication Systsm Expenses

1183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fusl

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 g586 Mains Expenses

| 187 857 Measuring and Regulating Staticn Expenses
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Othars

18 £59 Other Expenses

160 830 Rents

181 TOTAL Opsration (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)
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Name of Respondent This Report 1Is: Date o Report | Year of Raport
(1) O An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission - | Des.31,20_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continusd)
Line Account Amount for Amcunt for
Ne. Current Year Previcus Year
(a) (5 (c)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

182 | Mzintenancs

183 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

194 862 Maintenance of Structures anc Improvements

185 8863 Maintenance of Mains

128 8584 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eguipment

187 885 Maintenance of Measuring and Req. Station Equipment
198 B66 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

189 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)

201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 797 and 200)

202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 | Operation

204 §70 Operation Supervision and Engineering 19738.83 17650.62

205) 871 Distribution Load Dispatching
206 8§72 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Cormnpressor Station Fuel and Power

208| 874  Mains and Services Expenses : 120820, 1 101720. 00
208| 875  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—General . 9876,19 7800, 69
2i0] 876  Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses—industrial £257.73 1431.70
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—City Gate Chnck )

Station 17813.18 6260.32
212 678 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 5080.57 10243.10
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 6342.72 28169.79
214| 880  Other Expenses 27328.14 £2555.2¢
215 881 Rents
2158 TOTAL Opbsration (Entsr Total of lines 204 thru 215) 211257.53 219131.48
217 | Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2531.08 2030.33
2ig! 885 Maintenance of Structures and improvements
220 887 Maintenance oi Mains 23620.01 19105.66
221 8868 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eauipment
222| 88s Maintenance of Msas. and Reg. Sta. Eaquip.—Gensrai 1305. 20 4£557.98

223 890 Maintenance of Meas. anc Req. Sta. £ouip.—indusirial
224 8g1 Mainteriance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. ._qmp —City Gate Check

Station 13790.43 10953.067
225 852 Maintenance of Services 5&153.7T 52755.98
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Ragulators 5777.54 11972.40
22 254 Maintsnance of Other Ecuipment
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Entar Total of lines 218 thru 227) 104177.97 101379.42
22¢ TOTAL Distribution Exoenses (Znter Total of iines 216 end 228) 315435.50 320510.90
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
2321 | Operation
232 891 Supervision 16004.72 10198.98
£33 902 Meter Reading Expenses 35099.98 27752.63
234 903  Customer Records and Collection Expenses 111563.11 116641.16
235 804 Uncollactible Accounts 10891. 5% 15723.75
2z5] 0805  Miscelianeous Customer Accounts Expanses
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 17355620 170316.82
thry 235) -
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This Report Is:
(1) O An Original

Name of Respondant

Date o! Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

(2) T} A Resubmission Dec. 31,20_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for - Amourt for
No. Current Year Previous Year
L (a) (t) (<
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
232 { Operation
2401 807 Supervision
2411 908  Customer Assistance Expenses 500 45.00
2421 909 Informational and Instructiona! Expenses 59150 Q9 23737 71
2431 <10 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (._mes 240
thru 243) 22209.92 23782.71
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
248 Ooeration
247 g11 Supervision
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
248 913 Advertising Expenses
2501 8186 Miscelianeous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Tota!l of lines 247 thru 250)
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 | 920 _ Administrative and General Salaries 29946 .73 36714, 49
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 13756 88 15488, 4
2561 (Less) (822) Administrative Expenses Transtarred—Cr.
257 923 Outside Services Employed 25739 31 1104 24
258 924 Property Insurance 1GRAT QO 264431 390
258] 825  Injuries and Damages 35195 /1 24001 4
2601 926 Employee Pensions and Benelits IAYamn &2 1900481 A
261 927 Franchise Beauirements T -
262 928 Regulatory Commission £xpenses
263 (Less) (828) Dupiicate Charges—Cr.
264 830.1 Gseneral Advertising Expenses
285| 930.2 Miscelianeous General Expenses 7554 .82 26084.07
266 931 Rents
{267 TOTAL Opsration (Enter Total of fines 254 thru 266) 255625.08 260272.81
1268 ] Maintenance
2839 835 Maintenance of General Plant 37665.55 34284.35
270 TOTAL Administrative and General £xp (Jotal of lines 267 end 259) 262760 .63 294£557.20
271 TOTAL Gas O. and M. :xp (Lmes 97 177, 201, 228, 237, 244, e
251, and 270) 4664422.33 5193474.89

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on numbsr of employees sheuld be reparted
for the payroll pariod ending nearest to October 31, or
any payroll period ending 60 days before or ater Ocloe-
ber 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporing period
includes any special construction personnel, inciude such

employsas on line 3, and show the number of such special functions.

construction employses in a footnots.

3. The number of employees assicnable to the gas
depariment from joint functions of combination utififies
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of empioyes
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees ettributed to the gas depariment from joint

1.  Pavroll Period Endad (Date) 11.305.2004
2.  Totz! Regular Full-Time Employess il
3. Totai Pari-Time and Temporary Emdiovess 5
4 Tota! Emplovees 15

———~
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] Nzme of Rasporden: This Report Is: | Date o Repert Year of Report
(1) O An Origine! (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission - Dec. 31,20
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR)

Line Amoant for Amouni for
No. Accouat Current Year Previous Year

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Prod. (Submit Sunpismner: Smtemenn)

4 B. Natura! Gas Production

5 B.1. Natral Gas Production and Gathering

6 Cperation

4 750  Operatior Supervision and Engineering

8 755  Field Compressor S:ation’ Fuel and Power

9 758  Gas Well Royalties

10 759 Other Expenses

11 760  Rents

12 TOTAL Operation (Tewl of iines 7 thr: 11)

13 Mazintenance

14 763  Maintenance of Producing Gas Welis

15 | 764 Maintenance of Field Lines

i6 769.1 Maintenance of Other Plant

17 TOTAL Maintenance (Toti of iines 14 thru 16)

18 TOTAL NG Production and Gatherirg Expenses

19

20 B.2. Products Extraction

21 Operation
':2 776  Operation Supplies and Expenses

z5 Maintenance

24 792  Maintenance of Products Exiraction Piant

25 ' TOTAL Prod. Extraction (Tem! linss 22 and 24

26

27 C. Expioratior and Developmert

28 Operztion

29 735  Delay Rentais

30 736  Nonproductive Well Drililng

31 797 Abendoned Leasss ]
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Name of Respondent ; This Repont Is: Date of Repor: ' Year of Repor
(1) C Ar Original (Mo, Pa, Y1)
(2) O-A Rest:bmission Dec. 31,22
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR)

Lire Amount for Amount for
Ne. Account Curren: Year Previous Year
32 798  Other Exploration

33 799  Narural Gas Purchases

34 TOTAL Expl. and Dev. (Totl of lises 29 tani 33

35 '

‘36 D. Other Gas Supply Expernses

37 803.1 Ofi-system Gas Purchases

38 805 Other Gas Purchases

39 807 Purchased Gas Expenses

40 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Undergrouad Storage-Debit

41 808.2 Gas Deiivered to Unde;'ground Storage-Credit

42 812.1 Gas ljsed in Uility Operations-Credit

43 813  Other Gas Supply Experses

44 812.1 Symthetic Gas Supply Exp=nses

45 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses-Royalties

46 TOTAL Other Gas Sup. Exp. {Tow! of lines 37 tiru 45)

47 TOTAL Production Exp. (Tota! of lines 3,18.25,34 & 46)

48

49 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE EXPENSE

50 A. Underground Storage Experse

51 Operaticn

52 814  Operation Supervision and Engireering

53 823  Geas Losses

5 825  Storage Weii Rovaiues

53 826 2Rls

5¢ 827  Operation Suoplies and Expenses

57 TOTAL Operation (Tezl! of iines 52 thru 56

3 Maintenance

5% 832  Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

60 g38 {aint. of Other Underground Storage Plan:

6! TOTAL Maintenance (Tozi of finss 59 and 60)

62 TOTAL Underground Stor. Exp.(Toal of Linss S7&61)
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{1) T An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

| Name of Respondent This Reporni Is: Daie of Repent Year of Repont
[ {23 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20__

' GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR)

Lip= Amount for Amouat for
No. Accouri Current Year Previous Year
63 B. Other Storage Expenses

64 848.4 Maintenance of Other Storage Piant

65 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses

66 TOTAL Narcral Gas Siorage (Touwl of lines 62 & 65)

67

68 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

69 Operalj on

70 850  Operation Supervision and Engineering
71 853.1 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
72 857.1 Operation Supplies and Expenses
73 858  Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
74 | 860 Rents
75 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 70 thr: 74)
76 Maintenance
77 863  Maintenance of Mains
78 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
79 868  Maintenance of Other Plant
80 TOTAL Maintenance (Tot! of lines 77 thru 79)
3| TOTAL Transmission Exp. (Tom! of lines 75 and 80)
g2
&5 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
24 Ope=ration
! &5 870  Operation Supervision and Enginsering
&6 874  Mains and Services Expenses
&7 878  Meiter and House Regrlator Expenses
38 §75  Customer Instaliations Expenses
g9 880.]1 Miscellaneous Disiributior Expenses
I 90 881 Renis
r 91 TOTAL Operation (Towl of lines 5 tru %0)
[ o2
E

\0
(¥}

MPSC FORM P-522 Rev. 1-01) Page 322N




I Name of Respondert ) This Report Is: Date of Repom: Year of Report
(1) = An Original (Mo, Ds, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 3:1.20_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR)
Line Amount fos Amoun: for
No. Account Current Year Previpus Year
94 Maintenance
95 892.1 Maintenaace of Lines
96 893  Maintenance of Meters and House Reguiators
97 895  Mzintenance of Other Plan:
98 TOTAL Maintenance (Tow! of linss 95 tar §7)
99 TOTAL Distribution Exp. (Touwi of linss 91 & 98
100
101 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
102 902  Meter Reading Expenses
103 903  Customer Records and Collection Expenses
104 504 Uncoliecu'ble Accounts
105 TOTAL Customer Accts. EXp. {Tomul of lines 162-104)
105
107 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL
EXPENSES
108 906  Customer Service and Informationa! Expenses
129 TOTAL Cust. Service&Informational Exp.
110 |
111 7. SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES
112 l 917  Sales Expense
113 TOTAL Sales Expenses
I 114 |
l 115 ‘8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
116 Operation
117 620  Admiristrative and General Salaries
118 921  O*fice Supplies and Expenses
1% 622  Acministrative Services Transferred-Crecic
120 623  Outside Services Employed
121. 024  Property Insurance
122 625  Injuries anc Damages
123 €24  Employee Pensions and Bepefits R
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor: Year of Repor:
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission- Dec. 31,20
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAIJOR)
Line Amount for Amourt for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
124 927  Franchise Requirements
125 928  Regulatory Commission Expenses
126 929  Dupiicate Charges-Credit
127 930.1 General Advertising Expenses
128 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses
129 931 Rents
130 TOTAL Operation (Tota! of linss 117 thru 129)
131 Maintenance
132 - 933 Transporntation Expenses
133 935 Mainienance of Genera! Plant
134 TOTAL Maintenance (Tow! of lines 132 & 123)
135 TOTAL Admin. & Gen. Exp. (Towi of lines 130 & 134}
136 TOTAL Gas Operatior and Mainienance Expenses
(Total of lines 47, 66. 81,99, 105, 109, 113 and 135)

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

. The data on number of employees should be reporied for the payroll period ending nearest to December 31, or

any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Decemnber 31.

1f the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, inciude such

employess on line 3 , and show the number of such special construction empioyees in a footnote.

3 The number of employees assignable 1o the gas department itom joint functions of combination uiilities may be
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of ecuivaient
emmployees arributed to the gas department iTorn join: functions.

|28}

1, Pavyoll Period Ended (Date)

(8]

Totwi Regular Full-Time Employees

3. To:al Par:-Time and Temporary Employees

To:al Employees

LN
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Name of Respondent This Repoert ls: Date ci Report Year cf Report
: (1) O Ar Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20_

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 79€, 758)

wm I 3N : -
{=xcept Abandoned Lezasss, Account 757)

1. Repor: below exploraticn and develcpment costs for

the year, exclusive of Account 787, Abandoned Leases, ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts shown by the column

headings.
2. Provide subhsadings and subtotals fzr expleration and
developmen: ccsts for each State.

3. Expiain in a footnote any ditierence between the
emounts reporied in column (; and the emount shown on
pags 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigatior Charges, for -
ciearance to Account 798 during the year from Azcoun!
183.1, Preiiminary Naiural Gas Survey and lInvestization
Charges.

No

Lins Field

De:ay Rentals

Nonproductive Weli )
Drilling (Account 796} Other

. Exploretion

{Account 735} Number
of Wells

(2) ®) ) (c (<

Costs o Total
Amouni (Accounts 758;

() M (i}

DONONHWN -

TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 757)

1. Report below partisulars (details) concerning the provision
for the year to cover probabdle loss on abandonment of natural gas
lsases insiuded in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use wiich
have never been productive. N

2. Exglain the besis of determining the year's provison anc siale
whether the basis is the same as that used for tne prececing year.

1¢ the year's toial provision Is comprised of separate determinations
with respect 1o ceriain proups or classes c! iszses, show separateiy
the determinations fer sach such proup or ciass. if the provision
was so determinad that componsnt amounts may bs identified by
territories, fislds, ¢r counties, show the component emaunts iden-
tifiect as such.

I ‘?'2& I I(‘fzm A'::éuwt
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
g
S
iC | TCTAL
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Name of Responder: This Repor Is:
(1) T An Original
(2) [0 -A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Me, Dz, Y7)

GAS PURCHASES (Accouats 800, 801,

802, 8323, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

I. Report particulars of gas purchasss during the yzar
ir the manner prescribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and totals for prescribed
accounts as follow:

890 Natural Gas Weli Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Naiural Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet
Purchases.

803 Natural Gas Transmission Lire Purchases.
803.1 Ofi-System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liquefied Natura! Gas Purchases.

805 Other Gas Purchases.

Purchases are to be reported in account number sequence,
e.g. all purchases charged to Account 800, followed by
charges 10 Account 801, etc. Under each account
number, purchases should be reported by s:ates in
aiphabezjcaf order. Totals are 1o be shown for each
accoun: in Columns (h) and (i) and should agree wiih the
books of account, or any differences reconciled.

In some cases, two or more lines will be recuired 1o
report a purchase, as when it is charged to more thaz one
accouni.

3. Purchases may be reported by gas purchase contract
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being pzid for all gas purchased under the
coniraci. I two or more prices are in effect under the
same contract, separate deiails for each price shall be
reported. Tne name of each seller included in the
contract to:al shall be listed on separate shesis, clearly
cross-referenced. Where two Or more prices are in eifect
the seliers a: each price are to be listed separately.

4. Purchases of less than 100,000 Mcf per year per
coniraci from sellers not afiliiated witk the reporing
company may (ai tae option of the respondea’; be
grouped by account number, except when the purchases
were permanently discontinued during the reporting year.
When grouped purchases are reportec, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Colurn (b). Only
Coiumns (=), (©), (), (i), and (§) are to be completed for

ouped purchases: however, the Commission may
q 125t additional details when necessary. Groupec noan-
vrisdiciional purchases should be shown or. a separaie

h—IL—‘

[
l

ine

Column instructions are as follows:

Column (b} - Repert the names of ali sellers.,
Abbreviations may be used where necessary.

Column (¢ - Give the name of the producing field only
for purchases at the wellhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from mors than
one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing
the largest volume. Use 2 foommote to iist the other fields
or plants invojvad. '

Columns (d) and {e) - Designate the state and couaty
where the gas is received. Where gas is received in more
than one county, use the name of the county having the
largest volume and by footnote list the other counties
involved.

Column (f) - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
If gas is purchased under a renegotiated contract, show
the date of the original contract and the daie of the
renegotiated contract on the foliowing line in brackets. If

Lew acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing
contract show the date of the ratification, rather than the
date of the original contract. If gas is being sold from a
differen: reservoir than the original dedicated acreage
pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of the Commission's Rules
of Practice and Procedure, place the lerier "A" after the
contract date.

It the purchase was permanertly discontirued during the
reporiing year, so indicaie by an asterick (*) in Coizmn

.

Column (g) - Show for each purchase the approximate
B per cubic foot.

Column (1) - State the volume of purchassd gas as
measured for purpose of determining the amoun: payable
for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas
ihat was paid for in prior years.

Column (i) - Siate the doilar amount (omii cents) paid
azld previously paid for the voiumes of gas shown ic
Column (h).

Column (3} - State the average cest per Mcf to the
nearest nundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by
Coiume (k) multiplied by 100].

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 32




]
Name of Responden: This Repor: 1s: Date o Repor: Year of Report
(1) Z An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2y O A Resubraission- Dez. 21, 2C_

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 80C, 801, 8G2, 833, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805} (Conirued)

Name of
Line Accoun: Name cf Seller Producing Field or State
No. No. (De=signate Associated Companies) Gasoline Plant
(2) {b) (c) (d}
SEE ATTACEED SHEET

| 25

e 327A
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SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

PURCHASED FROM RECEIPT POINT AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
January, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10.013 $3.8600 $38,650.18
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $3.9200 $23,574.88
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $3.8600 $23,214.04
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $4.6850 $23.,382.84
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6.014 $4.6400 $27,904.96
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $4.2950 $25,830.13
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 7,998 $4.5300 $36,230.94
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 7.998 $5.4300 $43.429.14
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $6.3300 $31,593.03
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 8.980 $6.3000 $56,637.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $7.1200 $71,292.56
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $6.1600 $61,680.08
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10.013 $5.7000 $57.074.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC WMICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $5.8500 $58,576.05
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $5.8050 $58.125.47
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 7,998 $5.6750 $45,388.65
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.5000 $27,450.50
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.3400 $26,651.94
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.2800 $26,352.48
142,073 $5.3708 $763,038.97
February, 2004
WpPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,005 $4.1000 $41,020.50
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $3.6800 $18,355.84
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $3.7450 $18,680.06
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $4.6100 $22,994 68
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $4.5600 $22,745.28
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 54.12850 520,924 .66
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,989 54.4200 $30.891.38
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,989 $5.2900 $36.971.81
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $6.3000 $31,424 .40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 8.004 $6.1800 $49,464.72
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 8,004 $6.9900 555,947 95
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 8.004 $6.0900 $48,744.35
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 8.004 $5.85600 $45,302.64
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,005 $5.8200C $58.229.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,005 £5.7800 £57.828 .90
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEIM 6.0C3 $5.6800 $34,097.04
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4.988 $5.4900 $27,384.12
WPS ENERGY SZRVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,988 $5.3700 $26,785.55
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4.988 $5.3000 $26.438.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (20,900) $5.2708 ($110,159.09)
106,004 $5.3212 $564,070.32
March, 2004 |
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $4.1200 $41,253.56
WPS ENERGY SZRVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.6e2 $3.5600 $14,236.44
WPS ENZRGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,929 £3.600D0 S$14,395.40




SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

PURCHASED FROM RECEIPT POINT AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.999 S4.4200 $17,675.58
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4 991 $4.3800 $21.860.58
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $4.1100 $20.513.01
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6.014 $4.2300 $25,439.22
WPS cNERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $5.1400 $30.911.86
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4 991 $6.1800 $30.844 .38
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $5.9700 $35.903.58
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 7.006 $6.7200 $47.080.32
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $5.9700 $35.903.58
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 6,014 $5.5700 $33.497.98
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $5.7200 $57,274.36
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $5.6800 $56.,873.84
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4.991 $5.5900 $27.899.69
VWPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4.991 $5.4100 $27.001.31
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $5.2700 $15,846.89
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $5.2700 515,846.89
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (25,007) $5.4998 ($137,533.00)
85,074 $5.0865 $432,726.57
April, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $3.4800 $10.,440.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.000 $3.3500 $10.050.00
WPS =NERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $4.0300 $12.090.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $3.9700 $11,910.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.000 $3.8400 $11,520.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.990 $4.0200 $16,039.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $4.5900 $18.314.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.990 $5.2700 $21.027.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.3300 $21.266.70
WPS EN=RGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.7300 $22,862.70
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.990 $5.3400 $21,306.60
WPS ENERGY S=ERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.0500 $20,149.50
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,280 $5.1200 $20,428.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5,010 $5.0800 $25.45G.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5.010 $4.9500 $24.849.60
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5,010 $4.9000 S$24.549.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.000 $5.5800 $17.040.00
WES ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 §5.5700 $16,710.00
WPS =EN=RGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (17,600) $5.6273 ($104,324.00)
50,350 $4.4028 $221,680.90
May, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 $3.3400 $6.730.10
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 $3.9750 $8.009.53
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $3.9400 $7.939.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $3.9200 $7,898.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 £3.9100 $7,878.85
WpPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 S4 4500 $8,965.75
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $5.2000 $15,835.40
VWPS ENZRGY S=ERVIC MICHCON SYSTEW, 3,007 $£5.5200 $16,298.54




SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

PURCHASED FROM RECEIPT POINT AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS =NERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $5.2300 $15,726.61
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.8900 $14,704.23
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $5.0300 $15,125.21
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.9800 $14.974 86
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.9200 $14,794 .44
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $4.9100 $14,764.37
WPS =ZNERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 $5.4200 $10,921.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $5.5900 $11,263.85
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (3,000) $6.4600 (819,380.00)
37,176 $4.6415 $172,552.94
June, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $3.9900 $3.850.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $3.8900 $3,851.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $3.9200 $3,880.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $4.4200 $4.375.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.1700 $5,118.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.5000 $5,445.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.1800 $5,128.20
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $4.8900 $4,841.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.0200 $4,969.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $4.9600 $4,910.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $4.9300 $9,909.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $4.8800 $9.808.80
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.3900 $5,336.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.5300 $5,474.70
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $6.2400 $6,177.60
16,890 $4.9246 $83,177.10
July, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 892 $4.0500 $4.017.60
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $5.1500 $5,108.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 982 $5.4700 $5,426.24
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $5.2100 $5,168.32
WPS ENERGY SZRVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $4.8600 $4.821.12
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 962 $5.0300 $4,989.76
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $4.9700 $4,230.24
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 982 $4.9300 $4,890.56
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM ge2 $4.8900 $4.850.88
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 9g2 $6.2900 $5,239.68
WPS ENZ=RGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $6.4700 $19,455.29
12,827 $5.4072 $69,898.49
August, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 982 $4.0800 $4.047.35
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $3.8200 $3,789.44
WPE ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 282 $5.1600 $5,118.72
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 082 $5.4700 $5.426.24
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYST=EM 952 $5.2200 $5,178.24
B2 $4.8500 $4.811.20

WPS ENERGY SERVIC

MICHCON SYSTEM




SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

PURCHASED FROM RECEIPT POINT AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $5.0200 $4.979.84
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $4.9500 $4,910.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $4.9200 $4,880.64
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $4.9000 $4,860.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 $6.3200 $6.269.44
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $6.5300 $19,635.71
13,919 $5.3099 $73,908.03
September, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $4.1300 $4.088.70
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $3.9200 $3,880.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.010 $5.2000 $10,452.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.010 $5.4400 $10.934.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.010 $5.2100 $10.472.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.010 $4.8400 $0,728 40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $5.0100 $10,070.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $4.9400 $9.929.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $4.9300 $9,909.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.010 $4.9000 $9.849.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.4100 $5,355.90
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $5.5200 55,464.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 990 $6.2800 $6.217.20
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $6.5300 $13,125.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5,010 $6.5200 $32.665.20
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (935) $5.2900 ($4,946.15)
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (935) $5.4200 ($5,067.70)
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (935) $6.0800 ($5,684.80)
25,245 $5.4048 $136,443.95
October, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 $3.2200 $6,488.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $4.0700 $8,201.05
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2.015 S4.1800 $8,422.70
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $4.0000 $8,060.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,015 $4.0600 $8,180.90
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.4500 $13.381.15
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYST=M 3,067 $5.1800 $15,576.26
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYST=M 3,007 $5.4300 $16.328.01
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.607 $5.270G $15,845.89
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYST=M 3,007 $4.8400 $14,553.88
WPS EN=RGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $5.0300 §15,125.21
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 S$4.2500 $14,884 .65
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10,013 $5.2400 $52.468.12
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.6700 $14.944.79
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $4.9100 $14.764.37
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 992 £5.4300 $5,385.56
WPS ENZERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2g2 $5.5500 $5.505.60
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,007 $5.3100 518,874 .17
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,931 $3.5600 $322.740.96
WPS ENERCY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM {1,000) $8.7800 ($5,780.00)




SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

PURCHASED FROM RECEIPT POINT AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENZERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (1,000) $6.7800 ($6,780.00)
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (1,000) $6.7800 ($6,780.00)
54,133 $4.9784 $269,493.57
November, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $3.5800 $10,770.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.000 $4.3300 $12,990.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $4.3900 $13,170.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,000 $4.3200 $12,960.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.000 $4.3100 $12,930.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $4.6800 $18,713.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.3200 $21,226.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.6600 $22,583.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.990 $5.4800 $21,865.20
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.0000 $19,950.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.2400 $20,907.60
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.1600 $20,588.40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 9,290 $5.2400 $52,347.60
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,990 $5.2000 $20,748.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.990 $5.1200 $20,428.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $5.6100 $11,276.10
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $5.7300 $11,517.30
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5.010 $6.4500 $32,314.50
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 5.010 $6.2800 $31,462.80
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $6.7400 $13,547 .40
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 9,290 $6.8300 $68,231.70
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 2,010 $6.6000 $13,266.00
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM (2,965) $7.0300 ($20,843.95)
85,985 $5.3841 $462,950.75
December, 2004
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,998 $3.5800 $14,316.42
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,999 S$4.5350 $18.135.47
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,999 $4.5900 $18,355.41
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3,999 $4.4500 $17.795.55
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $4 4400 $22.160.04
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4 921 $4 8400 524,156 .44
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.2800 $26.352.48
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,981 $5.4800 $27.350.58
WPS ZNERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,961 $£5.8500 $29,247 26
WPS ENERGY SZRVIC MICHCON SYST=ZM 4,991 £5.6500 $28,249.06
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,291 $5.2500 $26.202.75
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.4100 $27,001.31
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.3400 $26.651.94
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 10.613 $5.2400 $52,468.12
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYST=ZM 4.991 $5.3600 $26,751.76
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $5.3200 $26,552.12
WPS ENERGY S=RVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.007 $5.8400 $17.560.88
WPS ENERGY SERVIC MICHCON SYSTEM 3.0G7 $5.2200 $17.801.44
MICHCON SYSTEM 4,991 $6.6000 £32,940.50

W?PS ENERGY SERVIC




PURCHASED FROM

SELECT PROGRAM PURCHASES

RECEIPT POINT

AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE

TOTAL COST

WPS ENERGY S=RVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC
WPS ENERGY SERVIC

MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM
MICHCON SYSTEM

NET PROFIT ON GAS SOLD

4.991
3,007
10,013
10,013
(9,300)
(15,500)
(3,069)
(6,000)
3,000
3,000

92,070

$6.4550
$6.9900
$6.9900
$6.9400
$6.9200
$7.8100
$6.4200
$6.4500
$6.2400
$6.2400

$5.0656

$32.216.91
$21.018.93
$69.990.87
$69,490.22
($64.356.00)
($121,055.00)
(519,702.98)
($38.700.00)
$18,720.00
$18,720.00

$466,392.68

$3,716,334.27
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GAS PURCHASES (Accourts 800, 801, 8C2, 873, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 803) (Corntinued)

Courty
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Cu. Fe.
(&)
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No.
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)
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Name of Respaondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Ds, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31,20_

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning ths

gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas

exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac-

tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

2. Also give the particulars (details) called for concem-

ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Name of Company
(Designate associated companies
with an esterisk)

Line
No.

(8)

Exchange Ges Received

Point of Receipt
(Chty, state, etc.)

o)

Debit
(Credit)
Account 242

(@

OONDOOH ON -

GESEREEBELRaRY

| TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

This Repori Is:
1 (1) OO An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 20__

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSATTIONS (Account BOE, Exchanae Gas) (Continued:

services.

vsas received or paid in performance of gas exchange

3. List individually net transactions occurring during
the year for each rate schedule.

4. Indicate pcints of receipt and delivery of gas so that

they may be readily identified or & map of the respon-

dent’s pipeline system.

Exchange Ges Delivered

Point of Delivery
{City, state, elc.)

(e)

Mc!

0]

Debit
(Credit)
Azccount 174

(9

Excess
Mcl
Received or
Deliversd

h)

Debit
{Credi})
Account 806

Line
No.

0,

OO~ ONDHWN =
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Name of Responde_nt

This Report lIs:
(1) O An Original
(20 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20_

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 808, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish ény additional explanations needed to
further explain the accounting for exchange gas

transactions.

6. Report the pressure base of measurement cf Gas
volumes at 14.73 psia &t 60°F.

Name of Company
{Deslignate associated compenies
with an esterisk}

Line
No.

{a)

Charpes Paiz
or Payable by Respondent

Revenues Received or
Receivable by Respondent

Amount Azzount

(0] (k)

Armount Account

[/ {m)

FERC
Tarijtt
Rate

Schedule
Identifi-
cation -
&)

jry
COONODONHLWN-

RO L8R RSN RUNNNERNNEaIzaran

TOTAL

5
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| Name of Respondent

This Repcrt is:
(1) LI An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 20_

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Azcounts B10, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the
year 10 Accounts 810, 811 and B12 which otiset charges to
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from
the respondent’'s own supply. N

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. It the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan-
tity, state such fact in a footnote.

4. Il any natural gas was used by the respondent for
which a changse was not made tc the appropriate opserat-
ing expense or other account, list separately in column
(c) the Mcl of gas used, omiting entries in columns (d)
and (e).

5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes
at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas
. Aczcount :
Lo Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Mc! of Gas Amount Amp:.fm Mef of Gas Ameunt
0. of of
Used Credit Mct Used Crecit
(in Cents) )
(a) o) (=] {8 U {©
810 Gas used for Comprassor
1 Station Fuel—Cr
811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respdnt's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for sach prin. use.
5 Group minor uses}
6 {812.1 Gas used in Util. Cors-
7 | £r {Nonmajor orly)
8
g
0
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 i |
21 |
22 |
23 | !
2 {
25 | TOTAL _ B !

Pags 331




Name of Respondent This Feport Is:
(1) O An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
(20 [0 A Resubmission Dec.31,20__

Date of Repont Year of Report

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Accoun: £58)

1. Report bslow pariculars (detalis) concerning
pas transporied or compressed for respondent by others
equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts
of payments for such services during the year. Minor

items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.

2. In column (a} give name of ccmpanies to which

payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

Line
No.

Name of Company and
Description of Service Psrformed

Distance
Transporied

(Designate associaled companias with an esterisk) {in miles)

f2)

(b)

OO~ WN -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

| 48

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

(1) O An Original
(2) % A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, De, Yr}

Year of Repor:

Dec.31,20__

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account E58) (Continued)

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so
designated that they car. be identified readily on mar cf
respondent's pipeline system.

3. If the Mct of gas received differs from the Mzt
delivered, explain in a foctnote the reascn for differencs, i.e,
uncormpleted deliveries, altowanse for transmission less, e'c.

Ncf of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia a! 60°F)

(c)

Mct of
Gas Received
{14.73 psia &' 6C°F)

(@

Amcunt of
Payment
{in doifars)

{6}

Amount per Mci
of Gas Recsived
{in cents)

U

Ling

-y
OOWOWNOOO L W =

.-ﬁﬁ;hh.bmwwwmgmmmmmmmmmmmmrom»-A-A--A--A—‘-
N2 OV W, DN LO0OOODNDODNBLWNAOWONDOLWN -+

f2 8
4]

45 |
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This Report Is:
(1) O An Original

Name of Respozdent

(2) O A Resubmission -

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Dz, YT}

26

Dec. 31.

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease” is defined as 2
conwact or other agreement by which one party (lessor)
convsays an intangible righi or land or other tangible
property and equipment to another (l=ssee) for a specified
period of one year or more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annua! charges of

5 25,000 or more, but less than §$ 250,000, the data calied
for in columns a, b (description only), i, g and j.

3. For leases having annual charges of $ 250,000 or more,
report the data called for in al] the columns below.

4. The annual charges referrsd to in Instruction 2 and 3
include the basic lease payment and other payments to or
or behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation,
assumed interest or dividends on the lessor's securities,
cost of replacements** and other expenditures witk respect
10 leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are io be
iternized in column (¢) below.

3. Leases of construction equipment in connection witk
construciion work in progress are not required to be
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases
for EDP or office equipment , antomobile fieets and other
equipment that is short-lived and replaced under terms of
the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the data
calied for in columnsns a, b (description only), f, g and j,
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property.
6. In column (2) report the name of the lessor. List
lessors which are associated companies* (describing
association) first, followed by non-associated lessors.

7. In column (b) for each Jeasing arrangement, report in
order, classified by production plant, storage plant,
transmission line, distribution system, or other operating
unit or system, foliowed by any other leasing
arrangements not covered under the preceding
classifications:

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

£x Gae Gas Plant Instruction € & Operating Expense Instruction

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

e ——— e e R ——

Name Basic Details Termina! Dates
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease,
Primary (P} or Renewal (R)
(a) (®) {c)
on 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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This Report Is:
(1) O An Original

Name of Respondert

| (2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repont Year of Repon
(Me, Da, YD
Dec. 31, 2G

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continuved)

Descriptior of the property, whether lease is a sale and
leaseback, whether lesses has option to purchase and
conditions of purchase, whether lease is cacceliable by
either party and the cancellation conditions, the ax
treatment used, the accounting treztment of the lease
pavments (levelized charges to expanse or other
treatmnent), the basis of any ckarges apporiioned between
the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the
respondent for operation and mainienance expenses and
replacement of property. The above information is to be
reported with inijtiation of the lease anc thereafter when
changed or every five yvears, whichever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the currsnt
lease term, the original cost of the property leased,

if greater than original cost and indicate as shown. If
leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a
building, indicate without associating any cost or value
with it.

estimated if not known, or the fair market of the property

9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining

arnua’ charges under the curtent term of the lease. Do
Lot appiy a presert value to the estimate. Assume thai

canceliable leases wili not be cancelied when estimating
the remaining charges.

* See definition on page 226 (B)

A‘. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date
Origina! Cost Expenses 10 be Lessor Other Lessor Other Account Remaining
(O) or Fair Paid by Lessee Charged Annual
Market Value Tremize Charges
() of Under Lease
Property Est. if Not
Known
(@) (= (1) (g) () (i) {0 x)
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Narne of Respondent TEis Report Is: Da:e of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) C A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name Basic Deiails Terminal Dates
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease, .

Primzry (P) or Renewal (R)

(a) (b) (0

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, eic.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Domm 299/




Name of Respor.den: Tois Repor: Is: Date of Report ! Yezr of Report
(1} C An Original (Mo, Da, Y}
2) O A Resubmission l Dec. 31,20

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

—T
AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM
Current Year Accumulated o Date
Original Cost Expenses tc be | Lessor Other Lessor Other Accoun: Remaining
(O) or Fair Paid by Lessee Charged Annual
Market Value hemize . Charges
(F) of Urder Lease
Property Est. if Not
: Known
(d) (e) (H (g) (n) (i) G (x}

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 333D

e e -




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) O An Origina!
(21 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, De, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31,20__

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES {(Az

count B13)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which expenses seperately. Indicate the functiona! ciassifizalion and
cleariy indicate the nature of such expensas. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses ralate.

Description
(a)

Amount
(in doltars)
(b

vatter of (Credit - Supplier
Amortizaticon of tap fees
Wire transfer fees on supplier payments

s 2z
DCooNOONLON | 53

[ANA] ISESECESE SRS PO D) od ad md wh cd ad o od A
gfﬂm-‘gwm\lmmhwm-aowmxtmmamro-l

35
36
37
38
33
40
41
42
43
4
435
48
47
48
43

5000.00
1996.08
180.00

50 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr;

(2) 1] A Resubmission

Year of Repoit

Dec. 31,20_

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

Industry association dues

N

Experimental and general research experses

Publishing and distributing information and reports to stocknolders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing ouistanding securities of the resoondent

Other expenses (items of £5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
grouped by classes If the number of items so grouped is shown}

0o~

11

BEEBRRERLEY

Moo
- O W0

RED

I »n

ohoon

Fo Y
w jw

P TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20_
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 403)
(Except Amoriization o! Acauisition Adjustments)
1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1571, 1974 and svery fifih year
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in- thereatier).
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to
groups shown. which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If
2. Report all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
tion B for the report yaar 1571, 1574 and every fiith year functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
therezfter. Report only annuai changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the
Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion. and Amortization Charges
. Amortization and ! Amortization of
Line Functional Classification Dg;::f:n tion of émguc?ng S:&:I Undergroung
No. {Account 403) Gas Land and Land Storage Land a?d Land
Rights (Account 404.1) Rights {Azcoun! 404.2)
(a) ()] fc) (a
1 i Intangible plant 1553.54
2 | Production plant, manufactured gas
3 | Production and gathering plant,
natural gas
4 | Products extraction plant
5 | Underground gas storage plant
6 | Other storage plant
7 | Bese load LNG terminating and
processing plant
8 | Transmission plant
g | Distribution piant 372068, 42
10 | General piant 30l47.02
11 | Common plant-gas
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i9
20
21
22
23
24
25 | TOTAL 409789.57 |
ViPSC FORM P-322 (Rev. 1-01) Page 335
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Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
() D Ar Original (Mo, De, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec.31,20_

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Ccntinued)
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

ine Depreciation ) Applied

o Functional Classlfication Plant Bass Depr. Rate(s)

- (Thousands) {Percent)
{a) ) {c)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

2 Oftshorse

3 Onshore

FIN

Underground Gas Storage Plant

o

Transmission Plant

3 Ottshore

Onshore

Gensral Plant

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

> EORM P-322 (Rev. 1-01) Page 338




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) T 4n Original (Mo, Dz, Yr)
{2) O A Resubmission Dec.31,20_
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT {Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 425)
(Excent Amoriization of Acquisition Adiustments) (Continued)
manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If Cepreciation charges, show a‘ tne botiom of Section B
average balances, state the method of averaging used. any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.
For column (c) report available information for gach plant 3. )i provisions for depreciation were made during the
functional classification listed in column {a). If composite year in addition to dspreciation provided by epplication
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor- of reporied rates, state at the toftomn of Section B the
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. amounts and nature of the provisions and the piantitems
Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine to which related.
Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
* Amortization of e
Other Limited-term &::rng:;w;lacgt T otal Functiona! Classification Line
Gas Plant {Ascount 405) {btof) No.
(Account 404.3)
(s) n (@) (a)
1553.64 intangible plant 1
Production blant, manufactured gas | 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
natural gas
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
processing plant
Transmission plant 8
3/2088.72 Distribution plant 9
36l47.61 General plant 10
Common plantcas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
: 24
205 /8Y.Y7 TOTAL 25
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This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
2) O A Resubmission.-

Name of Respondear

Date o7 Reponz
(Mc, Da, Y1)

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (NONMAJOR)
(Accouns 403,
(Except Amortizaiion of Acguisision Adjusimenis)

1, 404, 405;

1. Repori in Seciior A the amounts of depreciation
xpepse, depletion and amoriization for the accouats
indicated and ciassified according to the plant functional
groups showa.
2. Report 2] avzailable information calied for in Section B
for the report year 1671, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only zanual charges in the intervals
between the report vears (1971, 1974 and every fifih vear
thereafter).

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If
more desireble, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other that those pre-priated in
column (2). Indicate ar the bontom of Section B the
manner ic which column (b) balances

are obiained. If average balances, swate the method of
averaging used. For column (c) repor: available
informatior: for each piant functional classification listed in
column (a). If composite depreciatior accounting is used,
report avzilable information cailed for in columns (b) and
(c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-procduction method is
used to determine depreciation charges, show at the
bottom of Section B any revisions made to estimate¢ gas
reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
vear in addition to depreciation provided by application of
reporied rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to
which related.

fora
-4

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amortization Amortization
and of of
Depletion Limited-Term Other
Line Functional Expense Gas Plant Gas Plant TOTAL
No. Classification (Accoun: 403.1) (Account 404) (Account 405) (b+c+dad)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Irtangibie piant
2 Production plani, manufacmered

gas
3 Production & gathering plant,

nefural gas
4 Products extraction plant
) Underground gas storage plant
6 Other storage plant
7 Base load LNG terminating &

processing plant

Transmission plan:

[ ¢ Distribution plant
10 General plan:
I il Cecmmor plant - gas

14
5
18
17
i8
10
¢ | TOTAL s | s S s

4

1-01

1-0
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Name of Respondent Tnis Repori Is: &
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec.31,20_

Date of Report Year ¢! Repont
7

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the foliowing information with
respect to utility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property;
(2) revenues; (3) operaling expenses classified as
to operation, maintenance, depreciatior, rents, amor-
tization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deductions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and tota! for each utility
department in addition to a total for &l utility depari-
ments.

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of
dstermining the annual rental for the property.

5. Desigrate with an easterisk associated com-
panies.

Line
No.

[ QG G Gy
PWLONLAOOVODNDO N WHRN =

-t -t
o m
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

- Date of Repont Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec.31,20__

PARTICULARS CONCERNING C=RTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
tor the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a tetal
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426 4, Expandlrures for Cer-
tain Civic, Poiitical and Related Activities; end 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts o}
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts.

{c) Iinterest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
£30) — For each associated company to which interest cn
debt was incurred during the year, incicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (2) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, {c) notes payabie, (d} accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and lota! interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which: interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) — Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amourn: and interest rate for
other interest charges incurrec during the vear.

Line
Ne.

item
(a)

Amounl
()

-
OWONDU KM WN -

11

NN
o b

N

~1

W ) W W W G 0 W I
8(08)\101(}\?2(0&1—‘\3(3{%

476.10 Material donated to community college

£926.30 Amortization of franchise costs

438.97

853.06
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This Repon Is:
(1)  Ar Originz!
{2} O A Resubmissio

Name of Respondent

1
Date of Repor Year of Repont

Me, Da, Y1)
n | Dec. 31,2

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified ir. the
ins:ructions below for the respective other income
zccounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each
account and show a total for the account. Additional
columns may be added for any account i deemed
necessaTy.

2. Merchzndising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts
412 and 416) - Describe the general ratre of
merchapdising, jobbing and coniract activities. Show
reveruss by class of activity, operaiing expenses classified
as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents and net
income before taxes. Give the bases of any aliocaiions of
expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing and
contract work activities. )
3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 4i7.1) -
Describe each nonutility operation and show revenues,
operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintepance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net
income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases
of any allocations of expenses between utility and
nonutility operations. The book cost of property
classified as nonutility operations should be included in
Account 121,

4. Nozoperating Rental Income (Account 418) - For each
major item of miscelianeous property included in Account
121, Nonuulity Property, which is not used in operations
for which income is included in Account 417 , but which
is Jeased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief
description of property, effective

date and expiration date of iease, amount of ren:
revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rects, amoriizatior, ang nei
income, before taxes, from the rentals. I the property is
leased on 2 basis other than that of a fixed annual rental,
siate the method of determining the reatal. Minor items
may be grouped by classes, but the number of iterms so
grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees which
are associated companies.

5. Equiry in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account
418.1) - Report the utility's equity in the earnings o
lesses of each subsidiary company for the year,

6. Interest and Dividend Income (Accouat 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to
the asset account or group of accounts in which are
included the asseis from which the interest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in tota!.
Income from sinking and other funds should be idertified
with the related special funds. Show also expenses
included ir Account 419 as required by the Uniform
System of Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Give the pawre and scurce of each miscelianeous
noaoperaling income, anc expense and the amoun: for the
year. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

'
cel

Item

(a)

Eﬁ :

¢

b

Amoun:
()

3 R D = e e v
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Name of Respondent

This Repor Is:
(1) O An Original
{2) O A Resubmission :

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yo

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 20__

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

i. Give z brief descrip:ion of properiy creating the gain or
loss. Inciude name of party acquiring the properiy (when  (a).
zcquired bv anotner utility or associated cornpany) anc the
date transaction was completed. Identify property by rvpe:
Leased, Held for Furure Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an
original cost of less than $ 100,000 may be grouped

with the number of such transactions disclosed in column

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal
entries in column (b), waen approval is required. Where

approval is reguired but has not been received, give

explanation following the item 1n column (a). (See
accoum 102, Uiility Piant Purchased or Sold.)

Line
No.

Description of Property

(a)

Original Cost
of Reiated
Propernty

(D)

[9] N w [

AU B« B N =

Gain on disposition of property:

Total Gain

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-CI)
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Date Journal
Entry
Approved

(When
Required})

(c)

Account
421.1

(d)

Account
421.2

(e)




Date of Report Year of Report

(Me, Da, Y1) |

This Report is:
(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmissios

Name of Respendent

GAIN OR LOSS ON DiSPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Accoun: 421.1 and 421.2) {cortinued)

Date Journal
Eatry
Approved

Original Cost
of Reiated
Property

(When
Regquired)

Account
421.1

Account
421.2

Line Description of Proper:y
No.

(a) (t) ©) (d) (e)

18 Loss on disposition of property:

U
[RS]

L)
w

=

2
>,

w

(73}
In
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This Report Is:
(1) C Ac Origiza

Name cf Respondexi

(2) C A Resubmission

Date of Repor: Year of Repon

(Mo, Dz, Yo)

Dec. 31, 2C

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
(Account 426.4)

1. Repor below all expenditires incurred by the
respondent during the vear for the purpose of influencing
public opinion with respect to the eiection or appointment
of public officials, referends, legislatior or ordinancas
(either with respect to the possible adoptior of new
referenda, legislation or ordinances or repea! or
modification of existing referenda, legislation or
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions
of public officials which are accounted for as Other
Income Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Aciivites, Account 426.4.

2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shal! be
ciassified according to subheadings, as follows:

(2) radio, teievision, anc motion picture advertising; (b)
newspzaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; (c)
letters or inserts in customer's bills; (d) inserts in

reports to stockholders; (€) newspaper and magazine
editorial services; and (f) other adventising.

3. Expenditures withir the definition of paragrapk (i),
other thar acvertising shall be reported according to
captions or descriptions clearly indicating the nature anc
purpose cf the activity. )

4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures
contemplated by the instructions of Accoun: 426.4, so
siate.

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar
year 1963 only, minor amounts may be grouped by
classes if the number of items so grouped is shown.
NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating
and their inclusion in this amoust is for accounting
purpeses. It does not precinde Commission consideration
of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other purposes.

Item
(2)

Line
Ne.

Amount
()

\O 00 N1 O h b W0 -

bt et s
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I

—~1 N

O 0o

RS20 O I O T 16 T O I 6 I P I N5 NN U N ING Y PSR Y G S WY
QWO 00~ Oy I L) D e O

2R VRN V]

12 1=

WMPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)




«zme of Respondert This Feport Is: Date of Repon Year of Report j
(1 O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr;
(2} [J A Resubmission Dec.31,20_
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a pary.
sicn expenses incurrec during the current year (or in- 2. in columns (D) anc (c). indicaie whether the ex-
curred in previous years, if being amonized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulaicry body cr were
formal cases before a regulatory bcdy, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
~in i Delerred
Description o » ; T~ .
(Fumish neme of regulatory commission or bogy, Assessed by Expenses . Toial in Account
ne |  the docka! or case number, anc & descrption Regulatory 0; =xpenses 188 at
~ of the casé) Commission Utility 1o Dale Beginning
) of Year
(a) (b {c) (] fe}
1
2
3
4
5
3
3
B
§
2
3
¢
b
H
1
i
| TOTAL i { {
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1Y = An Original
(2) 3 A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.31,20_

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurres in prior
years which ere being amortized. List in cclumn (a) the
period of amortization.

4. Tne totals of columns (e}, (i), (k), and (i) must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom o! page 233

for Account 186.

E. List in column (f), (g). and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,

plant, or other accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCUSRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Depariment

()

Accoun: No.
{(g)

Armount

)

Deferred tc
Account 188

0

Comré
Aczount

@

Amount

)

Deferred in
Accoun! 186,
End of Year

i

Line
Ne.
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Page 351

-
COOBNOTOAWN

PON = o bl od od od md od
= QO WONOOOMWN=

CQOJNI\?NNNI\)NR;
S~ O OVoONOOO AW

)

P AR

~ o O;m

) 6 G G M
[.¢]

3.

hﬁhhhh
(6] WN -~ O

E:N
(33




Nams ¢f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year of Report
{ (1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission Dec.31,20_
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below cests incurred and accounts {2) Cempressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, cor- b. Efficiency
tinued, or concluded during the year. Repert alsc suppon (3) System Planning, Engineering, anc Operation
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
{ldentify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & (5) LNG Storage and Transportation
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Undergrounc Storage
ing of costs with others, show separately the respondert's (7) Other Storage
cest for the year and cost chargeabie to others. (See (8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, deveiopment, and demonstration in (3) Gas Exploration, Driiing, Production, ang-
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicabie clessification, as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmenta! Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include Items ini Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efiiciency - (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line Classification Description
No. {a} ]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
Q
10
11
1
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
34
35
30
37
38
MPSC FOPM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 352
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Nams of Respondsnt

This Report Is:

(1) OJ An Original
(2) T A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

| Dec.31,20_

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total szlaries and wages

for the year. Segregate amounts originalty charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such smounts

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. Ir. dster-
mining this segregation of salarnes and wages originally
charged to ciearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

. Allocation of
g’;e Classification D{;Zf:l:;ﬁ:" PB)”O!l Charged for Total
Clearing Accounts
(a) o) () (@
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3 Production
4 Transmission
-5 Distribution 176561.00
6 Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and Informational
8 Sales
9 Administrative and General
10| TOTAL Opveration (Total of lines 3 thru 9) 176561.00
11 { Maintenance
i2 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution £11220.00
15 Administrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 0+122U. UG
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)
19 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13}
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)
21 Customer Accounts (Line 6)
22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
23 Sales (Line 8)
24 Administrative and General (7Total of lines 9 and 15}
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) /87781.00
26 Gas
27 | Operation
28 Production—Manufactured Gas
25 Production—Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev))
30 Other Gas Supply 5022.00
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution 101162.00
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informationzl
35 Sales
37 Administrative and General
33 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 tnru 37) 184 .0
39 | Maintanance
40 Production—Manutactured Cas
41 Production—Naturzl Gas
42 Othsr Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution 50106 A%
48 Administrative and General
147 TOTAL Maint. (Total of fines 40 thr 46} 59104 00
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 354
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Name of Respondent | This Report ls: Date of Repoit Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y}
(2) O A Résubmission Dec. 31,20_
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

E. Gas, R, D & D Perfcrmed Externally 4. Show in column (e) the account nurmber charged with
(1) Research Suppor: to American Gas Associa-  expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
tion were capitaiized during the year, listing Account 107
(2) Research Support to Oihers (Classify) (Construction Work in Progress; first. Show in column {f)
(3) Total Cost Incurred the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

3. Include in cotumn (c) all R, D & D ikems performed 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accurmu-
internaliy and in column (d) those items periormed outsice lation of costs of projects. This toia: must ecual the baiance
the company costing $5,000 or more, brieliy describing the in Account 188 Research, Develocpment, and Demonstra-
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-  tion Expenditures outstanding ai the end of the year.
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-

.of appliance, etc.). Group items under £5,600 by classifica-  tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (), (d)
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under  and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est.”
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & 7. Report separately research and related testing
D activity. facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line

Current Year- : Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.

(c) @ (o) 0. @ -
2
3
4
5

N/4& 6
7
8
2]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22.
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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This Repont 1s:
(1) & An Original

Nzame of Respondent

(2} — A Resubmission-

Date of Reoornt Year of Repor

(Mo, Da, Y}

Dec. 31, 20

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Furnist a schedule describing the property carried in:
the wility's accounts as common utility plant and showing
the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 14, Common
Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Such
schedule also shall show the aliocation of such plant costs
to the respective departments using the commor utility
plant, explain the basis of allocation used, 2nd give the
allocation -factors.

2. Furnish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for
depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the
amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisjons, and amounts allocated 1o utility depariments
using the common utility plant to which

such accumulated provisions relate including 2xplanation
of basis of aliocation and factors nsed.

3. Furmnish a schedule showing for the vear the expenses of
operation, mainienance, rents, depreciation and
amortization for common utility plant classified by
accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Such schedule also shall show the allocation of such
expenses to the departments using the common utlity plant
to which such expenses are related, explain the basis of
aliocation used, and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order
of the Commission or other authorization.

1 {nc
No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr;
(2) O A Resubmission Dec.31,26_
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
) . Allocation of
Line Ciassification Dl')’ie'f,‘i: u‘:’.’""" Payroll Charged for Tota!
No. stabution Clearing Accounts
{a} (b) (c) ()

- Gas (Continued)

48 | Total Operation anc Maintenance

45 Production—Manutfactured Gas (Lines 28 end 40)
50 Production—Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)
{Lines 29 and 41)

51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42}

52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

(Lines 31 and 43)

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44}

54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

g5 Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 Sales (Line 36)

58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. {Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments

81 | Operation and Maintenance |
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59. and 61)

X Utility Piant

84 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 Electric Plant 1333381.00
56 Czas Plant 358170.00
67 Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines €5 thru 67} 1691551.00
69 | Plant Removal (Bv Utility Departments)

70 Electric Plant 30423.00
71 Gas Plant

72 Otner

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (7otal of lings 70 thru 72) 30£23.00
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75 fadministration and General - Electric

78| and Gas 1255188.00
77

7

79

TOTAL Other Accounts i
[85 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES E

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 35
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Date of Repctt

Name cf Respondent This Report ls: Year of Rezort
() O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20_
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESS'ONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SZAVICES

1. Repor the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any accoun! (including plar:
accounts) for outside consultative and other proiessional serv-
ices. (These services include rate, management, constructicn,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, lega!, accounting,
purchiasing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations,
rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangemen,
for which aggregate payments were made during the year tc

any corporation, paninership, orgarization of any kind, ¢;
individual [other than for services as an employee of fcr
pavments made for medical and related services] amounting
tc more than $25,000, including payments for legislative serv-
ices, excep! thcse which should be reponied in Account

428.4 Expenditures for Cenain Clvic, Pcliticai and FRsiated

Activities.

{a) Name and adcress of perscn or organization rander-
ing services.

(b) description of services received during year arnd
project or case to which services relate,

{c) basis of charges,

(c) total charges for the year, detaiiing utility depani-
ment and account charged.

2. For any services which are of a centinuing rnature, give

the cate and term of contract and date _cf Comnmissicn
authorization, if contract received Commission approvai
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies

[
DD DO A O0ODADN D DN —
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Name of Respoaden: Tris Report Is: Date of Repor: Year of Repor:
(1) T Ax Origina (Mo, Da, Y1)
| (2) = A Resubmission- De=c. 31, 20__

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In colums (a) report the name of the associated services provided (administrative and general expenses,
company. dividends declared, eic.).

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (perceniage 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
ownership, eic.), operating income and the account(s) in which reported.

3. Ia column (¢) describe the nature of the goods and

Company x{Tiliation Description: : Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified 10
Ne. and Services Operating Income

(2) (b) (c) (@) (2)

22
23
24

25

26

a2
i

28

2
30

| TOTAL
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Name o? Respondent

This Repor is:

Dat= of Report Year of Repont

(1) Z An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
! (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31,20

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Coatinuec)

reported.

5. In coltmns (f) and (g) report the amount classified 10 reported.
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

7. In column (§) repost the total.

8. Ir colume (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per

6. In columps (h) and (i) repor: the amount classified 1o contract terms, €lc.)
the balance sheet and the account(s} in which

Account
Number

(D

Amouni Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

&)

Account
Number

@

Amount Total Pricing
Classified to Method -
Balance Sheet
(i) ] (k)

Line
No.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Nzme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) © An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
(2} = A Resubmissicn- Dec. 31,20

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In columr (2} report the name of the associated services provided (administrative and genera! expenses,
company. dividends declared, eic.).
2. In columa (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns {d) and (e) report the anoun: classified to

ownership, etc.). operating income and the account(s) in whick reported.
3. Ir column (c) describe the nature of the goods and

Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line ' Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income

(a) (b) (<) (d) (e)

O 00 1 OV v B W N e

[ T )
B - O

—
w

[ I R e I T N S,
O 0O 00 N O

)
—

9
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2
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| TOTAL
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Name of Respendent

This Repori Is:
(i) O An Originzl

(2) C A Resvomissicr

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr:

Year of Repor:

Dec. 31, 20_

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED rROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Cortinued)

reporied.

5. In columns (f) and (g) repor: the amount classifiad 10
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

€. In columns (h) and (i) repor: the amoun: classified 1o
the balance shest and the account(s) in wkich

reperied.

7. In colamz (j) report the total.
8. Ia coiuma (k) indicate the pricing methoc (cost,

contract terms, 2tc.)

Account
Number

(1)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

(g

Account
Number

()

Amount
Classified to
Balance Sheet
(i)

Total

g

Pricing
Method

-

(o
&5

(k)

O 00 3 O W oD W N e

— e e
W N = O

)
(93

| B (]
[STR $N

o
o))
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~wame of Aespondent

This Repott Is;

(1) O An Origina:
2 [ A Resubmission :

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

| Dec.31,20__

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Repont below particulars (details) concerning the re-
maining recoveratle saleable gas reserves and natural gas
land acreage at end of year. Designale cas reserves cn
acreage acquired before Octooer 8, 1988, and reserves on
acreage acquired afier October 7, 1859.

2. Ciassify the gas reserves anc relatec land and fand
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a tota, for
each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, repart the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or cffshore area, and field.

li the field name is not assigned, repor: as “unnamed.” Iden-
tify offshore fields according 1o their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letter “S" for State domain, and “F""
for Federal domain in columr (a). For column (b), enter the
zone number if appiicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights
costs so reporied should agree with the amounts carried under
Account 101, Gas Pilant in Service, and as reported for Ao-
counts 325.1, 325.2, anc 325.5 on pages 204-205. In column
(e) show for each field the year anc remaining recoverable
saleable gas reserves available to respordent from owned
lancs, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE ARZA Name of

Field or Biock

Zone
(b}

Domain

(a) {c)

unty/Otishore Area

Recoverable

Name of S:ate/ Gas Reserves

OWNED.LANDS

(Tnousands Mcl)

{e;

Acres -

(dj 0

EE VAN [N

v

Y]

-

]

L L YT N W O OOONODDNDEBRWONAOOONONAWN -

A. PRODUCING GAS LANDS
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Name of Responden! This Report Is:

(1) O An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report I Year of Repon:
(Mo, Da, Yr}

i Dec.

(73]

1,20_

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continusd)

4. For non-producing gas lands, repe the required informe-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or oishore area by blacks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, ieasehold, and gas rights cos!s repcited should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounis 105, Gas Plant

"Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held fer
Futurs Use, and reported in total on pages 214 anc 215. Do no!
repor: estimates of gas reserves {column (e}} for unproven fielcs;
however, if the company made estimates fcr such lands and nor-
rmally includes such estimates in stating Its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

5. Repcrt the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
ceordance with the provisions of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies. :

6. ror columns (j) and (i), do not dupiicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned. ;

7. Indicate by footnote whethe: acres reportec are gross
acres or net acres based on propcriion of ownership in jointl
owned tracts. :

8. Dcnotinclude oil mineral interests in the cest of acreage
reportec.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at B0°F.

OWNED LANDS

=
(Cont.) LEASEHOLDS

OWNED GAS RIGHTS

TOTAL Line

Acres Cost Acres
M) (i /1]

Cost
(9)

Cost No.

(m)

Cost Acres
(k) {5

-A
OWONOOAWN
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O owWw~N® WN 2OV DLW - OCONOOAMWN -~

ey
(e}

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-0I)
T i e e it e N S ol i s o . i




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

(1) O An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission :

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20_

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS. AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable
reserves of the respondent located on acreage acquired ater
October 7, 19683, Have the repcried reserves attesied 1o every
thres years by an independent appraiser. File the attestation with
the Commission along with this report. If the reserves, at the
time the resserve determination is made, significantly ditfer from
those reporied on this page, file & reconciliation and explana-
tion of such difierences along with the attestation.

2. For any imporiant changes in the estimatec reserves due
to purcheses, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights,

furnish on page 505 a brisf explanation of the trarsactions and

reserves invoived. Also, explain the criteria used to estimate the
net reatizable value of reserves.

3. For column (d), report the reserves anc changes asso-
ciated with lands, leaseholds, and rights included in Account
105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use. (Se< Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. ¢f A.)

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon
reserves on the current selling price of the hydrocarbon reserves
less estimated costs of extraction, completion, and disposal.

L ends, Leaseholds and Rights
. Tetal Reserves In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves investment
Line hems Gas Gas Use Gas Oil and Liquids (Net Book
No. (Thousands M<f) | (Thousands Mzf) |(Thousands Mcf)]  (Barrels) Valuej
{e) {bj {c) (d) (e M
1 | Estimated Recoverable Reserves at
Beqinning of Year
2 ADDITIONS
3 | Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
4 | Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use
5 | Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates (Explain in a footnots)
& | Other Increases (Explain in & footnote)
7 TOTAL Additions (Lines 3 thru 6)
8 D=DUCTIONS
9 | Production During Year
10 | Sales and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
11 | Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service
12 | Downward Revision of Estimates of Re-
coverable Reserves (Exblain in & footnote)
13 | Other Decreases (Explain in & footnotsi
14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13i
15 | Estimates Recoverable Reserves at End
of Ysar (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, and 14)
i8  Wet Realizabls Value at End of Reporiing Year (Exolain on page 505): &
NOTES
I
{
Page 504
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yy
' (2) 0 A Resubmission . Dec. 31,20_
HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE {Continuad)

Explain below Items for which explanations gre required on page 504, Cnanges in Estimaied Hycrocarbon Reserves and
Ceosts, anc Net Realizable Value, For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimats such vaive and provide an ex-
planation of any significant revision in the value ¢! the reserves, other than from the acditicn of new reserves.

MPSC EFORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 505
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year cf Repon
(1) O An Original (Mo, De, Yr;
(20 G A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20_
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particuiars (dstails) concerning 2. For column (g), indicate the production areas where
compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor
field compressor stations, products extraction com- stations may be grouped by producticn areas. Show the
pressor stations, underground storage compressor number of stations greuped. Designate any station
stations, transmission compressor stations, dist:ibu- held under a title other than full ownership. State in
tion compressor siations, and other compressor sia- a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nalure
tions. of respondent’s title, and percent of ownership,

Number
of
Employees

Line

No. Name of Siation an¢ Lozation Plant Cest

(a) (b) (c)

CAONOTOTH WA -

i0
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Pana A0N8 —




Name cf Responden: This Report Is: Date of Report Year of
(1) C An Original (Mc, De, Y)
(2) J A Resubmission Dec. 31,20 _
COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Centinued)

if jointly owned. Designate any station that was not of each such unit, and the date each such uni was placed
operated during the past year. State in a footncte whether in cperation.

the book cost of such station has been retired in the books 3. For column (d), includs the type of fuei or power,
o! account, or what disposition of the station and its book if other than natural gas. If twz types of fust o7 power are
-cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units usezd, show separate entries for natural gas and the other
in transmission compressor stations installed and put into fue! or power.

operation during the year and show in a fcoinote the size

Expenses {Except depreciation and taxes! Operaticn Data
Total Ng of

Gas for Compressor Compressor Compts. Dale

Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line

(14.73 psia Operation at Time Staticn No.

at 60°F) During of Station Peak

Year Peak

(d) {8) 1) - @ (h} (il

Fuel or Power Other

-
QWONOOO AWM

Nmmmmmm.n.n.n_n-a.n.n_n_n
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Name of Respondent This Report !s: ! Date of Report Year of Report
(1) U An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
(20 ZJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20__

GAS AND OIL WELLS

1. Repori below the particulars (details) concerning gas
and oil wells of the respondent which are either producing
or capable of production.

2. Reporl the reguired information aiphabetically by
states. List wells located ofishore separatsly.

3. For column (a), under separate headings, list gas
wells first, oil weils second, and combination welis third.
Combination wells are wells producing or capable of pre-
duction from one or mcre oil reservoirs and also {rom one
or more gas reservoirs. Enter totals for each of the head-

ings {gas wells, oif wells, ccmbination wells). Designate
any wells not operated during the past year, anc in a
footnote siate whether the book cos: of such welis, or any
portion thereof, has been retired in the books of ascount,
or what cdispesition of the wells and their book cost is
coniemplated. .

4. In column (f), repcrt wells reclassified during the
vear as oil wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show
additions in black and decuctions enclosed in paren-
theses. The toia! additions equal the total deductions.

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR

Number
of Wells

: . : . Success-
Line Lozation of Welis Begin-

ful Wells

No. _ ning .
of Year Drilled

(2 {b) (c)

Wells
Fur-
chased

(9

Wells Number
Tota! Reclas- viels Wells Total o V!eﬂs
at End

o Aban-
{c + 0 sified Sold (g + h) of Year

doned

(e) ? <) {h) () )

-
QOUWONOOUMDWN -

N =2 =i d d =d =d od —d =
QWO NOOLE WN =2

30
21
32
33
34
35
36
27
38
&8
40
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Name of Respondent Tnis Repor: Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(20 O} A Resubmission Dec. 31,20__
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report pariiculars (details) for total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars (detaiis) ¢! any gas stored for the benefit
2. Tota! stcrage plant {(column b) should zaree with of another company under & gas exchange arrangement or
ameunts reporied by the respondent in Acct's 850.110 354.8 on basis of purchase and resale 1o other company. Designate
inclusive (pages 206-207). with an asterisk if other company is an associated company.
Line ‘ tern Totat
Nz. Amount
{a) . (b)
1 Natural Gas Storage Piznt
2 | Land an¢ Land Rights
3 | Structures and Improvements
4 | Siorage Wells and Holders
5 | Storage Lines
€ | Other Storage Equipment
7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Linas 2 Thru 6)
gf Storage Expenses —
S | Operation :
10 | Maintenance
11 | Rents
12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 Thru 11)
13 Storage Operations {in Mch
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage
15 January
16 February
17 March
18 April
iQ May
20 June
21 July

23 September
I 24 October
November
December .

1 22 August

NP
[e}]R4]]

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 Thru 26)

Gas Withdrawn from Storaae

January

rebruary

March

Aprit

Ma)'

June

July

August

Septernber

October

November

December

~J

=AW

O~ lo] i ]|

A EOGHOHOHSHANHB IS HALHGIHSITINIEN]

L] 176

I~
-y

TOTAL (Entar Total of Lines 28 Thru 40)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reperi

(1) OJ An Original (Mo, Da, Y7)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec.31,20_
GAS STORAGE PRCJECTS (Continued)
Line tem Total
Ns. Amount
(a) ()

Storage Operations (In Mch

42 | Top or Working Gas End of Year

43 | Cushion Gas (including Native Gas)

44 | Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Tota! of Line 42 and Line 43)

45 i Certificated Storage Capacity

45 | Number of Injection — Withdrawal Wells

47 | Number of Observation Wells

48 | Maximum Day’s Withdrawal from Storage

49 | Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal

50 | LNG Terminal Companias (In Mch)

51 Number of Tanks

52 Capacity of Tanks

54 | a) Received at ‘‘Ship Rail”

55 | b) Transferred to Tanks

56 | ¢) Withdrawn from Tanks

57 | d) “Boil Off"’ Vaporization Loss

58 | e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repornt
(1)  An Origina (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission” Dec. 31, 20_
DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES
1. Report below by States the totai miles of pipe Iines 3. Repor: separately eny line that was not operated during
operated by respondent at end of year. the past year. Enter in a foomote the particulars (details)
2. Report separately any lines held under a ©itic other thas  and siate whether the book cost of such a line, or any
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asierisk and  portion thereof, has beer retired in the books of accouns,
in a footnole siate the name of owner, or co-owner, nature  or what disposition of the line and its book cost are
o7 responden:’s title, and percent ownership if jointly contempiatec.
owned. 4. Repon the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
poin:.
Line Designation (Identificatior) of Line Total Miles
No. , or Group of Lines of Pipe
{10 0.1)
(a) (b)
1 |Discribution svsten 518.0
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
33
14
16
i8
15
20 | TOTAL

ALIDO™ ANV D SAaAa /M. 1 NIy Dana §1A —
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This Report Is:
(1) O An Original

Name of Respondent

(2) &} A Resubmission

Date of Report R

(Mo, De, Yr)

Year ci Report

| Dec.31,20

LIQUEFIZD PETROLEUM GCAS

D=
LA™

BATIONS

1. Repori the information called for below conceming plants
which preduce gas from liquefied pestroleurn gas
(LPG).

2. For column (a), give city and Stale or such other
designation necessary to locate plant cn a map of the re-
spondent's system.

3. For columns {b) and {c), the plant cost and operation and

maintenarnce expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas installa-
tiori which is only an adjunct of a manfacturec gas plant, may
include or exclude (as approprizate) the plant cost and expenses
of any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas fazilities on
the basis of predominant use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant
cost and expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant described
above are reported.

Location of Plant and Year Installed
(City, state, etc.)

Line
No.

{e)

Expenses

Ccest of Plant
(Land struct.
eGuip.)

Cost ol
LPG
Us_ed

Opaer. Mainte-
nance, Rents,
etc.

{b) (©

ory
COO~NOOODWN =

BREBZZIZARBA

(@
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(2) L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year ¢f Repon

(Mc, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,20

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUNM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

Designate any plant held under a title cther than full owner-
ship and in 2 footnote state name of owner or co-owner, niature
of respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mct that is mixed with naturz! gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means eithe: natural gas unmixed cr any mix-
ture of natura! and manufazturec gas or mixture o! natura! gas
and gasified LPG.

E. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a focotnote, and state whether the book cost
cf such plan!, or any po-tion thereof, has been retired in the
beoks of azcount, or what dispositicn of the plant and iis book
cost Is contemplated.

€. Repori pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia 2! 80 °F. Indicate
the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced

Gallons
. of
LPG Used Mct

Amount of Mcf
Mixed with
Natural Gas

{s) M (9

Amzunt of -

LPG - Functicn

Storage Cap. of Plant Line
Gatllons (Base load, No.
peaking, etc.)

(hj 0

jary
CWOONOOOMHLWN

(A)&TG)(O?UDOJDJOJNNIONNNBR))NN—‘—K—A—K—A—A—A—&-A
(s R ) &) WN 2O WG UL 2 O WONOUIAWN-—

»
(o]

n
o
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Naze of Respondent This Repari Is: Date of Report
{1) 3 Ar Original (Mo, Dz, Y1)
(2) 2 A Resubmission-

Year of Repont

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

gas, excluding deliveries 1o storage, for the periods of
systemn peak deliveries irdicated below during the calenda-

1. Report below the total distribution system deliveries of 2. Report Mci on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

AP, FEORK DS (Dev 101N

year.
Curtailments
Line Amount of on Day/Month
No. Item Day/Month Mcf Indicated
(a) (b) © (d)
Section A. Three Highest Days of System Pezk Deliveries
1 Dats of Highest Day's Deliveriss 1.15.2004
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schadules
3 Deliveriss to Others 5834
4 TOTAL 5834
s Dat: of Second Highsst Day's Deliveries 1.24.2004
6 Deliveries 10 Customsrs Subject 1o MPSC Rate Schedules
7 Drliveriss o Others 5603
& TOTAL 5503
9 Dai= of Third Highest Day's Deliveries 1.20.2004
10 Deliveries 1 Customers Subject e MPSC Rats Scheduies
1 Dliverizs o Others 5327
12 TOTAL 5327
Section B. Highest Consecufive 3-Day System Peak
Deliveries {(and Supplies)
13 Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 1.22.2004
Deiiveriss . 1.93. 2004
1.24.2004
14 Deliveries to Custorners Subject to MPSC Raie Schedules
15 Deliveriss to Others 16178
16 TOTAL 1617
|7 Suppliss from Line Pack
Il 18 Supplies from Undzrground Storage
| 19 Supplies from Othsr Peaking Facilives
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 Morth of Highest Month's System Deliveriss JANUARY
21 Delivaries to Customers Subsect toa MPSC Raie Schedules
2 Delivari=s to Othzrs 141167
23 TOTA 141147
Pane 1€ —
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 10 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission , Dec.31,20_
FOOTNCTE DATA '

Peage Line Column

No. No. No. Comments

(8) (0 (c) (
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Nanis of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1y & An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

| Daie of Report Yezr of Report
(Mo, Da, Yij

Dec.31,20_

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Repon below auxiliary facilities of the responder.t for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system, such as underground storage proiects, liguefied
petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas
sets, etc. i

2. For column (c), for underground storage proiects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overtapping the year-end for which this report is sut-

mittec. For other {acilities, reper: the ratec maximum daily
dslivery capacities. _

3. For column (d}, include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cos! ¢f any plan! used jointly with-another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plan! as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accourts.

Location of

Facility Type of Facility

Maximum Daity
Delivery Cagacity

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak

Delivery?

of Fazility,
Mcf at Cost
Mct at Facility

14.73 psia In
at 60° (ir. dollars}) Yes o

() {d) (a) {0

(a) (o))

-l

N2 OWoOo~NO;hWN =2

L e

YN NN
~l 3 n
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O ww

SN W WL w J
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Name of Respondent

This Report ls:
(1) = An Origina!
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repen
(Mo, Da, Yr;

Year ¢t Repont

| Dec.31,20_

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the {acilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps turnished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the ysar's annua! report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(2) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
othe-wise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on
map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor siations, products exirac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
fion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, eic.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicaling in each case
whether gas is received or delivered anc name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal -communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as c! which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; & legend giving all sym-
bols and abbreviations usec; designaticns of facilities leased
to or frcm another company, giving name of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches squars are desired.
if necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps fo a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps tc the report.

There have been no significant changes since the last report was submitted.
The iast report was Ziled for the 2003 operating vear.




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(20 OJ A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec.31,20_

EPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMEN

3. It for any reascn a take or pay sitvation is in con-
troversy, list In the columns below the amount of these
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notaticn that the amountis in coenlroversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses to make}.

4. If any prepayment was cetermined other than by refer-
ence to amcunis per Mzf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in 2 footnote a concise exglanaticn cf bas’s c¢f
computaticn.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

FREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

~f

(14.73
psia
at 60°F)
(e}

Amount

{0

Percent

of Year's

required
take

0]

Make-ug
Pericd
expiration
date

6]

Line

-l
COUOONOOOHh WN

PO R R =& =& =A —i =& =i =& —& -2
WON -0 WO~ D N

PN NN

M~ O O fs

)W WN
N = O W

33
34
35
35
37
38
238
40
41

42




Nzme of Respoadeni

i
This Repori Is:
(1) & An Originz!
(2) C A Resubrmissior -

| Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT

o

Year of Report

31,20

e oaw

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BAL ANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes and
zccounts receivable from directors, officers, aad

empioyess included ir: Notes Receivabie (Account 141)
and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Baiance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
(2) (o) (©)
1 Notes Receivable (Account 141)
2 Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 3973260.00 14853493.00
3 Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143)
: (Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)
4 - TOTAL
5 Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectibie 98000.00 98000. 00
Accounts-Cr. (Account 144)
6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncolleciuble Accounts 3875250.00 14755493.00
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Accouni 144)
1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustments of subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect to officers aad employees shall not include items for utiiity services.
Merchandise Officers
Udlity Jobbing and and
Line Trem Customers Contract Employees Other Total
No. Work
(a) (b) (c} (d) (e} ()
i Balance beginning of year 4000.0C
2 Prov. for uncollectibles 8973.37
for custent year
3 Accounts writien ofi (9673.6] ( )] ( ) ( ) { }
4 Coll. of accounts :
written off 463.57
5 Adjustments
(expiain): 236.67
Reverse saies.tax o2
write offs.
6 Balance end of vear 4000.00
3
g ;
10
11 :
—_— - - R peen g e _

2 AV YT YL L TN A AT L

9 MLy




This Repor: Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) O Ax Original (Me, Da, Yn)
{2) O A Resubmission _ Dec. 31,20

Name ¢f Respondent

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145,146)

1. Report particulars of notes anc accounts receivable 4. 17 any note was received ir. satisfaction of an opan

from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the period cevered by such oper accoun:.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) intersst recorded as income

Notes Receivable from Associaied Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the vear.

addition to a total for the combined accounts. €. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted,

3. For notzs receivable, list each note separately and siate  also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any

purpose for which received. Show also in column (a} noie or account,
cate of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

* NOTE: "Associated companies” means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under commor contro! with, the accounting company. This
includes related parties.

"Control" (inciuding the terms "controiling,” “controlled by," and "under common control with™) means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership or
voting of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies,

contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Tozals for Year
Balance Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year
No. (2) (b) © d o (e) )

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

2

14

15

16

17

18

16

20

21

22

23

24

25 TOTAL
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Name cf Respondent This Repor: Is: Dats of Report Year of Repont
(1) O An Origina (Mo, Dz, YT)
(2} T A Resubmission

(¢d
(&)
)
o
15)
)

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

i. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments

and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general
classifications as indicated in column (a); estirates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.)
designate the departmeni or departments which use the affected-debited or credited. Show separately debits or

ciass of material. Nonmajor comparies may report to:al credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicabie.
cn line 4.

Balance Dept. or
Beginning of Balance End Departments
Line Account Year of Year Which Use )
No. Material
(2) (b) (c) (d)

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151)

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Accouat 152)

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plan: Materials & Operating Supplies (Account 154) 940990.00 979760.00

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 705743.00 734280.00

6 Assigned 1o - Operations & Maintenance 235247.00 245489.00

7 Producton Plant (Estimated)

8 Transmissior Piant (Estimated)

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated)

10 Assigned to - Other

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Zner Towl of line 5 thru 16; 940990.00 979769.00

12 Merchandise (Account 155)

13 Other Material & Supplies (Account 156)

14 Nuclear Materials Held for Saie (Account 157)
(No: appiicabie 10 Gas Utilittes)

15 | Siores Expense Undistmibuted (Account 163)

(Vs
~.]
O
~J
N
«Q
[}
<

9409590.00

20 TOTAL Materials & Supplies (Per Balance Sheset}
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